
Town ofMount Desert
Board of Selectmen

Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, November 16, 2020

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Call to order at 4:00 p.m.
Publicplease hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda itemsfor
public comment

II. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutesfrom October 19, 2020 meeting
B. Approval ofminutesfrom November 2, 2020 meeting

III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
A. Appointment ofAdam Thurston as Deputy Harbormaster effective December 1, 2020

at $24. 03/hour and a 5% increase after successful completion ofsix-month probation
period

Iv. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may bepassed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
Board members may remove any itemfor discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration ofthatportion ofthe agenda.)

A. Department Report: Highway
B. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes ofOctober 20, 2020
C. MRC Board ofDirectors Election Ballot

V. Selectmen’s Reports

VI. Unfinished Business
None presented.

VII. New Business
A. Request Christmas Eve Early Closure at 12 noon, December 24, 2020
B. Request approval to transition the position ofAssistant Harbormaster/Office

Managerfrom a part time to afull-time position
C. Request authorization to enter an agreement with VGSIfor revaluation services
D. Request approval to purchase Police Department cruiser and trade-in the PW

director ‘s 2014 Ford SUVfor a netprice of$3], 504. 00 to befunded through the
Police Equipment-Vehicle line, #14400110-5 7200 which has a current balance of
$43,000.00. The remainingfunds in the account will be usedfor upfitting the new
cruiser with our standard equipment.

E. Review of the General Fund and Marina Capital Improvement Plans (CIP) proposed
findingfor Fiscal Year 2021-2022

VIII. Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda November 1 6, 2020

Ix. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer Warrant AP2]27 in the amount of(Not Available at the

time ofBOS Packet)
B. Approve Signed Treasurer Payroll State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2]25,

AP2126 andPR2ll] in the amounts of$80,069.82, $48,089.90, and $112,197.94,
respectively

C. Acknowledge Treasurer ‘s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 05 and 1 0 in the
amounts of$168, 016.55 and $84, 729. 14, respectively

x. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 4:00 p.m., Monday, December 7, 2020 in the Meeting
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. You can call in
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link. You will
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoorn.us/j/248566 1 75?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQTO9

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago)

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting
now has a password.

Page2of2



MINUTES



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 19, 2020
1

1 Town of Mount Desert
2 SelectBoard Meeting Minutes
3 Monday, October 1 9, 2020
4 Location: Zoom Meeting
5
6 This Meeting was held via remote access.
7
8 SelectBoard Members Present:
9 Chair John Macauley, Geoff Wood, Wendy Littlefield, Matt Hart, Martha Dudman

10
1 1 Public Officials Present:
1 2 Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Harbormaster John Lemoine, Tax Assessor Kyle Avila, Town
1 3 Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Public Works Director Tony Smith, Fire Chief Mike Bender,
14 Ambulance Service Director Basil Mahaney
15
1 6 Members of the public were also in attendance.
17
1 8 I. Call to order at 4:00 p.m.
1 9 Chair Macauley called the meeting to order at 4:00PM.
20
21 II. Executive Session
22 A. Pursuant to 1 MRSA405(6)(A) PersonnelMatters, to discuss succession planning
23 B. Pursuant to 1 MRS. § 405(6)(C)for acquisition ofrealproperty or economic development
24 and matters wherepremature generalpublic knowledge would clearlyplace the Town at a
25 substantial disadvantage
26 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, entering into Executive Session.
27
28 VOTE:
29 MattHart: Aye
30 Martha Dudman: Aye
31 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
32 Geoff Wood: Aye
33 Chair John Macauley: Aye
34 Motion approved 5-0.
35
36 The Board entered into Executive Session at approximately 4:05PM.
37 MOTION: Ms. Dudman, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to exit the Executive Session at 4:40PM.
38
39 VOTE:
40 Matt Hart: Aye
41 Martha Dudman: Aye
42 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
43 Geoff Wood: Aye
44 Chair John Macauley: Aye
45 Motion approved 5-0.
46
47 III. Minutes
48 A. Approval ofminutesfrom October 5, 2020 meeting



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 19, 2020
2

1 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval ofthe October 5,
2 2020 Minutes as presented.
3
4 VOTE:
5 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
6 Martha Dudman: Aye
7 GeoffWood: Aye
8 Matt Hart: Aye
9 Chair John Macauley: Aye

1 0 Motion approved 5-0.
11
1 2 IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
1 3 A. Increase the termfor Eilon Zboray as dockhand at the rate of$1 6. 00 per hour until a new
I 4 Deputy Harbormaster can be hired.
I 5 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding approval of increasing the term
1 6 for Eilon Zboray as dockhand at the rate of $1 6.00 per hour until a new Deputy Harbormaster
1 7 can be hired, as presented.
18
1 9 Town Manager Durlin Lunt reported there were a number of resumes received for the Deputy
20 Harbormaster position.
21
22 Harbormaster John Lemoine reported thejob postingjust closed to in-house posting, and
23 interviews were anticipated to occur next week.
24
25 VOTE:
26 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
27 MattHart: Aye
28 Martha Dudman: Aye
29 GeoffWood: Aye
30 Chair John Macauley: Aye
3 1 Motion approved 5-0.
32
33 B. Consider recommendation that Gabe Lunt be assigned to the vacant Waste Management
34 Divisionposition as an MEO I/Refuse employee at his current rate ofpay of$21. 79per hour
35 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval ofthe recommendation
36 that Gabe Lunt be assigned to the vacant Waste Management Division position as an MEO
37 I/Refuse employee at his current rate ofpay of $21.79 per hour, as presented and with thanks
38 to Mr. Lunt for being flexible with regard to the change.
39
40 VOTE:
41 Matt Hart: Aye
42 Martha Dudman: Aye
43 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
44 Geoff Wood: Aye
45 Chair John Macauley: Aye
46 Motion approved 5-0.
47
48 V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the
49 Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board members may remove any itemfor discussion by
50 requesting such action prior to consideration of thatportion of the agenda.)



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 19, 2020
3

1 A. Thankyou lettersfrom Eastern Area Agency on Aging, Hospice Volunteers ofHancock
2 County, Island Connections, and Mount Desert Island Historical Society
3 B. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes ofSeptember 15 and 30, 2020
4 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval ofthe Consent Agenda as
5 presented.
6
7 VOTE:
8 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
9 MattHart: Aye

1 0 Geoff Wood: Aye
1 1 Martha Dudman: Aye
12 Chair John Macauley: Aye
1 3 Motion approved 5-0.
14
1 5 VI. Selectmen’s Reports
1 6 Mr. Wood reported being contacted by a Hall Quarry resident shortly after the fatal crash that
1 7 recently occurred in Town Hill. They wondered if improvements could be made regarding
1 8 marking the left turn entering into Hall Quarry, as one heads South on Route 102. Traffic moves
1 9 fast both ways in that section. The resident mentioned perhaps a left turn lane being installed.
20
2 1 It was clarified the request was in reference to the north entrance into Hall Quarry.
22
23 Director Smith agreed to contact the DOT the following day to put in a request to see what can be
24 done. Ifthe DOT is unable to make changes, but will allow the Town to do so, Director Smith
25 will bring the matter back to the Board.
26
27 VII. Unfinished Business
28 A. Presentation and discussion ofthe Conceptual Plansfor the Proposed Northeast Harbor
29 Fire/EMS Station
3 0 Fire Chief Mike Bender informed the Board that Hedefine and Elfis representatives were in
31 attendance.
32
3 3 Chief Bender summarized that in February of 2020 he presented options for expansion of the
34 existing municipal building in order to provide living area for 24/7 staffing for fire fighters
35 and EMTs. It was determined that the proposed expansion would not be effective long-term.
3 6 Additionally, key components were left out of the plans due to a lack of space.
37
38 ChiefBender then presented the idea ofbuilding a new fire station, using space adjacent to
39 the municipal building. The Board requested site plans and drawings which have now been
40 presented to the Board for their review. The design was created with the intent that the
41 building will last the Town through the next 30 to 50 years of growth and change for both the
42 Fire Department and EMS services. Should consolidation ofMount Desert Island Fire
43 Departments occur the building proposed would be a viable part ofthose plans. The building
44 presented will provide for both the Fire Department and the Ambulance Service regardless of
45 whether consolidation occurs. Sleeping rooms and living quarters area and additional offices
46 are included in the plan.
47
48 The estimated price is slightly over $7.5 million. Other suitable locations were looked for in
49 and around Northeast Harbor. Should land be required for the building, Chief Bender
50 estimated another $700k to $900k would be required to purchase land. The site chosen is the
51 small park next to the municipal building. Every effort would be made to preserve as much



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 1 9, 2020
4

1 green area as possible. The location would be ideal because it would be near the municipal
2 building and public safety dispatch.
3
4 Chief Bender felt the Town needed to move on this project. The building would take three or
5 more years to complete. Chief Bender anticipates that within three to five years Fire
6 Department staffing and probably EMS staffing will reach a critical situation.
7
8 Mr. Hart pointed out that the price was substantial. It will make for an interesting Town
9 Meeting. Mr. Hart felt that the Town wants to be able to provide the Fire Department and the

1 0 Ambulance Service with what they need. Their work is invaluable and difficult. His concern
1 1 is that there are moving parts to the issue. There is the staffing aspect and the building
1 2 aspect. If things don’t go smoothly with one aspect, how will it affect the other? He
1 3 wondered if thought had been given to a contingency plan in case the issue gets held up —

I 4 either by being denied or delayed.
15
I 6 Chief Bender reported there was no contingency plan. The process started by looking at
1 7 expanding the existing building, which was deemed unfeasible. A new building would
1 8 provide quarters for firefighters and accommodate the town for the next 30 to 50 years.
I 9 Perhaps something could be pieced together if necessary. No contingency options will be
20 optimal. The Ambulance Service was housed in the Seal Harbor Fire Station during the
2 1 summer months due to the Covid-19 pandemic, and logistically it did not work well. There is
22 no extra space at the Northeast Harbor Fire Department with the exception of perhaps
23 commandeering the meeting room for long-term use. He did not feel there was anything else
24 in Northeast Harbor that could be used for quarters.
25
26 Chief Bender pointed out that the Seal Harbor Fire Station was donated to the Town
27 approximately 30 years ago. The Somesville Fire Station was also donated to the Town. He
28 believed the Northeast Harbor Municipal Building housing the Fire Station and Public Safety
29 was donated to the Town. The Town has not had to invest in a public safety building in
3 0 nearly 50 years.
31
32 Chair Macauley agreed that something was needed.
33
34 Mr. Wood suggested that if and when it came to presenting the project at Town Meeting for
35 approval, ChiefBender should include these points in his presentation to provide some
36 context for the residents. Mr. Wood felt it would be important for the Town to hear those
37 points. ChiefBender agreed. It’s also important to point out that the Town has relied on
3 8 volunteers for both EMS and fire service for many years. The time when the Town could
39 depend on volunteers is coming to an end.
40
41 Chair Macauley pointed out that valuation is over $2 billion in Town. The Town has a duty
42 to pay for fire safety for the taxpayers. Mount Desert has depended for years on volunteers
43 and the good will ofneighboring town’s safety departments.
44
45 Resident Stephanie Kelley-Reece noted that in light of the accident that occurred last week,
46 talk of safety has grown in the community. She learned that Bar Harbor reached the accident
47 before the Town of Mount Desert because Mount Desert did not have EMS staff available.
48 She felt people were beginning to realize something must be done. While other Towns may
49 assist Mount Desert, they would likely have a priority to their own Town. How long is an
50 acceptable length of time to wait for drivers and EMTs to answer a call? She agreed with



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 19, 2020

5
1 Chief Bender that now was the time to begin, particularly if the building is a three-year
2 project.
3
4 Public Works Director Smith agreed a new building was needed. Director Smith felt the
5 building design included what was necessary, with a bit more for growth. It was his feeling
6 the building would play a roll in any potential island-wide consolidated Fire Department.
7 Chief Bender agreed. Extra parking and lodging were designed in for future additional
8 firefighters and vehicles, should more personnel become required.
9

1 0 Chair Macauley agreed the Town needed to provide a professional working environment for
1 1 professional firefighters.
12
1 3 Ambulance Service Director Basil Mahaney echoed Chief Bender’s statement that the EMS
14 volunteers are in the same situation as the volunteer firefighters. The Ambulance Service has
1 5 started having two people on call 24/7 when possible, however there is not room for two
1 6 people to stay the station. This necessitates having someone on duty from their home.
1 7 Having an on-call volunteer offsite means someone must arrive at the station before a call can
1 8 be answered. The space has been outgrown. Staff are trying to make it work but the issue
1 9 will need to be addressed, and probably soon, for both the Fire Department and the
20 Ambulance Service.
21
22 Director Mahaney added that Ambulance Services on the island work together closely
23 through mutual aid agreements. Other communities with staff in-house frequently arrive on
24 the scene sooner than Town ofMount Desert volunteers.
25
26 Ms. Dudman stated the building design was attractive and seems to have everything the Town
27 would need. She understands the location choice. However, she is still not convinced
28 another large building should be located in the marina. Ms. Dudman would be in favor of
29 another location ifpossible. The biggest issue is the cost. In light ofthe precarious times,
30 Ms. Dudman felt it was the responsibility ofthe SelectBoard to hold the Town’s spending in
3 1 check. She worried about taking on a new large construction project, when the last project
32 has not yet been finished. It’s a lot to ask ofthe taxpayers. Ifthe problem lies with finding
33 housing for paid employees and volunteers, perhaps The Town could look at purchasing a
34 house in Town where staffcould be closer. Ms. Dudman knew oftwo houses for sale in the
35 vicinity ofthe Town Office that might suffice.
36
37 Ms. Dudman reiterated that she understood the impetus for the proposal. She wants the Town
3 8 to have a strong Fire Department and emergency response team. This cost at this time, and
39 the placement ofthe building are her concerns.
40
41 Chief Bender felt that while a house separate from the fire station sounds like a good idea, the
42 goal is to have personnel on site to respond the moment they are needed. He understood the
43 concern regarding the expense. Expanding the municipal building, which was deemed not a
44 viable option, was priced at $2 million.
45
46 Chief Bender stated that if the Town does not want to invest this amount in public safety,
47 perhaps temporary housing could be installed in the Cranberry Parking lot. He felt a trailer
48 installed there would be preferable to housing a distance away. He pointed out that the Town
49 had invested in improving the marina and is currently making improvements to Main Street
50 in an effort to attract new businesses. It would behoove the Town to assure those they are
51 trying to attract that the Town is doing all it can to ensure public safety and protect the



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 19, 2020

6
1 Town’s assets. He questioned whether Public Safety was the appropriate place to draw the
2 line on spending.
3
4 Director Smith suggested tabling the issue to allow for time to think about it, and in the
5 meantime, ChiefBender could explore some ofthe suggestions made, and a review of where
6 the Town’s debt stands with regard to various projects.
7
8 Mr. Wood noted that Chief Bender makes a good point about drawing the line at public
9 safety. He cautioned that there are residents in other Mount Desert villages who will see such

1 0 a project as another example of investment made in Northeast Harbor. It may be a concern to
1 1 residents who feel other villages are not being invested in. At the last meeting the difficulty
1 2 in getting volunteer firefighters was discussed. Mr. Wood pointed out that volunteers receive
I 3 $14.80 per hour with a minimum two hours pay. The Townjust approved a temporary
1 4 employee for the marina at $1 6.00 per hour. While a pay raise might not be the definitive
1 5 answer to finding more volunteers, it might be worthwhile to study the pay structure with an
I 6 eye to reconfiguring the system.
17
1 8 Chief Bender agreed the fee structure can certainly be reviewed. He felt the problem was
1 9 more than just money. Currently there are so few volunteers that response is difficult. The
20 community is changing. Residents are no longer people willing or able to put the time in for
2 1 the training required to become a firefighter or an EMT.
22
23 Ms. Littlefield noted that the last thing she wants is to cut public safety to the Town. To
24 commit to $7.5 million for a building in such an uncertain climate seems risky. Ifthe Town
25 is unable to attract volunteers now, will a new building attract volunteers? She’d feel better
26 about a smaller financial commitment for the span of a couple years to see whether the Town
27 is successful in attracting more volunteers. Perhaps more information would help in
28 justifying committing to such an expenditure. She worried committing to such a cost would
29 be a disservice to the taxpayers without more information to support the decision.
30
3 1 Director Smith noted that firefighters often work a two 24-hour shift, living at the station
32 during their shift. Working that way, a firefighter does not necessarily have to be close to the
3 3 station to do the job. Director Smith felt that most volunteers were not volunteering for the
34 money. Chief Bender agreed.
35
3 6 Ms. Littlefield asked if Chief Bender was envisioning attracting already-trained professionals
3 7 from out of Town, as opposed to finding local people interested in learning the trade. Chief
3 8 Bender concurred that this was what he was envisioning. Career firefighters must be trained
3 9 and certified prior to hiring, whether hiring from on-call staff or from outside the Town.
40 Shifts vary between areas and municipalities. The most common work shift is a 24-hour
4 1 shift, then taking 48 hours off. At the beginning of the pandemic, the firefighters were
42 working this type of schedule. Those working the shifts seemed to be happy with the
43 scheduling. There are other scheduling variations. Chief Bender agreed that many
44 professional firefighters do live outside of the community. Union rules dictate that they must
45 live within a certain response time.
46
47 Mr. Wood asked whether there were rules regarding working for multiple fire departments.
48 He wondered if the scenario of a firefighter working a lengthy shift could theoretically go
49 immediately to another lengthy shift elsewhere. Chief Bender noted there were some unions
50 that prohibit members from working multiple departments.
51



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 19, 2020

7
1 Ambulance Service Director Mahaney noted that it is an unfortunate reality that safety
2 personnel do need to work other jobs. The pay is not such that they can live on the salary
3 without additional income. Ambulance personnel all work other full-time jobs. He reminded
4 the Board that the Town is in competition with other municipalities in the area, and many of
5 those have additional advantages like better pay, or better schedules. Additionally, there is
6 not a large, local group ofpeople to draw on. The Town will have to reach out to pull people
7 in. Mount Desert will have to be sold as an attractive location to work for prospective
8 personnel, either through pay or a good workspace.
9

1 0 Mr. Hart wanted to make clear that he supported the shift to career firefighters. He believed
1 1 it was necessary for the community. It means a facility with living accommodations is also
12 necessary. Unfortunately, the Board is tasked with oversight of expenses. The project will
1 3 hinge on Town Meeting. Mr. Hart wondered how the potential for career firefighters will be
14 affected should a new fire station stall at Town Meeting. He anticipated the types of
1 5 questions being asked at Town Meeting, and felt the Town needed answers to those questions
1 6 ready. A contingency plan should also be considered.
17
1 8 Chair Macauley summarized that the Board was in agreement that something was needed,
1 9 and that the solution provided was expensive. Some voiced displeasure at the proposed
20 building site. Chair Macauley was in favor of continuing the conversation. He felt a facility
2 1 that would not be defunct in 20 years was needed. The questions at hand were whether the
22 Town would decide not to proceed because of cost? Could it be done more cheaply? Can it
23 be put elsewhere?
24
25 Chief Bender appreciated the input. He agreed there were a lot of questions to consider. He
26 looked for direction. Is the Board interested in looking for another piece of property in
27 Town? Purchasing property will increase the cost.
28
29 Chair Macauley felt a review ofthe Town’s assets might be worth checking for available
30 property. Town Manager Lunt felt the only buildable land ofconsequence was on Route 198,
3 1 and it is reserved for conservation and workforce housing. There was no other appropriate
32 land currently owned by the Town.
33
34 Chief Bender noted other questions regarding contingency plans. He asked ifthe Board was
3 5 willing to spend approximately $2 million to expand the existing building to house staff for
36 three to five years, and then abandon that for another site. At that point a new station would
3 7 likely cost more than the current estimate.
38
39 Director Smith suggested taking the time to research the many ideas and questions raised at
40 this meeting for a future discussion. Chair Macauley agreed further discussion was required.
41 Director Smith pointed out that now, with a cost estimate on a new building in hand to use as
42 context, perhaps the possibility of expanding the current building was worth revisiting.
43
44 Mr. Hart felt that Chief Bender was asking for permission to ask Hedefine to price out
45 engineering costs for the building. It would end up before Town Meeting in May.
46
47 Ms. Dudman hoped that Chief Bender understood that the Board was in full support of the
48 Fire Department. She has concerns regarding location and money, and if there are any
49 alternatives, she’d like to hear about them. She agreed the Town needs to think carefully
50 about how to proceed. Taking the time to talk about various options before moving forward
51 was wise.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 19, 2020
8

1
2 Chief Bender felt it was a good conversation and agreed that perhaps revisiting it at a future
3 meeting with more information in hand would be a good idea. He hoped the Board would
4 keep the timeline in focus. Pushing the project out too many years could result in call
5 responses diminishing.
6
7 Ms. Littlefield felt she was not ready to approve pursuit of the building as put forth. She
8 wanted more time to review the plans and think about the situation.
9

1 0 Chief Bender noted he would review the expansion plans previously created as well.
11
1 2 B. Consideration ofFire Chief’s requestfor authorization to solicit an estimatefrom Hedefine
1 3 Engineering & Designforprofessional technical servicesfor survey, design and bidding
1 4 services related to the proposed newfire/EMS station presented in Agenda Item A
I 5 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, to table Item VII.B, Consideration of
1 6 Fire Chief’s request for authorization to solicit an estimate from Hedefine Engineering &
1 7 Design for professional technical services for survey, design and bidding services related to
I 8 the proposed new fire/EMS station presented in Agenda Item A.
19
20 VOTE:
21 MattHart: Aye
22 GeoffWood: Aye
23 Martha Dudman: Aye
24 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
25 Chair John Macauley: Aye
26 Motion approved 5-0.
27
28 C. Consideration ofaward ofconstruction related servicesjör the construction ofthe Dodge
29 Point Road Bait House Renovations asfollows and as described in Section J including
30 account numbers, ofthe attached October 16 2020 memo to Town ManagerDurlin Lunt
3 1 from Public Works Director Tony Smith titled “Recommendationfor Award of Construction
32 Related Contracts “ and related Table A to 1) HE Callahan Constructionfor the amount of
33 $235,532for construction ofthe renovations 2) to Hedefine Engineeringfor the amount of
34 $11,000for Construction ContractAdministration andlnspection services related to the
35 renovations and 3) a contingency amount of$10,972for a total approvedproject cost,
3 6 including contingencyfunds, of$254, 504
3 7 Chair Macauley inquired whether the pricing requested was in line with what was approved
3 8 at Town Meeting.
39
40 Director Smith noted the balance of the amount approved over the span of the last two Town
41 Meetings was $225,747.00. Funding would be supplemented by the Bait House Reserve with
42 approximately $8,438.00. The Buildings and Grounds Reserve has $20,019.00. The amount
43 available totals $254,504.00. Director Smith recommends approval. The work proposed is
44 only to meet code and nothing more.
45
46 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, authorizing award of
47 construction related services for the construction of the Dodge Point Road Bait House
48 Renovations as follows and as described in Section J, including account numbers, of the
49 attached October 16, 2020 memo to Town Manager Durlin Lunt from Public Works Director
50 Tony Smith titled “Recommendation for Award of Construction Related Contracts” and
51 related Table A to 1) HE Callahan Construction for the amount of $235,532 for construction



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 19, 2020
9

1 of the renovations 2) to Hedefine Engineering for the amount of $1 1 ,000 for Construction
2 Contract Administration and Inspection services related to the renovations and 3) a
3 contingency amount of $10,972 for a total approved project cost, including contingency
4 - funds, of $254,504, as presented.
5
6 VOTE:
7 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
8 Martha Dudman: Aye
9 GeoffWood: Aye

10 MattHart: Aye
1 1 Chair John Macauley: Aye
1 2 Motion approved 5-0.
13
14 D. Request to make change in business hours permanent
1 5 Town Manager Lunt noted the business office hours were changed in June, when the Town
1 6 Offices reopened to the public. The office hours open to the public at that time were changed
1 7 to 9:00AM to 4:30PM. At that time Manager Lunt agreed to evaluate the hours and make a
1 8 recommendation in the fall as to whether the hours should become permanent. The extra half
1 9 hour in the morning during which the office is closed to the public has been beneficial for use
20 as training or prep work and has enhanced the efficiency of the staff. There have been no
2 1 complaints from the public.
22
23 Mr. Hart noted the 8:30AM to 9:00AM time was noted in Manager Lunt’s memo as not being
24 heavily used by the public. He wondered if it would be possible to maintain the time as an
25 appointment-only time for the public to use in case another time ofthe day was impossible
26 for them. Manager Lunt noted the public always has that option. No one has requested such
27 a use since the hours change occurred. He would caution advertising the possibility, as he
28 felt the time slot would soon grow back into being open to the public. Manager Lunt would
29 not recommend adding such a stipulation.
30
3 1 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, to make the current business
32 hours ofthe Town office of9:OOAM to 4:30PM permanent, with the 8:30AM to 9:00AM
33 timeslot remaining closed to the public for use as Administrative Time.
34
35 VOTE:
36 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
3 7 Martha Dudman: Aye
38 GeoffWood: Aye
39 MattHart: Aye
40 Chair John Macauley: Aye
41 Motion approved 5-0.
42
43 VIII. New Business
44 A. Requesting authorization for release and expenditure of$7563. 00 to MCM Electricfrom the
45 Northeast Harbor CIP line Acct. # 64010100-24680 that has a balance of$126401.65
46
47 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, authorization for release and
48 expenditure of $7,563.00 to MCM Electric from the Northeast Harbor CIP line Acct. #
49 64010100-24680 that has a balance of $126,401.65, as presented.
50
51 VOTE:



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 19, 2020
10

1 Martha Dudman: Aye
2 MattHart: Aye
3 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
4 GeoffWood: Aye
5 Chair John Macauley: Aye
6 Motion approved 5-0.
7
8 B. Consideration ofFire Chief’s requestfor authorization to solicit competitive bids in
9 accordance with Town purchasingpolicyfor a new heating and hot water system at Mount

1 0 Desertfire station #2 (Seal Harbor)
1 1 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval ofFire Chief’s request
1 2 for authorization to solicit competitive bids in accordance with Town purchasing policy for a
1 3 new heating and hot water system at Mount Desert fire station #2 (Seal Harbor), as presented.
14
1 5 Fire Chief Bender noted the system was over 30 years old. The boilers failed earlier in the
1 6 year and the boiler technicians repairing the system reported to Chief Bender that the boilers
1 7 would not last another year, and it was time to replace them.
18
1 9 Mr. Wood asked if there would be a review of the potential new system, with an eye to
20 energy efficiency and a smaller carbon emission. Chief Bender agreed it could be looked
2 1 into. He would likely require engineering advice, and such an alternative would be more
22 costly.
23
24 Director Smith felt heat pumps were best used as a supplement to another heating system.
25
26 Mr. Hart noted the heating system was recently replaced at the Neighborhood House. He
27 learned that propane and heat pump systems are not ideal for a large open space. However,
28 upgrading to a current version of a 30-year-old system will usually result in better energy
29 efficiency and cleaner operation.
30
3 1 Chief Bender agreed to look into different alternatives to the system.
32
33 AMENDED MOTION: Ms. Littlefield amended her Motion to read: Ms. Littlefield moved,
34 with Mr. Hart seconding, approval ofFire Chief’s request for authorization to solicit
3 5 competitive bids in accordance with Town purchasing policy for a new heating and hot water
36 system at Mount Desert fire station #2 (Seal Harbor), as presented, and to direct Chief Bender
3 7 to look into different, more energy efficient alternatives to the system.
38
39 VOTE:
40 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
41 Matt Hart: Aye
42 Martha Dudman: Aye
43 Geoff Wood: Aye
44 Chair John Macauley: Aye
45 Motion approved 5-0.
46
47 C. Consider granting a Utility Location Permit to Meredith Randolph, agentfor Sea Watch LLC
48 — Phoebe Whipple, for underground water and sewer installation associated with the home at
49 2 South Shore Roa location as shown on Town tax maps as Map 22 Lot 003
50 Director Smith recommended approval.
51



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 19, 2020
11

1 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding approval of granting a Utility
2 Location Permit to Meredith Randolph, agent for Sea Watch LLC — Phoebe Whipple, for
3 underground water and sewer installation associated with the home at 2 South Shore Road,
4 location as shown on Town tax maps as Map 22 Lot 003, as presented.
5
6 VOTE:
7 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
8 Martha Dudman: Aye
9 Mattllart: Aye

1 0 Geoff Wood: Aye
1 1 Chair John Macauley: Aye
12 Motion approved 5-0.
13
14 IX. Other Business
1 5 A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
1 6 Director Smith stated his Bait House request should have included that it is contingent upon
1 7 the permit being approved by the Planning Board.
18
1 9 X. Treasurer’s Warrants
20 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer WarrantAP2l2l in the amount of$5,228,141.93
21
22 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, Approval and Signature of
23 Treasurer’s Warrant AP2121 in the amount of $5,228,141 .93, as presented.
24
25 VOTE:
26 Martha Dudman: Aye
27 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
28 GeoffWood: Aye
29 MattHart: Aye
30 Chair John Macauley: Aye
3 1 Motion approved 5-0.
32
33 B. Approve Signed Treasurer Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2119 AP2120,
34 PR2108, and PR2109 in the amounts of$2,589. 0 $3,027.50, $107, 763.20, and $(65.02),
35 respectively
36
37 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, signature ofTreasurer’s Payroll,
38 State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2119, AP2120, PR2108, and PR2109 in the amounts of
39 $2,589.00, $3,027.50, $107,763.20, and $(65.02), respectively, as presented.
40
41 VOTE:
42 Martha Dudman: Aye
43 Geoff Wood: Aye
44 Wendy Littlefield: Abstains
45 Matt Hart: Aye
46 Chair John Macauley: Aye
47 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention).
48
49 C. Acknowledge Treasurer ‘s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 04 and 08 in the amounts of
50 $364, 614.89 and $88,629.65, respectively



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 19, 2020

12
1 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’ s School
2 Board AP/Payroll Warrants 04 and 08 in the amounts of $364,614.89 and $88,629.65,
3 respectively, as presented.
4
5 VOTE:
6 Geoff Wood: Aye
7 Matt Hart: Aye
8 Martha Dudman: Aye
9 Wendy Littlefield: Abstains

10 Chair John Macauley: Aye
11 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention).
12
13 XI. Adjournment
14 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, Adjournment.
15
16 VOTE:
17 Martha Dudman: Aye
18 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
19 Geoff Wood: Aye
20 Matt Hart: Aye
21 Chair John Macauley: Aye
22 Motion approved 5-0.
23
24 The meeting adjourned.
25
26 Respectfully Submitted,
27
28
29
30 Wendy Littlefield



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofNovember 2, 2020
1

1 Town of Mount Desert
2 SelectBoard Meeting Minutes
3 Monday, November 2, 2020
4 Location: Zoom Meeting
5
6 • This Meeting was held via remote access.
7
8 SelectBoard Members Present:
9 Matt Hart, Geoff Wood, Chair John Macauley, Wendy Littlefield, Martha Dudman

10
1 1 Public Officials Present:
12 Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Public Works Director Tony Smith, Assessor Kyle Avila
13
14 Members of the public were also in attendance.
15
16 I. Call to order at 4:00 p.m.
17 Chair John Macauley called the meeting to order at 4:00PM.
18
19 II. Executive Session
20 A. Pursuant to 1 MRSA405(6)(A) Personnel Matters, to discuss succession planning
21 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, entering into Executive Session,
22 pursuant to 1 MRSA405(6)(A) Personnel Matters, to discuss succession planning.
23
24 VOTE:
25 Matt Hart: Aye
26 Martha Dudman: Aye
27 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
28 Geoff Wood: Aye
29 Chair John Macauley: Aye
30 Motion approved 5-0.
31
32 The Board entered into Executive Session.
33
34 MOTION: Ms. Dudman, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to exit the Executive Session at 4:35PM.
35
36 VOTE:
37 Matt Hart: Aye
38 Martha Dudman: Aye
39 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
40 Geoff Wood: Aye
41 Chair John Macauley: Aye
42 Motion approved 5-0.
43
44
45 III. Minutes
46 None presented.
47
48



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofNovember 2, 2020
2 1

1 IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
2 A. Appointment ofElection Clerks under Title 21-A, MRSA, Section 503 for the Town of
3 Mount Desert: Michael and Eleanor Pancoe, Carole Plenty, Karen Steverson, and
4 Charles Wray
5
6 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding approval of appointment
7 of Election Clerks under Title 21-A, MRSA, Section 503 for the Town of Mount Desert:
8 Michael and Eleanor Pancoe, Carole Plenty, Karen Steverson, and Charles Wray, as
9 presented.

10
11 VOTE:
12 Matt Hart: Aye
13 Martha Dudman: Aye
14 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
15 GeoffWood: Aye
16 Chair John Macauley: Aye
1 7 Motion approved 5-0.
18
1 9 B. Consider resident request for appointment ofPeter Cuffari to the Broadband
20 Committee
21 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of resident
22 request for appointment of Peter Cuffari to the Broadband Committee, as presented.
23
24 VOTE:
25 Matt Hart: Aye
26 Martha Dudman: Aye
27 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
28 GeoffWood: Aye
29 Chair John Macauley: Aye
30 Motion approved 5-0.
31
32 C. Consider resident requestfor appointment Scott McFarland to the Broadband
33 Committee
34 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of resident request
35 for appointment of Scott McFarland to the Broadband Committee, as presented.
36
37 VOTE:
38 Matt Hart: Aye
39 Martha Dudman: Aye
40 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
41 Geoff Wood: Aye
42 Chair John Macauley: Aye
43 Motion approved 5-0.
44

45 V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
46 Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)
47 A. Thank you letters from American Red Cross, Downeast Horizons, Health Equity Alliance,
48 LifeFlight Foundation, Neighborhood House
49 B. Preliminary 2021 State Valuation



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofNovember 2, 2020
3

1 C. Blogpostfrom The Quietside Journal regarding voting in Mount Desert
2 D. League ofTowns Meeting Minutes ofOctober 27, 2020
3 E. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes ofOctober 6, 2020
4 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of the Consent Agenda
5 as presented.
6
7 Ms. Dudman inquired about the Elected Officials League of Towns meeting. Town
8 Manager Lunt reported that the plan is to share with the Board the list of topics discussed
9 at League of Towns and request Board Members to list those deemed most important.

10 The top five will be submitted to the League of Towns.
11
12 Mr. Hart inquired about the State Valuation. Assessor Kyle Avila reported it was
13 relatively static this year. The Assessed Value Ratio changed very little. The percentage
14 Mount Desert represents as far as the County total means Mount Desert is paying for the
15 majority of the County Budget. The real estate market is busy, and that may change next
16 year’s figures.
17
18 VOTE:
19 Matt Hart: Aye
20 Martha Dudman: Aye
21 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
22 Geoff Wood: Aye
23 Chair John Macauley: Aye
24 Motion approved 5-0.
25
26 VI. Selectmen’s Reports
27 Ms. Littlefield lauded the efforts of Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk and the Town Office
28 Administrative Staff for their hard work during the election season.
29
30 Manager Lunt reported the office processed approximately 1200 absentee ballots.
31
32 VII. Unfinished Business
33 None presented.
34
35 VIII. New Business
36 A. Request authorization for the Harbormaster to sign and execute the contract with
37 GElfor the release and expenditure of$18,250.00 from Munis Acct. # 6300062-
38 57712 for pier inspection
39
40 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of
41 authorization for the Harbormaster to sign and execute the contract with GET for the
42 release and expenditure of $18,250.00 from Munis Acct. # 6300062-57712 for pier
43 inspection,as presented.
44
45 VOTE:
46 Martha Dudman: Aye
47 Wendy Littlefield: Aye



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofNovember 2, 2020
4

1 GeoffWood: Aye
2 Matt Hart: Aye
3 Chair John Macauley: Aye
4 Motion approved 5-0.
5
6 IX. Other Business
7 A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
8 There was no other business.
9

10 X. Treasurer’s Warrants
Ii A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s WarrantAP2l24 in the amount of$427,823.76
12 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, Approval and Signature of
13 Treasurer’s Warrant AP2124 in the amount of $427,823.76, as presented.
14
15 VOTE:
16 Martha Dudman: Aye
17 MattHart: Aye
18 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
19 GeoffWood: Aye
20 Chair John Macauley: Aye
21 Motion approved 5-0.
22
23 B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2122,
24 AP2123, and PR211O in the amounts of$2,090.OO, $2,316.08, and $111, 731.48,
25 respectively
26
27 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of signed
28 Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2122, AP2123, and PR211O in
29 the amounts of $2,090.00, $2,316.08, and $111,731.48, respectively, as presented.
30
31 VOTE:
32 Geoff Wood: Aye
33 Martha Dudman: Aye
34 Wendy Littlefield: Abstains
35 Matt Hart: Aye
36 Chair John Macauley: Aye
37 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention)
38
39 C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School BoardAP/Payroll Warrants 09 in the amount of
40 $168,592.50
41
42 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’s
43 School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 09 in the amount of $168,592.50, as presented.
44
45 VOTE:
46 Matt Hart: Aye



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofNovember 2, 2020

5
1 Geoff Wood: Aye
2 Martha Dudman: Aye
3 Wendy Littlefield: Abstains
4 Chair John Macauley: Aye
5 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention)
6
7 XI. Adjpurnment
8 Manager Lunt clarified for the record that the next Meeting would be via Zoom, and not
9 in the Meeting Room.

10
11 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, Adjournment.
12 Motion approved 5-0.
13
14 The meeting adjourned.
15
16
17 Respectfully Submitted,
18
19
20
21 Wendy Littlefield



APPOI NTM ENTS

RECOGN ITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



Town ofMount Desert
John LeMoine, Harbormaster

40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5737 Fax 207-276-5741
E-mail Address harbormaster(;mtdesert.org

Web Address www.mtdesert.org

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
From: John LeMoine, Harbormaster
Re: Deputy Harbormaster
Date: November 10, 2020

Durlin,

I would like to recommend the following individual listed below for the Deputy Harbormaster
position. Could you please place the following individual on the November 16, 2020 Board of
Selectmen’s agenda for his approval.

Adam Thurston @ $24.03 per hour probationary rate and a 5% increase after successful
completion of six month probation period.

Thank you,

John LeMoine
Harbormaster

C:\Users\cwoolfolk\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\6JVJDE5E\Deputy harbormaster 2020.docx 11/10/2



CONSENT AGENDA



Town ofMount Desert
2 1 Sea Street. P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
wwwmtdesertorg highway(à)rntdeserLorg

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

To: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
From: Ben Jacobs Highway Superintendent
Re: September & October Monthly Reports
Date: November 12. 2020

Highway Crew

. The crew completed our monthly Bureau of Labor Standards inspections on, for example, fire
extinguishers, secondary containment structures and eyewash stations.

. Reset coping stones on Sargeant Drive to help stabilize the side of the road. Once the stones
were set, we put loam and grass seed around them for erosion and aesthetic reasons.

. Constructed ditches along Sargeant Drive.

. Hauled a dump truck load of old lobster traps to E.M.R for the Harbormaster.

. Ditched a section ofBeech Hill Road.

. Worked on trucks and equipment in preparation for winter.

. Installed a new basketball hoop and backboard at the Otter Creek playground.

. Cut trees and cleared bushes away from the basketball court and playground in Otter Creek.

. Worked with a local contractor to pave a section of Joy Road and Church Road.

. Picked up trash cans and benches and put them in storage for the winter.

. Took delivery of 2,8 1 8 cubic yards of winter sand from a local contractor. Using our front-end
loader, we mixed road salt with each load of winter sand and put the mixture in our stockpile.

. Swept roads and sidewalks.

. Removed the floats at Long Pond.

. Cold patched various potholes.

. Cleaned the highway garage and bus garage.
• The crew performed maintenance and made repairs to our equipment and trucks in public

works and other town departments.

Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries

Building and Grounds:

• Continued setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and
assisting the admin staff with projects as needed e.g. assembling shelving, hanging pictures,
repairing toilets, installing door closers, cleaning air filters and changing light bulbs.

MEMO

Septembr&October2020MonthlyReport/BJ/1 1-12-2020 Page 1 of 2



Town ofMount Desert
2 1 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephoiw 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.rntdesert.org highway(mtdesertorg

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

• Continued to clean and sanitize portable toilets and other town owned restrooms.
• When the staff is reasonably caught up with other work, they go to the highway garage to

vacuum, sweep and assist with cleaning the building.

Solid Waste

• The crews continue to do a good job picking up trash on their daily routes.
• The crew’s made a smooth transition from their summer routes back to their winter route in

mid-September.

Cc. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
Tony Snith, Public Works Director

Septembr&October2020MonthlyReport/BJ/1 1-12-2020 Page 2 of2



m:\2020 cc rneetings\october 2020\october 20. 2020 csrn\october 20. 2020 csm minutes.docx

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Clark at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday October 20, 2020. Commissioner Wombacher,
Commissioner Blasi, County Administrator Scott Adkins and Deputy County Administrator
Rebekah Knowlton were also in attendance. as well as several Department Heads. Due to Covid
19 social distancing restrictions, the meeting was held remotely via Zoom. The meeting link was
made available to the public on the Hancock County website.

Adjustments to I approval of agenda: none

Public Comment: none

Meeting Minutes:
MOTION: Approve the minutes of the October 6, 2020 Commissioners’ Regular Meeting
(Wombacher/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Airport:
Airport Manager Leroy Muise said he received two quotes: Union Farm Equipment $ 1 1 ,690 and
Doff’s Equipment $10,500.
MOTION: purchase the front end loader from Dorr’s equipment for a total of $10,500
(Wombacher/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Approve transfer from account E40-70-926 Equipment Maintenance to E40-70-
100 Equipment in the amount of $6,500 (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

The Commissioners reviewed the 2021 Airport budget.
MOTION: Approve the Airport 2021 budget of $710,106 for revenues and expenditures
(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Steve McFarland I retiree health insurance-
Deputy McFarland explained that he intends to retire in May of 202 1 . He began working for the
County in 1983 , with a period of time in 2001/2002 where he was classified as a part time
employee, although he continued to work full time hours for the County. McFarland will clearly
qualify for 95% of his retiree health benefit but because of the different classification for a period
of 52 days, it was unclear whether he qualified for 100%. The Commissioners agreed that 52
days of part time status is not a break in McFarland’s total service time and agreed to grant
Deputy Stephen McFarland retiree health insurance benefits at 100% upon his retirement in May
of 2021.



m:\2020 cc meetings\october 2020\october 20. 2020 csn\october 20. 2020 csm niinutes.docx

MOTION: the Commissioners grant Steve McFarland 100% of his retiree health benefits

as of his retirement date of May 1, 2021 (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Acadia Benefits
Scott McKee ofAcadia Benefits presented rough drafts of2 Weliness Plans: Beacon Health,
which has individualized health coaching, biometric screening, and health risk assessment; and
UltraBenefits, which has wellness consultation and goal setting. There was some discussion on

the value ofeach program as well as the cost. DCA Knowlton will meet with Acadia Benefits
and the vendors to develop more details for presentation at the next meeting.
McKee reviewed the services the Acadia Benefits contract provides; the cost for 202 1 would
remain the same at $10,000. The Commissioners will discuss renewal at the November meeting.

Abatement Hearing I Knowlton v. Town of Sullivan
Commissioner Clark opened the hearing at 1 0 am.
Applicant Deb Knowlton, legal counsel Scott Flood, and licensed appraiser Catherine Phillips
represented the applicant. Town assessor Robert Gingras represented the Town of Sullivan.
The property was valued by the town at $45 1 , 1 00; the requested abatement amount is $302,600.
Deb Knowlton was sworn in by Commissioner Clark. Scott Flood, legal counsel, was sworn in

by Commissioner Clark. Knowlton gave a briefsurnmary ofthe property. Appraiser Cathy
Phillips was sworn in by Commissioner Clark. She is a licensed residential appraiser practicing
in Hancock County. Phillips said they found no basis for a land value of $394,000; there have
only been 2 sales in a 20+ year history in the Town of Sullivan that exceeded a sale price of

$400,000. Phillips stated that all waterfront sales in Sullivan since 20 1 7 have been $ 1 35,000 or
less, and those most similar to the Knowlton property- tidal and very close to a main road- were
all under $ 100,000. Phillips had prepared a document outlining a summary of sales similar to the
Knowlton property. The Commissioners did not receive this prior to the meeting but agreed that
it could be submitted as part ofthe record. Phillips said a neighboring property that is slightly
smaller in size is listed for $62,500. Phillips said the current asking prices for available
waterfront properties are roughly half of the Knowlton property’s assessed value of $394,000.
She said the fair market value ofthe Knowlton property is $135,000, for the land and building.
Attorney Flood said he was interested to hear how the Town justifies the value of $451,100.
Commissioner Clark swore in Robert Gingras. Gingras said this appraisal has failed to prove
overvaluation in comparison to any like property in the Town of Sullivan. Gingras said the town
of Sullivan values waterfront property on a front foot base, not an acreage base, so the numbers
would be entirely different than the appraiser’s point ofview. Gingras said the applicant failed

to provide any properties in Sullivan that they are overvalued in comparison to; this was the basis

for the Town’s denial ofthe.abatement. Gingras said the frontage in the Knowlton property was
mud flats, valued at $800 / front foot. Knowlton asked how Gingras could explain the lack of
suitable sales in Sullivan given this dollar amount. Gingras said Phillips was looking at sales

today, the values on the property card have been the same since 2006; the values are not required
to be adjusted. Flood said the law court has determined that the standard for determining an



rn:\2020 cc rneetings\october 2020\october 20, 2020 csm\october 20. 2020 csm minutes.docx

abatement is fair market value as of the taxable year in question. He said the Knowitons have
provided compelling evidence that there are no properties close to the fair market value of
$45 1 , 100 that the town has assessed the property for. Flood said Gingras did not provide a sales-
based valuation; Phillips has provided it and has shown that the fair market value of this property
is not in excess of $ 135,000. Gingras said he could support the assessed value; this property is
not being over-assessed or overtaxed in comparison to other similar properties. Commissioner
Clark asked ifthe State’s sales analysis has been done every year; Gingras said yes.
Commissioner Clark asked if any year the State has said the assessments are outside the 10%
allowance; Gingras said no. Commissioner Clark said it certainly gives pause when the
appraised value is so different than the assessed value, but there are cases when a community is
assessing all the properties in a tax neighborhood excessively, and in that case the property
owner wouldn’t be treated unfairly in comparison to their neighbors, they would all perhaps be
unfairly assessed. He asked if Flood could show that his client was being treated unfairly with
respect to other property owners within her tax neighborhood. Flood suggested the
Commissioners review Maine property tax bulletin no. 10, dated March 26, 2020. Flood said
when a town chooses not to reevaluate, the values are thrown out of whack. He said the assessed
value must be a just value under our constitution, which the law court has defined as fair market
value. Flood said there is no evidence from the town of sales to justify any fair market value
analysis for this particular property, which is the proper review for an abatement. Gingras said if
the Commission grants this abatement, they will create inequities in Sullivan. He said the town
is not required to change values based on the sale of a piece of property; that would create
inequities.
The Commissioners will deliberate on November 3, 2020.

Commissioners:
The Commission reviewed the renewal information for the Mutual of Omaha Short Term
Disability policy. They agreed to renew the policy. No action is required; the policy renews
unless the Commissioners choose not to.

Discussion on the process ofcreating the County Administrator’s Evaluation-
The Commissioners agreed to meet in executive session at a future meeting to collectively
formulate the County Administrator’s annual evaluation, creating one document as a board,
rather than having three separate documents written by individuals.

MOTION: Enter Executive Session under MRSA Title 14O5 6(A) for exempt employee
evaluations- Facilities Director (Wombacher/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Enter Executive Session under MRSA Title 14O5 6(A) for exempt employee
evaluations- Deputy County Administrator (Wombacher/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to adjourn 12:24 pm (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)



ni: 2020 cc mcetin’ octoher 2020’ october 20. 2020 csm’ october 20, 2020 csin niinutes.docx

Next meeting will be November 3, 2020.

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County’ Administrator



Town Clerk

From: Tony Smith
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 9:41 AM
To: Durlin Lunt
Cc: Town Clerk
Subject: MRC Director Election Ballot Package
Attachments: 1 1 -9-2020-MRC Board Of Director Ballot Packet Mailed 1 1 -06-2020.pdf

Claire:

Please include the attached MRC Board of Directors Election Ballot and supporting documentation in the BOS packet of
November 16, 2020. Also please include this e-mail as a cover to the election information with my following
recommendation:

We have three seats opening on the MRC board at the end of 2020; we have three candidates for the seats. I know all
three candidates, Kevin and Sophie are co-directors on the MRC Board; Melissa has been an attendee at a number of
MRC-involved meetings. All are good candidates and good people.

My recommendation is, on behalf of the Town of Mount Desert, the Board of Selectmen cast their vote for Sophie
Wilson, Town Manager of the Town of Orono for MRC director.

Thank you.

Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662
Tel. 207-276-5743
di rector@rntdesert.org
God Bless America

1



ENSURING AFFORDABLE, LONG TEFNVIRONMENTALLY SOUND DISPOSAL OF L

MRC Joining Members
Michael Carroll, MRC Clerk
November 6, 2020
MRC Board of Directors Election Ballot

Please find enclosed a ballot for the MRC Board of Directors election. Ballots cast willdetermine the election ofthree (3) Directors to serve on the MRC Board of Directors forthree-year terms from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2023. Biographical
descriptions of the candidates, as provided by the candidates, are also enclosed for yourinformation.

Ballots must be returned to MRC before 5:00 pm, Friday, December 1 1 , 2020. Kindly,return ballots via mail to:
Municipal Review Committee
20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 213

Orono, ME 04473

The election results will be read at the MRC Annual Membership Meeting on
Wednesday, December 16. The Annual Meeting will be virtual, and the time has yet to bedetermined. We encourage all MRC members to join us for the MRC Annual Meeting.

Note: Vote mnst be cast for one candidate only.

Please contact Michael Carroll at 664-1700 with any questions.

Michael Carroll

Municipal Review Committee
Executive Director

To:
From:
Date:
RE:

Enclosure



• 2O766447OO
nfo@mrcrnaineorg
execdtrectcr@mrcmake 0 L SL

ENVRONMENTAUY SOUND DISPOSAL OF MSW

Voting Ballot

20 Godfrey Drive
I O?ono,Maine04473

— wwwmrcmaine.org

• To fill three positions for a three-year term from January 1, 2021, to December 31, 2023
(Three highest vote totals)

Joining Member

_____
________

casts its vote for the following jjviduai to serve on
the Municipal Review Committee Board of Directors for the above stated term.

Note: Candidates are listed alphabetically. Biographies provided by each candidate are attached.

VOTE FOR ONE INDIVIDUAL ONLY

More than one checked box will invalidate the ballot —

O Melissa Doane — Bradley

0 Kevin Howell — Carmel

0 Sophie Wilson — Orono

Please return this ballot no later than 5:00 p.m., DECEMBER 11, 2020 to:

Municipal Review Committee, Inc.
20 Godfrey Drive

Suite 213
Orono, Maine 04473

or

EMAIL ATTACHMENT: execdirectormrcmaine.org

RESULTS OF THIS ELECTION WILL BE READ AT ThE 1RC ANNUAL MEETING ON DECEMBER 16,2020



- Melissa Doane Town Manager Bradley

Professional & Municipal Experience:

. Town Manager, Clerk, Treasurer, Tax Collector, Genera! Assistance Administrator, Registrar of Voters and RoadCommissioner, Town of Bradley Maine (2005-Present)

. Membership Coordinator, ‘rowSmart Maine (2016-2020)
a Secretary/Administrative Assistant, Roy Associates, CPA’s (2004-2005)
a Administrative Assistant/Town Agent, Town of Bradley Maine (1998-2004)
a Coordinator Clinical Operations, Neurology Associates (1994-1998)
a Secretary, Dr. James lannetta (1991-1994)

Other Experience, Committees and Affiliations:

a Member Executive Committee, Maine Municipal Association (2019-Present)
a Member Executive Committee, Maine Town, City and Management Association (2016-Present)
• Membership Chair, Maine Town, City and Management Association Membership Committee (2016-Present)
a President, Executive Board, Maine Forest and Logging Museum (2017-2019)

Education:

• Business Management Studies, Husson College
• Business Management AA, Beal College
• Office Management AA, Beal College

Awards and Certification:

• Rookie of the Year, Maine Town and City Management Association 2009
• Dedimus Justice State of Maine, 2005-Present
a Notary Public State of Maine, 1996-Present



P.O. BOX 114
PHONE: 2O7.8483361CARMEL, ME 04419
FAX: 2O7848O839WWW.TOWNOFCARMELORG
FACEBOOKCOM/CARME1MAINE

Kevin has been with the Town of Carmel since 2015. He serves as Town Manager, TaxCollector, Treasurer, Town Clerk, Road Commissioner, Code Enforcement Officer, Plumbinginspector, GA Administrator and E-911 Addressing officer. He is currently serving his first termon the board of directors for the Municipal Review Committee and was recently elected to hissecond term on the MMA legislative policy committee.
Kevin is a Certified Clerk of Maine’ by the Maine Town and City Clerks Association, a “CertifiedTax Collector of Maine’ by the Maine Municipal Tax Collectors’ and Treasurers Association,a “Certified Treasurer of Maine” by the Maine Municipal Tax Collectors’ and Treasurers’Association, and is certified by the State of Maine Department of Economic and CommunityDevelopment in Municipal Code Enforcement, Local Plumbing Inspector and in Court Rule 80k.

Kevin worked in the private sector as a banker for 20 years before entering the public sector asa town manager. He resides in Carmel on his hobby farm with his wife and young son.



Biography for Sophia Wilson

Sophie Wilson has served as Town Manager for a total of 20 years — the last 9 in Orono, Maine and theprevious 11 n Brownville, Maine. She is finIshing up her fifth term on the MRC Board of Directors andcurrently serves at the MRC Treasurer. In Brownvil!e, she served on various regional boards includingthe Penquis Solid Waste Board of Directors in the roles of both President and Treasurer. She has alsoserved on the Maine Workers Compensation Board of Directors as well as a member, President, andPast President of the Maine Municipal Association Executive Committee. While family and work in
Orono keeps Sophie quite busy, she currently serves as a Public Member of the Maine Board of
Overseers of the Bar Grievance Commission.



NEW BUSINESS



Town ofMount Desert
John LeMoine, Harbormaster

40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5737 Fax 207-276-5741
E-mail Address harbormaster(/mtdesertorg

Web Address www.mtdesert.org

MEMO

To: Board of Selectmen and Town Manager
From: John LeMoine Harbormaster
Re: Assistant Harbormaster/ Marina office manager
Date: November 10, 2020

I am asking for the BOS for approve to transition the position of Assistant Harbormaster/ Office
Manager from a part time to a full-time position.

The marina has had a seasonal Office manager for many years. Going forward with the increase
in traffic and to keep up our level of service I feel it is time to move to making that job full time.

I have attached a job description and will be at the meeting to answer your questions.

Thank you
John LeMoine
Harbormaster

C:\Users\cwoolfolk\AppData\Local\Micaosoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\6J VJDES E\M EMO assistant Harborrnaster-Office
rnanager.docx 1 1/10/2020



Town of Mt Desert
Job Description

Assistant Harbormaster/Office Manager

Nature of Work

The Assistant Harbormaster/ Office Manager is responsible for assisting and supporting the
Harbormaster and providing exceptional customer service assisting the Town’s client base (taxpayers,
visiting tourists, etc.) as well as our internal customers (coworkers), performing a variety of clerical,
secretarial and administrative work as well as other duties as assigned.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

. Responsible for assisting the Town’s client base who visit, telephone, and email the Harbormasters
office. Service involves, but is not limited to, the processing of inquiries, complaints, and requests
for various forms, applications, etc. which could include directing the individual to the appropriate
department or person.

. Exhibit good teamwork as a member of the Town team that requires cooperation,
communication, and dedication to achieve mutual goals; and frequently requires self-sacrifice
for the good of the team.

. Responsible for assisting in the efficient and fair allocation of limited resources in all the Towns
Harbors and related facilities. This will include such activities as usage of launching ramps,
processing of reservations, reserved parking space permits, winter float and boat storage.

. Assists Harbormaster with following tasks as assigned: records retention.

. Issues the following licenses: seafood buyers, slip, commercial dock etc.

. Assists Harbormaster and Deputy Harbormaster in balancing daily cash ups and make deposits.

. Responsible for assisting the day to day activities that affect the profitability of the Town owned
marina. This will include the collection of launching and dockage fees, the implementation of the
reservation system and the supervision of summer employees.

. Responsible for recording and maintaining accurate and current records associated with all harbor
functions.

. Performs Receptionist duties including—Telephone and In Person.

. Provides Administrative support to the Harbormaster as requested/assigned.

. Requisitions Office Supplies.

. Communicate effectively to a variety of organizations and individuals. For example, monitor VHF
channels and maintain contact with vessels, relaying distress signals.

. Other duties include snow removal, plumbing repairs, carpentry and back up Launch operator.
• Assists Harbormaster with meeting preparation, including creation and distribution of agenda and

information packets.
• Performs janitorial duties as needed.
• Performs office Opening and Closing including: Unlocking/Locking Cash & Personnel File Cabinets
• Performs related duties as may be assigned by the Harbormaster and Deputy Harbormaster

MINIMUM TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE REQUIRED TO PERFORM ESSENTIAL
FUNCTIONS:

• Proficient knowledge of technology and electronic data processing; working knowledge of modern



office practices and procedures.
. Ability to perform cashier duties accurately.
. Ability to effectively provide customer service to the public.
. Ability to communicate effectively verbally and in writing.
. Ability to use office equipment such as telephone, voice mail, 10 key adding machine, copy and fax

machines.
. Ability to use software such as MS Office and QuickBooks.
. Good human relations skills and the ability to exercise discretion and confidentiality when

dealing with management, co-workers, vendors, and the public.
. Ability to listen and discern what information is significant and to retain facts pertaining to an

incident.
. Ability to perform calmly and effectively under stress.
. Ability to operate multi line telephone system and multi-channel VHF radio.

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS:
Graduation from a high school or GED equivalent and knowledge ofgeneral office practices such as
computer proficiency and filing.
Must be bondable without additional cost to Town
Proficient in use of personal computers and computer-based software.
Considerable experience dealing courteously, tactfully, and discreetly with the public.
Prior experience with handling and recording cash.
Working knowledge of marine and boat operations.
CPR and AED certified.

TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED:

Requires frequent use of computer, including word processing and spreadsheet programs, calculator,
telephone, and copier.
VHF radio, hand tools, first aid equipment.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

The physical demands described here are representative ofthose that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. While performing the duties of this job, the
employee will experience repetitive hand motion, long periods of sitting or standing, bending, and
stretching. While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently required to sit and talk or
hear, use hands to finger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools, or controls; and reach with hands and
arms. The employee is occasionally required to walk. Specific vision abilities required by this job include
close vision and the ability to adjust focus. The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 50
pounds. The employee must be able to hear and speak well enough to communicate with coworkers,
vendors, and the public. He! She must have the ability to write, type and use telephone and computer
systems.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:



The work environment characteristics described here are representative ofthose an employee
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. -

While performing the duties of this job, the employee frequently works in outside weather conditions.
The employee occasionally works near moving mechanical parts; in high precarious places; and is
frequently exposed to wet and or humid conditions, fumes, extreme cold, extreme heat, and vibration.

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be
performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the
work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position.

The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of
the job change.



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
Assessing Office
P.O. BOX 248 21 SEA STREET

NORTHEAST HARBOR, MAINE 04662
207-276-5531 FAX 207-276-3232

www.intdesert.org

DATE: November 10, 2020

TO: Town Manager & Board of Selectmen

FROM: Kyle Avila, Assessor

RE: Upcoming Revaluation

A revaluation is performed periodically to adjust assessed real estate values to be more

in line with current market values. The last town-wide revaluation was performed in

Mount Desert in 2007. Since then, periodic targeted neighborhood adjustments have

been made to stay in line with market values where clear trends were apparent.

However, a recent boom in the real estate market, escalating construction costs, and

outdated building information now necessitate a town-wide revaluation. The goal will

be to rebuild pricing tables to assess property more accurately, and to smooth out

valuation inequities across various property classes.

Market value is not determined by the Assessor’s Office; rather, it is determined by the

actual activity in the local market. The Assessor examines and analyzes market activity

to develop formulas for predicting the values of individual properties. As this is a

complicated process, a request for proposals was issued on October 9, 2020 to any

qualified vendors to assist with the revaluation. In response, Vision Government

Solutions Inc. was the sole bidder with an estimated cost of $79,900 to achieve the goals

outlined in the REP (see attached proposal from VGSI). Once a contract is finalized, VGSI

will begin working with the Mount Desert Assessing Office on planning and data

collection in early July 2021. Updated assessments are to be completed in time for tax

commitment in July 2022.

During the revaluation, we will examine every recorded arms-length sale of property

occurring in the prior 3 years in the Town of Mount Desert. Construction cost data and



income and expense information from income-producing properties will also be

analyzed. These approaches will help to develop estimates of market value, using

uniform standards, for over 2,600 properties of varying types and locations. Every

improved property in Mount Desert will be reviewed through a combination of

computer-based reviews and field reviews to ensure that the characteristics of that

property are reflected accurately in tax records. As a part of this review, all residential

and commercial properties will be digitally photographed to ensure that all

improvements can be compared consistently and uniformly.

A key to a successful revaluation involves extensive public outreach through mailings,

press releases, and social media notices. Revaluation information will also be included

with the 2021 tax bill packet explaining the process and statutory rights for property

owners. Once the new assessments are calculated, notices of new valuations will be

sent to all property owners with an invitation to meet and review the data, and/or to

submit any relevant market information, Individual meetings will be held with property

owners requesting a hearing in the Spring of 2022, with new assessments implemented

for the 2022 tax billing.

I hereby request authorization from the Board of Selectman to enter into an agreement

on behalf of the Town of Mount Desert in retaining Vision Government Solutions, Inc. to

provide professional technical services and implement a revaluation of assessments, for

an amount of $79,900.00 , to be paid out of CIP reserve account #4020600-24207,

which has a current balance of $215,308.

Respectfully submitted,

Kyle Avila, Assessor



Town of Mount Desert Request for Proposals

Real Estate Revaluation Services

Released: October 5, 2020

Proposal Submission: Firms wishing to submit proposals should do so by no later than October

30, 2020 by submitting one electronic copy and two paper copies of the proposal and supporting

materials to:

Town of Mount Desert
Attn: Kyle Avila - Assessor

21 Sea Street
Mount Desert, ME 04662

Proposal shall be clearly marked Town of Mount Desert Revaluation RFP.

Questions concerning this RFP may be directed to Kyle Avila, Tax Assessor at (207) 276-5531 or

by email: assess@mtdesert.org

Site visits can be scheduled, and questions directed to Kyle Avila.

Proposal Evaluation: Proposals will be evaluated based on company experience, quality of

previous work, time to completion and price.

THE TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO NEGOTIATEj, ACCEPT OR REJECT THE

TERMS OFANYAND ALL PROPOSAL(S), WHICH MAY BE DEEMED TO BE IN THE BEST INTEREST

OF THE TOWN. WE ALSO RESERVE THE RIGHT TO ACCEPT OR REJECT ANY OR ALL PROPOSALS

OR PARTS OF PROPOSALS AND TO WAIVE ANY FORMALITIES AND TECHNICALITIES



Project Summary:

The Town of Mount Desert is soliciting proposals from qualified vendors for a town-wide

revaluation of real estate assessments. The selected vendor will work with the town assessor

to design, implement, and update all taxable real property valuations within Mount Desert.

The goals are to analyze the local real estate market, update building cost schedules for

improvements, delineate assessing neighborhoods to update land values, make necessary

inspections, capture updated building photos, and hold valuation hearings with property

owners. Project to commence in July 2021, with values finalized for commitment in July 1st

2022. Preference will be given to a vendor that is familiar with VGSI assessing software, and the

coastal Maine real estate market. Project services required are:

. Perform a sales analysis utilizing sales from January 1, 2018 through April 1, 2021.

. Establishment of assessing neighborhood delineations and update land values.

. Update cost models for residential and commercial/industrial improvements.

. Income analysis and valuation on all commercial/industrial properties.

. Field reviews of both residential and commercial/industrial properties.

. Perform resulting fieldwork and data entry.

. Capture and update building photo records.

. Mailing notices of updated valuations to all property owners.

. Holding residential and commercial/industrial hearings.

. All associated data entry required for the project.

The Town of Mount Desert requires an extremely high level of service for the implementation

of equitable real estate valuations. Timeliness and courtesy are crucial. Reliability as well as

high quality customer service are critical concerns to the Town of Mount Desert.

SECTION A:

Exjstjng CAMA systems:

The Town of Mount Desert currently has 2,500 taxable properties, and utilizes VGSI’s version

8.2 assessing software, which is hosted locally. This software package does not include the GIS

module; however, the Town does utilize ESRI’s GIS software, ArcMap version 10.6 for any

analysis and mapping needs. Proposals must include a detailed methodology to interface with

these programs to accomplish the project.



SECTION B:

Submittal Requirements

The vendors response must be explained in detail and shall indicate how the vendor proposes

to satisfy each requirement where necessary. At the very least the vendor must indicate

compliance, non-compliance, or exception for each line item.

1) Company name, address, and telephone number(s) of the vendor submitting the
proposal.

2) Describe how your firm is positioned to provide the services listed above and provide a

history of experience on providing similar services.

3) Describe your approach to providing these services and providing technical support.

4) Describe a detailed methodology to interface with existing local software to accomplish

the project.

5) Summarize the experience and technological expertise of the staff that will be supporting

the Town of Mount Desert. Provide detail of a vendor team member that holds a current

Certified Maine Assessor designation.

6) The proposal must contain a cost of services fee schedule that includes hourly rates for

proposed services. Describe how your services are priced and any specific pricing you can

provide. Any additional charges shall be noted.

7) Name, title, address, email address, and telephone number of the person or persons to
contact who are authorized to represent the company and to whom correspondence
should be directed.

8) Statement that indicates that the proposal and cost schedule shall be valid.
9) Evidence of insurability (certificate of insurance) or ability to post a bond.
10) The Town of Mount Desert shall be named as an additional insurer.
11) The vendors response must be explained in detail and shall indicate how the vendor

proposes to satisfy each requirement where necessary.
12) Vendors shall provide a list of customer references. Three references minimum outlining

similar services provided to clients. Provide detail of actual services provided and the
length of time providing services to this client.

13) The proposal shall be signed by the person authorized to legally bind the proposal and
cost schedule.

14) The proposal shall designate an authorized negotiator who will be empowered to make
binding commitments.

15) Vendor shall provide a written project management and implementation plan specifying
time of completion.

16) Final payment of 30% shall be made 30 days after final acceptance by the Town of
Mount Desert.

17) Lien waivers to be provided from contractor when the project is done prior to final
payment.



SECTION C:

Responding Vendors Responsibility:

1) It is the responsibility of the responding vendors to review, evaluate and request
clarification prior to submittal of a proposal.

2) Responding vendors shall take all responsibility for any errors or omissions in their
proposal.

3) The respondent shall be fully responsible for all proposal development and submittal
costs. Town of Mount Desert assumes no contractual or financial obligation as a result
of issuance of this REP.

4) The successful vendor shall comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations,
ordinances, codes and laws relating to the work or the conduct thereof and shall secure
and pay for any permits and licenses necessary for the execution of the work.

5) The successful vendor shall agree to maintain General Liability Insurance, Worker’s
Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance, where applicable, to cover all its
personnel engaged in the performance ofthe services herein described as well as
damages arising as a result of the performance of such services. Vendor further agrees
to require its subcontractor(s), if any, to maintain General Liability Insurance, Worker’s
Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance, where applicable. The amounts of
such coverage shall be in accordance with industry standards.

SECTION D:

Evaluation and Selection Criteria:

Vendor proposals will be evaluated according to the following criteria:

1) Fulfillment of technical and functional specification requirements.

2) Technical support services offered.

3) Integration with the current assessing software.

4) Price.

5) Time to project completion.



c VISION
GOVtRNMENT SOLUTIONS

RESPONSE TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR:

Mount Desert, Maine

Town of Mount Desert Revaluation RFP

Due: October 30, 2020

Prepared by:

Patrick Donovan of Vision Government Solutions, Inc.

1 Cabot Rd, Hudson, MA 01749

Phone: 800.628.1013 ext. 3644 1 Fax: 508.351.3798

Email: pdonovan@vgsi.com I www.vgshcom



TABLE OF CONTENTS

A. INTRODUCTION

• Transmittal Letter
• Bid Form
• Clarifications
• Required Documents

B. REVALUATION TECHNICAL CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

• Project Scope
• Valuation Methodology
• Sample Grading/Pricing
• Project Schedule

C. CORPORATE PROFILE

• Corporate Profile
• Vision Advantages

D. CLIENT REFERENCES

• Current Committed List
• Completed Projects
• Installed Sites

E. PUBLIC RELATIONS PROGRAM

• Public Relations
• Web-based Public Relations

F. PROJECT STAFFING

• Resumes



VIS1ON
GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS

October 30, 2020

Town of Mount Desert
Attn: Kyle Avila - Assessor
21 Sea Street
Mount Desert, ME 04662

Dear Mr. Avila:

Vision Government Solutions is pleased to propose Revaluation services for Real Property to the
Town of Mount Desert in response to your RFP. We have been in the Revaluation and Municipal
software business for over 35 years and have both the personnel and financial resources to
complete your project. Our proposal is fully compliant with Maine certification and IAAO
Standards requirements.

In summary, it is our perspective that there is no firm better suited for the delivery of accurate and
equitable values, positive taxpayer relations, and service level efficiency and quality than Vision.
Here are three specific reasons why:

1. Experience and Reputation: There is no firm with more New England revaluation
experience than Vision, with more than 200 projects completed in the past 5 years.

So many communities choose Vision because of our service quality, robust training
programs, appraisal expertise, and Public Relations campaigns. The best evidence of that
is the simple fact that more than 50 percent of our clients have been with Vision for more
than 20 years. Firms with less diverse experience introduce the risk of inaccurate values,
project timeline delays, and significant database errors that are costly to fix.

2. Staffing and Reliability: Unlike smaller firms with only a few staff members, Vision
maintains 60 full-time appraisers on staff all the time. The best proof of our staff quality is
in our retention rates, with 50% of our team having more than 20 years of experience at
Vision. Specifically, we are proposing Steve Whalen as your Project Manager. Steve brings
over 30 years of revaluation experience to the project.

3. The Value of Integration with the Mount Desert CAMA Software:

Vision’s Appraisal Teams exclusively use our Appraisal Vision® CAMA software to
conduct every revaluation. There is no other vendor that has the level of experience
on Appraisal Vision® version 8, then the Vision appraisal team. This is critical to the
success of the project, as incorrect data entry changes to the CAMA database,
inconsistent tables and mass updates can lead to massive data quality errors, causing

1 Cabot Road, Hudson, MA 01532 800-628-1013 www.vgsi.com

Equal Opportunity Employer



0 VISION
GOVEFNMENT SOLUTIONS

project timeline delay, costly re-work, and significant public relations issues. In fact,
there are many recent examples ofcorrnnunities using untrained mass appraisal vendors,
who have incurred additional cost fixing data quality errors on the back-end of the
project. At Vision, we put in place quality control procedures to eliminate these costly
errors.

Because our appraisal staffare highly trained in using Appraisal Vision, we expect to be
able to complete the project dramatically faster and more effectively than any other
option.

Not only does that mean that Mount Desert is receiving the very best staff in the industry
to ensure truly equitable and accurate valuations for the taxpayer community, but it also
provides full staffing coverage to complete the project on time, no matter what. Smaller
teams introduce significant risk to project timeliness and completion.

We look forward to the opportunity to discuss this project in further detail. We welcome you to
contact or visit with the references that we have supplied to you in this proposal and thank you in
advance for your consideration.

if we can be of any further assistance, please feel Iree to call. The Primary Contact for this Proposal
is:

Patrick Donovan
Director of Appraisal Sales
T. 800-628-1013 ext. 3644
F. 508-351-3798

This proposal is good for 90 days.

Sincerely,

.7
Kevin Bullock
Chief Financial Officer



PROJECT COST
TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT, MAINE
2022 STATISTICAL REVALUATION

$79,900 Seventy-Nine Thousand Nine Hundred dollars

Company: Vision Government Solutions, Inc.
Address: 1 Cabot Road, Hudson, MA 01749
Phone: 800-628-1013, Ext. 3693

Signature: I
Name: Kevin Bullock
Title: Chief Financial Officer



BID PROPOSAL FORM
TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT, MAINE

EXCEPTIONS & CLARIFICATIONS

1. Performance Bond: We have included a Performance Bond for the revaluation services.
Should the Town not require a Performance Bond, there would be a savings of $2,200.

2. On-Site Inspections: Vision will make an initial visit to 150 sales properties that will be
utilized in the sales analysis. Vision will measure the exterior of improvements and attempt to
perform an interior inspection. If after the initial visit, an interior inspection was not performed,
a notification letter will be mailed. Appointments will then be arranged by phone for interior
inspections.

3. Imaging Services: We have included a new image for each improved property in our proposal.
This cost includes the image capturing and the associated data entry into the CAMA system.

4. Island Access: The town would need to provide boat transportation to islands.

5. Certified Maine Assessor: Mike Tarello MAI, Visions Vice President of Appraisal
Operations, leads our whole appraisal team and is a Certified Maine Assessor. Also, on our
proposed staff’, William Downs is also a Certified Maine Assessor. Certificates can be
provided upon request.

6. Software/Hardware: We have not included any software or hardware within our proposal.

7. GIS: Vision will work in collaboration with the assessor in utilizing the towns existing GIS
platform for quality control of assessment data and for public relations. Should the town wish
to purchase the Vision GIS module, we can provide at a reduced price of $3,000 should we be
the selected vendor for this project.

8. Web Hosting: We have included our Web Hosting software as part of Public Relation program
throughout the project.

9. Personal Property: We have not included any Personal Property/Utility scope of services
within our proposal price.

10. Retainage: Vision respectfully takes exception to the 30% retainage noted in the RFP. We
have included a Performance Bond as surety that Vision would provide timely completion of
the project. We would request an industry standard 10% retainage for the project.

11. Board ofAssessment Review: The Town will review all Board ofAssessment Review
requests as a result ofthe project and will require a Vision Senior Appraiser to support only
those requests requiring a value decision. The process will be a combined effort of both the
Town and Vision in an endeavor to effectively and expeditiously handle all appeal requests.
Both staffs will work together to resolve any outstanding valuation issues. Any assistance by
Vision personnel to Board of Assessment is included in our bid cost.

12. Litigation: Any Litigation days, litigation preparation or Narrative Appraisal reports will be
billed at the rate of One Thousand Two Hundred Dollars ($ I ,200) per diem.



C ERTI FICATE OF LIABI LITY I NS U RAN C E
Acct#: 2328270

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MA1TER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the pohcy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
CONTACT

888-828-8365

Lockton Companies, LLC PHONE FAX

5847 San FeHpe, Suite 320 Ext): (NC, No):

Houston, TX 77057 ADDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE • NAIC #

—_____________________________________________________________________ iNSURER A :
Indemnity Insurance Co. of North America 43575

INSURED INSURER B:Insperity, InC. ——- ---—-----------—

19001 CrescentSprings Drive INSURERC: -

Kingwood, TX 77339
INSURER D*SEEBELOW -.--.---.--.--......--...-...- . - .. - -..-..--- ..
INSURER E:

INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THiS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POL1CIES OF iNSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE SURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT 0 HER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIE SCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED B D CL,.

1NSR
TYPE OF INSURANCE ij POLICY NUMBER

. ,
LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILiTY W HOCCURRENCE S
AMAGETO RENTED

CLAIMS-MADE

[J OCCUR

%

S

: , . PERSONAL & ADV INJURY S

GEN L AGRTGATE MT APPUES PER 1 GENERALAGGREGATE S
: POLICY E U LOC . . s
.

OTHER. S

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
.

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) S

ALLOWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) S

NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
HIREDAUTOS AUTOS (Peraccident) ... . ...

$ .
S

—

UMBRELLA LIAB . OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED . RETENTIONS 5
—

WORKERS COMPENSATION : x PER OTH
ANDEMPLOYERS’LIABILITY YIN

LIvT . - .
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE F . E L EACH ACCIDENT SA OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? [J .

C49188912 1D/30/2016 10/1/2017 ————
(Mandatory in NH) . EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE S 000,000
Ifyes, describe under

—
‘JESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT S 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
VISION GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS. INC (3826600) IS INCLUDED AS A NAMED INSURED THROUGH ENDORSEMENT.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

SAMPLE

- . A1’Pir flAFIfIi

DATE (MMIDDIYYYY)

XX/XX/201 7

ACORD 25 (2014/01)
© WtSS-ZU14 tJJI I P.1I’. All ragnts reservea.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Client#: 235683 VISIOGOVER2

ACORUM CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

ONTAT
PRODUCER

NAME: ——________________________________

FAXMarsh & McLennan Agency LLC PHONE 888 850-9400 I (A/c, No): 8667958O1 6(A/c, No, Ext)
1 00 Front Street, Suite 800 E-MAIL

ADDRESS:
Worcester, MA 01 608

NSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC It
888 850-9400

INSURER A : Atlantic Specialty Insurance Co 27154

INSURED INSURER B : —__________

Vision Government Solutions Inc. ________________
iNSURER C:

Vision Appraisal Technology Holdings,LLC
USURER D :

44 Bearfoot Road
INSURER E:

Northborough, MA 01532

COVERAGES CERTIFICATENUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE SURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR R DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES CRIB HEREiN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCE PAID AIMS.

POLICY EF
-———

POLICY NUMBER (MM/Pn/vvvv

x 7110135910004

NSR TYPE OF INSURANCE 9

‘

LIMITS

CHOCCURRENCE $QQ0,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $UU,

MED EXP (Any one person) $ 1 0,000
sl,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE s2,000,000

PRODUCTS COMP/OP AGG s2,000,000

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY
, D3O!201 6 1 0/30/201 OMBEDSINGLELiNRT y_____

ANY AUTO ‘ ‘b// BODILY INJURY IPer person) $

ALLOWNED El SCHEDULED ‘ % b-C;) $
NONOWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE

HIRED AUTOS AUTOS IPer accidentl

— j UMBRELLA LIAB jLJ OCCUR 71 1 35 0/30/201 6 1 0/30/201 EACH OCCURRENCE $5QQQQQQ
EXCESSLIABIICLAIMS.MADE —

:_:__ -----—— —----—-—

AGGREGATE $5,QPQP00_____

SATNY

rYL!

[R JöWi.
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER EXECUTIVE E L EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER LXCLUOED? [J N /
(Mandatory in NH) E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes. describe under Iv”

—
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL. DISEASE . POLICY LIMfl $

A Professional Liab 7600009605 0/30/201 6 1 0/30/201 5,000,000-Per 0cc
Professional Liab 7600009605 0/30/201 6 1 0/30/201 5,000,000-Aggregate

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD I 01 , Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached it more space is required)

SAMPLE

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

SAMPLE THE EXP1RATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2014/01) 1 of 1
#52581 703/M246731 6

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

XX/XX/201 7

A JMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

.-- _j CLAIMSMADE E1 OCCUR

GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

1 r 1PR0- [1
_.1 POLICY I JECT I I LOC

OTHER: , ,

I 0/30/2016 12

$

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
BXSXK



APPROACHES TO VALUE

VISION will employ a market adjusted cost approach which it has successfully utilized in over
300 communities throughout New England. It is a system that is very effective for estimating
market value.

Land valuation will be accomplished through an analysis of vacant sales, as well as a land
residual analysis, which is accomplished by deducting improvement values and extracting land
values from improved sales. This analysis results in a base land curve. In each community,
neighborhoods will be established that represent similar value patterns and neighborhood factors
will be established. Each neighborhood, street by street, will also be rated for desirability which
provides a second factor that may be applied to the base square foot schedule to account for
differences in location. In addition, condition factors will be applied to account for negative or
positive influences on value such as topography, view, irregular lot shape, waterfront and other
factors.

Overall property values, including improvement value, will be verified by the sales ratio analysis,
segregated by the pertinent value related factors of each property. This analysis will be stratified
within various categories including style of property, segmented by size and age, by lot size and
location factors. This analysis enables the Senior Appraisers to fine-tune the final tables for each
property to create a mirror image of market sales activity within the Municipality.

For commercial/industrial properties, all three approaches to value will be employed. For
commercial/industrial properties that are basically non-income-producing, the secondary
approach will be the market approach. utilizing the square foot values derived from the sales
analysis for the particular use type of the property. Square foot values will be segregated by type,
including industrial, warehouse, retail, etc. and will provide reasonable ranges for per square foot
sale prices of building areas. Land value, once determined, will be added to building value for an
estimate of total value. For all income producing commercial property, the income approach,
utilizing a direct capitalization approach, will be employed.

The replacement cost approach to value will be employed for both residential and commercial
and industrial properties as follows:

Information derived from our cost analysis will provide the basis for determining the cost pricing
schedules used in the valuation ofresidential and comrnercial\industrial properties.

Subsequent to the determination of replacement cost pricing schedules and the establishment of
land values, VISION will analyze the sales of improved properties in order to derive an estimate
of physical and functional depreciation and economic obsolescence. A report of this study of
sales of improved properties will be made to the Assessors, listing the comparison subjects and
detailing the schedules of adjustments to be made prior to valuation production.



Approaches to Value, continued

Physical and functional depreciation and economic obsolescence will be computed to be the
difference between the selling price of the total property and the sum of the estimated
replacement cost new of the improvement pius the estimated land value.

Provided that a sufficient number of sales are available, guidelines in the form of tables based
upon the condition, desirability and usefulness of a building relative to its actual age will be
developed. After approval by the Assessors, these tables will be used to estimate the depreciation
of comparable subject properties.

All of these tables are then applied to each parcel in the Municipality. Each property is then
reviewed in the field by an appraiser. During this review, the appraiser rechecks the physical data
and then ensures that the value is consistent with the sales activity within the immediate area.
This value then becomes the final proposed value and once accepted by the Municipality
becomes the final assessed value.



SALES AND COST ANALYSIS

a. The contractor will make an analysis of land sales and developed parcel sales that
have occurred in at least the current and two previous years ending April 1, 2022.
Sales utilized in this analysis will be summarized and bound in a loose-leafbook to
be utilized as a valuation guide and a source of comparable sales for the valuation of
property in the town. The binder shall include the property record card andvaluation
print out for the sold properties. Sales data will also be depicted on a set oftax maps
for the town.

b. Unit cost schedules will be developed based upon localconstruction costs. The
schedules shall be suitable for the valuation ofproperties ofthe sizesand types found
in the town.

c. A building grading system and specifications ofconstruction for various grades to be
utilized in the valuation of property in this project will be developed.

d. The land schedules developed may utilize front foot, square foot, or acreage units as
appropriate for the valuation of areas and property types located in the town.

An appraisal manual, including grading specifications, cost schedules, depreciation
schedules, and land valuation schedules shall be developed for the project. It shall be
entitled “Assessment Manual”. Two copies of the appraisal manual will be delivered
to the assessors’ office upon completion of the project.

e. SAMPLE

f. The appraisal manual will be confirmed with a sales ratio analysis and coefficient
analysis computed in a manner suggested by Maine Revenue Services. The goal is to
obtain a residential sales ratio of between 95 and 100% with a coefficient of
dispersion of 15 or less.



PROPOSED SCHEDULE
TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT, MAINE

2022 UPDATE

TASK FROM TO

Project Startup 07/0 1 /202 1 07/15/2021

Data Collection ofsales properties 07/15/2021 04/15/2022

Land Study and Building Cost Manual 12/01/2021 05/14/2022

Market Data Study 12/01/2021 05/14/2022

Field Review 02/01/2022 05/20/2022

Commercial Study ofMarket Rents, Expenses &
02/15/2022 05/26/2022

Capitalization Factors

Deliver Residential & Commercial Values to
05/27/2022

Assessor

Assessor review of values 05/27/2022 06/06/2022

Assessment hearing notices mailed 06/07/2022

Informal Hearings and Hearing Changed notices
06/13/2022 06/24/2022

mailed out

Finalization 06/20/2022 07/01/2022

Project Completion 07/01/2022

This proposed schedule can he modified to accommodate the needs of the Community.



VISION
GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS

VISION GO VERNMENT SOL UTIONS INC.
CORPORA TE PROFILE

COMPANY

Since 1975, Vision Government Solutions, Inc. has been providing quality Appraisal Services
and CAMA Software to assessing departments located throughout the United States. During this
time, our company has grown to be the largest New England based provider of revaluation
services and software and we now enjoy a reputation that is unmatched in our industry. Our
appraisal staffis comprised ofprofessionals that have significant industry experience. Our Senior
Appraisal personnel average over 20 years of experience, yet all remain committed to continuing
their appraisal education and adopting new and innovative appraisal techniques. We complement
our strong employee experience by providing technologically advanced CAMA software and we
support this software with a well-staffed and fully trained group of prograrmners, help desk
specialists and appraisal experts. Our software is currently installed in over 450 assessing
jurisdictions located throughout the United States and the District of Columbia with installations
that range from 500 parcels to more than 1 ,000,000.

INNOVATION

Vision has observed our customer’s changing needs and we have re-engineered our business
practices and our software technology in order to meet these new requirements. Our company
culture fosters innovation at all levels. Our current staff includes a diverse group of appraisal and
information systems personnel dedicated to maximizing productivity through the use of
technology. Our technology can support any size assessing department using smart client
technology on a web centric architecture.

COMMITMENT

Our Corporate goal continues to be the refinement ofthe assessment administration process
through the use of new technology and innovative management techniques. We have been
successful in the past and we will continue to spend the necessary resources on research and
development in the information systems field, as well as for the education of our employees to
maintain our leadership role in the Appraisal and Assessing field throughout the United States.

1 Cabot Road, Suite 100 Hudson, MA 01749 800-628-1013 www.vgsi.com

Equal Opportunity Employer



0 VISION
GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS

SER VICES

At Vision, we combine the talents ofexperienced revaluation professionals, technical
programmers and data conversion specialists on all new software implementations. By having
our appraisal and technical people work with your staft your decision makers gain a better

understanding of the project and can make more informed decisions resulting in a higher level of
satisfaction. Should your jurisdiction require assistance beyond the usual staff training, our
appraisers can do anything from technical training, modeling training to completing a full

revaluation. If you are looking to manage risk when switching CAMA software, Vision can

supply the people that can speak to both the appraisers and the technical personnel.

I Cabot Road, Suite 100 Hudson, MA 01749 800-628-1013 www.vgsi.com

Equal Opportunity Employer



Advantages anti Benefits ofVision Government Solutions

It is our perspective that there is no firm better suited for the delivery of accurate and equitable
values, positive taxpayer relations, and service level efficiency and quality than Vision. Here are
three specific reasons why:

1 . Experience and Reputation: There is no firm with more New England revaluation
experience than Vision, with more than 200 projects completed in the past 5 years.

So many communities choose Vision because of our service quality, robust training
programs, appraisal expertise, and Public Relations campaigns. The best evidence of this
is the simple fact that more than 50 percent of our clients have been with Vision for more
than 20 years. Firms with less diverse experience introduce the risk of inaccurate values,
project timeline delays, and significant database errors that are costly to fix.

2. Staffing and Reliability: Unlike smaller firms with only a few staff members, Vision
maintains 60 full-time appraisers on staff all the time. The best proof of our staff quality
is in our retention rates, with 50% of our team having more than 20 years of experience at
Vision. Specifically, we are proposing Steve Whalen as your Project Manager. Steve
brings over 30 years ofrevaluation experience to the project.

3. The Value of Integration with the Mount Desert CAMA Software: Vision’s
Appraisal Teams exclusively use our Appraisal Vision® (‘AMA software to conduct
every revaluation. There is no other vendor that has the level of experience on
Appraisal Vision® version 8, then the Vision appraisal team. This is critical to the
success of the project, as incorrect data entry changes to the CAMA database,
inconsistent tables and mass updates can lead to massive data quality errors, causing
project timeline delays, costly re-work, and significant public relations issues. In fact,
there are many recent examples of communities using untrained mass appraisal vendors,
who have incurred additional cost fixing data quality errors on the back-end of the
project. At Vision, we put in place quality control procedures to eliminate these costly
errors.

Because our appraisal staff are highly trained in using Appraisal Vision, we expect to be
able to complete the project dramatically faster and more effectively than any other
option.

Not only does that mean that Mount Desert is receiving the very best staff in the industry
to ensure truly equitable and accurate valuations for the taxpayer community, but it also
provides full staffing coverage to complete the project on time, no matter what. Smaller
teams introduce significant risk to project timeliness and completion.



VISION CURRENT COMMITTED LIST

ir
TOWN PROJECT TYPE FISCAL YEAR

Andover, CT Reval 2021

Brookfield, CT Reval 2021

Brooklyn, CT Partial Reval 2020

Canterbury, CT Partial Reval 2020

Clinton, CT Reval 2020

Colebrook, CT Reval 2020

Deep River, CT Reval 2020
East Hampton, CT Reval 2020

East Lyrne, CT Reval 2021

Enfield, CT Reval 2021

Griswold, CT Reval 2021

Ledyard, CT Update 2020

Manchester, CT Reval 2021

Marlborough, CT Update 2020

New Haven, CT Partial Reval 2021

New Milford, CT Reval 2020
Oxford, CT Reval 2020

Pomfret, CT Partial Reval 2020

Seymour, CT Partial Reval 2020

Somers, CT Update 2020

Southington, CT Update 2020

Stafford, CT Partial Reval 2020

Wallingford, CT Reval 2020

West Hartford, CT Partial Reval 2021

West Haven, CT Reval 2020

Westport, CT Reval 2020
Wolcott, CT Reval 2021
Acton,MA Update 2021
Athol,MA Update 2021

Barnstable, MA Reval 2021
Berlin, MA Reval 2021

Chelrnsford, MA Update 2021
Gloucester, MA Update 2021

Hudson, MA Update 2021
Lexington, MA Update 2020



Medford, MA Update 2021
Norfolk, MA Update 2020

Northbridge, MA Update 2021
Somerville, MA Update 2021

Stow,MA Update 2021
Sutton, MA Update 2020

Swansea, MA Update 2022
Wilmington, MA Update 2021
Wrentham, MA Update 2021
Bar Harbor, ME Update 2021
Falmouth, ME Reval 2021
Fryeburg, ME Reval 2020

Kennebunkport, ME Update 2020

Orono, ME Partial Reval 2020
Sabattus, ME Update 2020

Claremont, NH Update 2020

Hanover, NH Partial Reval 2021

Henniker, NH Update 2020

Nashua, NH Reval 2022

Plaistow, NH Reval 2021

Cranston, RI Update 2021

Foster, RI Reval 2021
Middletown, RI Reval 2021
Pawtucket, RI Reval 2021

Revised 10/7/2020



z

z

z

j)

z
C
(1)



::.VISION
GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS

Vision Government Solutions
Public Relations Program

Over recent years, Vision Government Solutions has witnessed an increased need for a
comprehensive Public Relations Program. As federal and state governments cut back on all
programs, Municipal Governments struggle to maintain basic services and real estate taxes are
scrutinized.

As all assessing professionals know, revaluations and updates are a means of equalizing the tax
base by bringing all property to a uniform percentage of current value. To property owners, the
word ‘revaluation” has become synonymous with ‘tax increase.” When a revaluation is
announced, the taxpayers are anxious and wary. A solid Public Relations Program educates and
informs property owners about a revaluation, how it’s implemented and how their property taxes
fit into the equation. With educated, informed and active taxpayers, a Public Relations Program
is required to create a positive image ofthe tax assessing process.

Vision Government Solutions Public Relations Program begins when a project is awarded. The
Vision Government Solutions Project Manager and the Sales Staff work with the Assessor
throughout the project. The Assessor is a key component in that Assessors have knowledge of
both the political situation and the potential receptiveness ofthe property owners. Assessors
generally know which special interest groups to target for added attention, have information on
current municipal services, and are aware of which local media will enable the best and most
exposure.

Vision Government Solutions provides standard information to the client for use in explaining
the process. This information includes:

. Company history and experience.

. Initial explanation ofthe project, its time schedule, breakdown on each phase, and where the
property owner can become involved.

• Project update notices on where the project is during each phase (not usually necessary for
updates).

• Notification and explanation of the Hearings Process and how homeowners can prepare for
them.

• Explanation of the Appeals Process, should property owners still disagree with the new
values after hearings.

• Sample letters and articles from other Municipalities positive press experience.

1 Cabot Road, Suite 100 Hudson, MA 01749 800-628-1013 www.vgsi.com

Equal Opportunity Employer



VISION
GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS

Public Relations Program Steps

Initial Set-up:

- Assessing the needs via discussion and negotiation prior to signing a contract.
- Conduct Media Research: What papers, radio stations, etc. are in the area, their

circulation, the political climate ofeach publication, etc.

2. Media Releases:

- Hold background meeting with local press by phone or in person.
- Press Release announcing the award ofthe impending revaluation, follow-up with

press.
- Press Release announcing the start ofthe project, the actual steps and time frame

involved, follow-up with press.
- Street listing Press Release every month for the duration ofData Collection Phase of

project, follow-up with press.
- Press Release announcement ofhearings what to expect and how to prepare, follow-up

with press.
- Press release on the results ofthe revaluation, follow-up with press.
- Generic Question & Answer Brochures.

3. Media Status Meetings:

- Client meetings
- Monitor local press

4. Group Presentations:

- Business/Commercial Groups, i.e. Kiwanis, Rotary.
- Political Groups; e.g. Selectmen, Aldermen, Finance Boards, et al.
- Preparation of materials and follow-up debriefing memos.

5. Specialty Items: Priced outside of the contract.

- Municipality Specific Question & Answer Brochures
- Municipality Specific Revaluation Slide Show

1 Cabot Road, Suite 100 Hudson, MA 01749 800-628-1013 www.vgsi.com

Equal Opportunity Employer



OVISION
GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS

Public Relations via the Internet

Whether or not the Town decides to publish assessing data on the web, a PR web page can be set up and
customized for the Town to help the citizens better understand the revaluation process. Some sample
screens are shown below.

Frequently asked questions can be added to address typical taxpayer concerns.

Taxpayer
Revaluation Information

Welcome

Wcce t the Vw Apprasa Techry Taxpaye Ioraton Skte We
ñee eeated tWs se t he’p teepayes ette edestad the
pecese and hee eceded We of nfomatee fe yee to evee As yec eaeate
tñreiç the coeteW, yo .f thet h’&pe yo wdeWaed ho eor

heaie f ye the ceed to eeetest yo’ eahje, We hace aso chded
oeree ef 2 !eCkWOC peeect. ees that 4II faeheiee yec with
te arce etees e’oeed in e e’auatioe a ee cc eeM icks te
edsry ste;

Os geci hi edecsthg the pig psbbc is to hap as bettae seive
M.ecp& diests. Cu’ cci-potett focus s to assist OWes arid Thugs uiith the
rrrpcrtorrt and rreuesnary task of oquairzing prrceerty cakes Msnixgraktios use

these cakes tn quctabiy distribute the tuc bxrrderr arnoxgst at taxpayers.
huigng the Mon ethos collect mach seeded rexenoc that fxrrds marc,
rucuryarrt rrxrricipal eormces. Educating taxpayers can help theen to be inure

rucsninrsnarrWsg of the srceaii process c,hite also helping their esen Muncrpalitres
to better fulfill their responsibilities to be fair and equitable to alt. We hope that
this page attonxs yea tin better understand neftat can appear to be a conrpiicatod
and cenfusiog process.

Onion te mm, pin’

Taxpayer Assistance

LINKS

CrOrooe.crtoaeesemgO’cmn
OtAcens eruceessirnotteens

itt5sses •e!&eeeeecetriunr

Helpful Videos

The web site can feature a section that helps taxpayers evaluate whether their assessment is correct by
bringing them through a series of questions.

Taxpayer
Revaluation Information

S My Assessment Correct?

The foteuoinsg 4 gu050icrrs and acocnmrpandrng sfcrmnatioe ran Snip you to docrdo
ifpourassossrnrsrtiecomrocit.

Please mater If you are ue’ruemrrod that pour tacos en-n poling to double because
rest prupentgr sake has ininshiod, tineS is usually rut tine ease. Since xurerynne
eleos propertp caixo is also rising. the tas atcocoaIty drsps semeidrat
pisportisnally to the enreront eftotel increase to a City srTocnes totat raise.

1 ) Can I sell my property for that amount?

The first hispp thot sins should de ri osb vsuungelf if gcscoc Id sisi tOne property
for approsrmmmately that ammnnunmt. lOloeso note that aeeeoermnonte n Coerrroritiost
roitect7ll%ofnmmamknncalxo.)

2) Does the Assessing department have the correct
information on my property?

Vex san ‘axles: tins information that tins Sxeess:ng Cepartmnent can collected on
your peopenty to make suns the data is accarete. Sonne tesucns ailsor acuess to
pnopomty rsfeornnatxnn on the intoroet. You can check it OO 0Th or Trixn makes
tico infurenabon ura:ehio in rho Vision Appraisal Online Database. If tino

Taopayae Assistance

LINKS

Crheeon. s’Aaseae.nre 3f5oxrs

Helpful Videos

I Cabot Road, Suite 100 Hudson, MA 01749 800-628-1013 www.vgsi.com

Equal Opportunity Employer



0 VISION
GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS

An actual representation of previous assessed values to current sales price can be a great way to explain
why assessments have risen to their current level.

/ I/4/
,6

/ /24/,
6

Danbury, CT
Revaluation Information /

Welcome

Wekorne to the Vson Appras& Thchnotogy Tapaye tnfornaton Site, We
hoocoted th4 &te to hetp tap’1oe botto edeotoed th eohatee

w-eeess and have notoded lob of nforrnaten ten ynu to aeie. As you navgute
thneugh the content you edt find a section that hetpe vu undenotand sew yeuc
pncpnnty was enonosed as uctt as a cotton that M hety you te ynepane fun a
heaegJyeufeettheneedtceiteutynureatue Wehaueatsuthctudedan
evan.6ew et a Wycat eauabee yojad, vtdeeu that udtt frnthazn you wdh

ndustcy c/too..

Otc/ goai do eth.catny the taxpayc/g out/k e to heip tao tente s.nc ow
Munio;pal otcoots. Oun oeoperata boos to to ao.est Ctoo and Teoeo ott the cent
rnpoAant and oteccusany task of equekeing ynenerty nec/cs. tun/dpattes use

these etc/eu to eqc/tabkj diot/tote the too konden amonkut at tanpayens.
h&psngthehluntcipatittescntecteouchceedednenencethettaodsnnanp
.nnpnctantnuonioipabuonoueu.tdooaningtanpayenecaehetpthanntetccnoue
ondenotanding of the stencil pncocsc cuhde atse help&ng them own itaelolpatt.as
to batten c/Itt thed neopcn.uittiteo to he fain and equitable to alt. We hope that
this page atosnu you to betten undenntand o/oat can appean to he a campicatnd
andoonfueingp’ccesu.

to nouns

teepoyecAsststance

cuonuentlnocuc.lq0000eno

UNItS

tOnes slant Ceytcttec

Ottocun: efc/unenegOceua

Al/noon ntOusecooytttccuc

c/ecu et Oosess.ny cnnn.e

Helpful Vtdeos

We can even offer videos that explain how a revaluation is performed.

Taxpayer
Revaluation Information

Goals of a Revaluation

Cthn.t bntow to into a tncpy uf the chant nefnnnttt toot this Video.

Taucpayen Assistance

UNItS

Helpful sfidees

We have found that providing explanations via the web helps tremendously with our PR efforts. We have
also been able to measure this need. We have tracked more than 2,000,000 unique hits annually to our
Taxpayer Revaluation Information Web Site since December 2005.

1 Cabot Road, Suite 100 Hudson, MA 01749 800-628-1013 www.vgsi.com

t.aunch in eonnnul pc/ton

Equal Opportunity Employer



STEPHEN WHALEN

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

VISION GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, INC., HUDSON, MA

2005 — Current — Project Manager

Responsibilities include project management, residential and commercial property valuation,
consulting and court work. Specific expertise in the valuation of commercial and industrial
properties. Responsible for handling over a dozen town/city contracts annually.

WILLIAM RAVEIS REAL ESTATE, HINGHAM, MA

2014 — Current - Real Estate Realtor

ASSESSOR’S OFFICE, SAUGUS, MA

1999 — 2014 — Property Appraiser
Performs inspections of all residential and commercial properties that have filed building permits
and re-inspection ofproperties that have filed for a tax abatement. Additional responsibilities
include income and expense analysis and commercial and industrial valuation. And implement
the D.O.R. commercial required reval update. Including land values, cost modeling. income and
expense analysis, and final value correlation.

ASSESSOR’S OFFICE, WEST NEWBURY, MA

2005 — Present Property Appraiser
Responsibilities included field review and verification of all residential properties that have filed
building permits and re-inspection ofproperties that had sold within the past year. Also
performed all commercial analysis for D.O.R. required state revaluation. Including setting of
land values, cost modeling, commercial table building, and all required D.O.R. spreadsheets.

ASSESSOR’S OFFICE, WELLESLEY, MA

2008 — 2012 — Property Appraiser
Performed field review and verification ofall residential properties that filed building permits.
Re-inspection of properties that filed for tax abatements or had sold within the last year.

CLT/TYLER, TOLLAND, CT

1987 — 2005 — Senior Project Manager
Supervised several revaluation projects throughout New England and is experienced in all phases
of the revaluation process. Responsibilities included hiring and training of both colleagues and
clients, defense of values at both informal and formal levels, establishing market rents for
commercial and industrial properties based on income and expense reports, and utilizing the



income, cost and sales approaches to value for state mandated revaluations.

EDUCATION

Massachusetts Association of Assessing Officers
Course 1: Comparable Sales Approach
International Association Of Assessing Officers
Site Analysis and Evaluation
Introduction to the Cost Approach to Value
IntrodLiction to the Market Approach to Value
Course 1 : Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal
Course 2: Income Approach to Valuation
Course 301: Mass Appraisal ofResidential Property
Course 400: Assessment Administration
Other Courses/Seminars
2019 NH State Statutes Course#1 (40) hours
2019 NH State Statutes Course#2 (32) hours
The Rushmore Model for Hotel Valuation
Complex Industrial Property
Mass Appraisal of High End Residences
Valuation of Regional Malls and Golf Courses
Specialty Properties; Hospital Exemptions and Assisted Living
Valuation Telecommunications Property and Wireless Technology

The Appraisal Foundation
National Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice Course (USPAP 2020-202 1)

Professional Real Estate Training Institute
Completed forty (40) hours of pre-licensure salesperson education

Computer/Software Experience

Experienced with using multiple revaluation company’s software.

CERTIFICATIONS

MA Licensed Real Estate Salesperson #00953264
CT Certified Residential Appraiser
NH Certified Property Assessor Supervisor
VT Certified Supervisor



SANDRA SdllMuciu

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

VISION GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, INC., HUDSON, MA

2008 — Present, Project Manager

Oversee all assigned appraisal operations; manage support staff and StaffAppraisers; project
planning and supervision of multiple projects within the district. Meet with state appointed
representatives of Bureau of Assessments for certification of municipality values.
1999 — 2001, Staff Appraiser
Review residential and commercial properties for revaluation purposes. Responsibilities include
residential sales review, hearings with taxpayers, update 6lA Farm use land value based on
clients’ data, set condition factors for land based on topography, reconcile income and expense
reports with commercial properties on Vision software, and work with Assessor’s offices.
Experience includes working in Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island, New Hampshire, and
Maine.
1998 — 1999, Crew Chief
Responsible for overseeing the total data collection effort, completing complex data collection
assignments which may be beyond the scope ofnorrnal data collection personnel, maintaining a
high level of operating competence and efficiency, monitor and evaluate the process of data
collection personnel.

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NA, NMC HOMECARE, INC., LEXINGTON, MA
1996 — 1998, Accounting Manager
Manage department to account for regional branches with annual revenue of $ 100 million.
Oversee monthly close ofthe general ledger. Supervise three accountants and payroll
department. Responsible for monthly financial reports for multiple offices, analysis of gross
margin and operating costs, oversee billing and collecting accounts receivable. Implement action
plan to resolve problem areas on balance sheet and fixed assets. Member of SAP accounting
software implementation to resolve Y2K issue, focus on fixed assets and general ledger. Work
with human resources, field management and corporate financial departments.
1987 — 1996, Accountant/Accounting Supervisor
Progressive accounting experience working in home healthcare, construction, property
management and conference industries.

EDUCATION

University of Massachusetts- Lowell, MA
1 987 Bachelor of Science Degree: Business

SPECIAL QuALIFICATIoNS

State of Connecticut Office of Policy and Management: Certified Land!Residential Appraiser
2000, 2012. Certified Commercial Appraiser 2013 (valid through April 30, 2023)
State ofNew Hampshire DRA Certified Real Estate Appraiser 2005, Assessor Assistant 2010,
DRA-Certified Property Assessor 2015, DRA-Certified Property Assessor Supervisor 2020-2024
State of Vermont Department of Taxation Certified Project Supervisor (through March 2024)
IAAO Course 300 Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal: Certificate of Completion 2000
IAAO Course 201 Appraising Income Properties: Certificate of Completion 2002
IAAO Course 100 Basics of Real Estate Appraisal: Certificate of Completion 2004
MAAO Course 3 — Income Approach to Value: Certificate of Completion 2013
MBREA Course - Basic Appraisal Principles: Certificate of Completion 2018
MBREA Course — Basic Appraisal Procedures: Certificate of Completion 2018



RICK KULP

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

VISION GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, INC., HUDSON, MA

2012 — Present, Senior Staff Appraiser

Responsible for managing support staff, coordinating and documenting taxpayer hearings;
creating and maintaining various reports for project managers within the Vision CAMA System.
Residential and Commercial data collection I review for revaluation purposes. Projects include:
Kittery, Skowhegan, Arundel, Standish, Camden, Kennebunkport, Winslow, Gardiner and
Raymond, Maine; Nashua, Portsmouth, Bedford, Moultonborough, N. Hampton, Hampton,
Seabrook, Claremont, Laconia, Fremont, Littleton, Manchester and Derry, New Hampshire;
Newburyport, Quincy, Medford, Chelsea, Norwood, Chelmsford, Acton, Groton, Dracut and
Loweee, Massachusetts; Hartford, Newport, Bridgewater and Coichester, VT; Newport,
Cranston, Providence, Lincoln, Smithfield, Narragansett and Pawtucket, Rhode Island; as well as
Stamford, Danbury, Bristol, New Haven, Glastonbury and Bridgeport, Connecticut.

2007 — 2012, Crew Chief! Commercial Specialist
Duties include the training and production/accuracy ofData Collectors and overseeing the entire
data collection process. Other responsibilities include accurately measuring and listing
Commercial Properties in Derry, Manchester, Moultonborough and Portsmouth, NH as well as
various communities in all other New England states.

2002 — 2007, Data Collector
Responsibilities include accurately locating, identifying and measuring the exterior dimensions
ofassigned properties. Making a thorough inspection ofthe interior ofthe property and
accurately recording all pertinent physical Data used in the valuation ofthe property. Experience
in working in Hooksett, New Durham, Exeter, Fremont and Wolfeboro, New Hampshire and
York, Kittery, Camden, Standish and Raymond, Maine.

TYCOM INTEGRATED CABLE SYSTEMS, NEWINGTON, NH
2000 — 2002, Technical Analyst
Perform fiber optic transmission analysis, using various testing systems to obtain
power/attenuation values and signal loss over multiple wavelengths. ensuring conformity with
engineering specifications. Collect data and prepare reports for quality assurance using Microsoft
Excel and Word.

RUSSOUND, INC. NEW MARKET, NH
1994 - 2000, Inventory Control Team Leader
Management of material flow from receiving to production, tracking the movement of over 2000
parts and subassemblies used in the manufacture of audio/video electronic equipment. Supervise
all aspects of inventory control and reporting using company specific automated system. Oversee
stock levels to ensure cost effective re-ordering. Coordinate material requirements and resolve
purchase-ordering discrepancies with purchasing department. Complete hi-monthly physical
inventory counts. Organize warehouse. Supervise and train all receiving/inventory control
personnel. Lead the quality assurance team for all sheet metal fabrication and procurement.



HARCOURT HOME IMPROVEMENT CO., NOTTINGHAM, NH
1991 — 1994, Carpenter/Painter/Landscaper

NATIONAL OCEANOGRAPHIC AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION NOAA,
SEATTLE, WA
1986 — 1991, Survey Technician

EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS

University of New Hampshire
B.S. Park Management

Vision Appraisal Technology
80 Hour In-House Training Program
REAl-Real Estate Appraisal Basics — 10220032 (Mass. Board of RE Appraisers) 39 hours
USPAP: Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice —2006, latest update 2019
Income Approach to Value - 2015

JMB Real Estate Academy
Appraising Income Properties — 10180003 (Mass Board of RE Appraisers)
30 hours, 2007

MAAO
Course 2 (Cost Approach) — 2013

NH Statutes Course
Part 11—2015
Part I - 2018

New Hampshire Department of Revenue Administration
Certified Real Estate Appraiser (through 2024)

Connecticut Office of Policy and Management
Certified LandlResidential Data Collection and Review (through 2023)



WILLIAM DOWNS

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

VISION GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, INC., HUDSON, MA

2020 — Present - Staff Appraiser
Valuation ofresidential and commercial properties. Data collection. qualification and review of

recent sales. Field review ofproperties for data quality. Adjustments to values based on recent
sales and value added construction permits. Informal hearings with property owners to discuss
property value.

2014 — 2019 - Crew Chief
Primary responsibilities include being the day to day liaison with the client, overseeing the data
collection efforts within assigned projects, training. scheduling and monitoring data collection
personnel, quality control, record keeping, complex data collection assignments, sales
qualifications, permit reconciliation, field review and informal hearings

CERTIFIED REVALUATION COMPANY, INC. - NORTH PRIDENCE, RI

THYSSENKRUPP INDUSTRY SERVICES - TAUNTON MA,
2008 — 2011, Operations Manager
Manage warehousing and fleet operations, Specializing in Commercial Construction.

NEW ENGLAND HEARTH AND PATIO - BARRINGTON, RI
2003 — 2008, Distribution Manager
Managed Warehousing, Distribution, Maintenance, and Customer Service Functions.

AFC CABLE SYSTEMS - NEW BEDFORD, MA
1985 — 2003, Distribution Manager
Managed Distribution center, Warehouse Manager, Dispatcher / Customer Service.

EDUCATION

UMass Amherst, Business Management — Bachelors of Science
Vision Government Solutions — 80 hours in house training

CERTIFICATIONS

Connecticut Land/Residential Revaluation
Maine Certified Assessor — 12/31/2021





SHERYL CLIFFORD

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

VISION GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, INC., HUDSON, MA

2013 — Current - Data Collector

Responsibilities include accurately locating, identifying, and measuring the exterior dimensions
of assigned properties. Making a thorough inspection of the interior of the property and
accurately recording all pertinent data used in the valuation of the property. Duties also include
Digital Imaging and Updating of information for Building permits. Additional experience in field
review, building permits as well as informal taxpayer hearings. Experience working in numerous
townships throughout Maine, also several towns in the New England Region. DRA Certified
Building Measurer & Lister

ED tJCATION

Vision Government Solutions — 80 hours in house training



MOUNT DESERT POLICE DEPARTMENT
BAR HARBOR POLICE DEPARTMENT

James K. Willis, Chief of Police

MDPD
37 FIrefly Lane 21 Sea Street, P0 Box 248
Bar Harbor, Maine 04609 NE Harbor, ME 04662
Tel: 207-288-3391 Tel: 207-276-5111
jwillisbarharbormatne go

Memorandum

To: Town Manager Lunt
From: Chief Willis
Subject: FY21 Cruiser Purchase
Date: November 12, 2020

Last year upon approval from the Board of Selectman, we ordered a new factory built cruiser
from Darling’s Bangor Ford and anticipated a March, 2020 delivery. We then learned that
completion and delivery of the cruiser would be delayed due to COVID 19 related factory
closures and ongoing delays in production. In order to stay on track with our cruiser replacement
schedule, we sought approval from the Board of Selectman to purchase a similar in stock cruiser
rather than waiting for production of the newly built one. The factory built cruiser was
eventually completed and is now in stock at Darlings.

As we’ve done in the past, as part of this purchase and trade, we will be trading in the vehicle our
Public Works Director is currently using, taking a cruiser out of patrol use and transferring it to
the Public Works Director. His current car is a 2014 with high mileage and the result of this
trade will have him using a 2018 with far less mileage on it.

I am now requesting authorization to trade in the P.W. Directors 2014 Ford SUV and purchase
the cruiser we initially ordered, which is now in stock. This cruiser was built according to our
specifications. The purchase/trade summary as described from Darling’s Bangor Ford is below:

- (1) 2020 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD for patrol equipped as outlined in their
bid package for $35,254.00 with a trade in of PW 2014 Ford SUV for $3,750.00 and a
net purchase price of $31,504.00.

Will you please place this on the Nov. 16, 2020 Selectmen’s meeting agenda for approval of this
purchase and trade-in for a net price of $31,504.00 to be funded through the Police Equipment
Vehicle line, #14400110-57200 which has a current balance of $43,000.00. The remaining funds
in the account will be used for up fitting the new cruiser with our standard equipment.

BHPD



Prepared for: Mr. James Willis, Chief of Police, Mount Desert Police Department
21 Sea Street
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Office: 207-276-5111
Email: jwillismdpoliceorg

2020 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 25 j Stock No: 369743

Client Proposal
Prepared by:

Jessica Bouchard
Office: 207992-1 506

Email: jessicaboucharddariing&com
Date: 11/10/2020



Prepared for: Mr. James Willis
Chief of Police, Mount Desert Police Department
Prepared by: Jessica Bouchard
11/10/2020

2020 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)

Price Level: 25 Stock No: 369743

Pricing Summary Single Vehicle

MSRP

Vehicle Pricing

Base Vehicle Price $40,615.00
Options & Colors $390.00
Upfltting $0.00

.$i119.Q0
Subtotal $42,200.00

Pre-Tax Adjustments

Code Description
Gov Discount Ford Government Discount -$3,000.00
End user must have a valid Ford government fleet ID number to receive this discount. See dealer for free enrellment if necessasy

Dealer Discount Darling’s Discount -$3,946.00
Trade-In 2014 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR UTILITY -$3,750.00
VIN # IFM5K8ARXEGB54267

Total 31,5O4.óO4.OO

Customer Signature Acceptance Date

Darling’s Bangor Ford I 403 Hogan Road Bangor Maine I 044014207



Preparecfor:Mr James Willis
Chief of PoHc, Mount Desert Police Department
Prepared by: Jessica Bouchard
I 111012020 Darlings Bangor Ford I 403 Hogan Road Bangor Maine I 044014207

2020 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)

Price Level: 25 1 Stock No: 369743

As Configured Vehicle
Code Description MSRP

Base Vehicle

K8A Base Vehicle Price (K8A) $40,6150O

Packages

500A Order Code 500A N/C

IncIudes
3.73 Axle Ratio

- GVWR: TBD
- Tires: 255/60R18 AS BSW
- Wheels: lBx 8 5.Spoke Painted Black Steel

Includes polished stainless steel hub cover center caps arid Ml size spare
* Unique HD Cloth Front Bucket Seats wNinyl Rear

Includes reduced bolsters, driver 6-way powerfrack ((ore/aft up/down, tilt with manual recline. 2
way manual lumber), passenger 2-way manuallrack (forelaft with manual recline) and built-in steel
intrusion plates in bQth fmnt seatbacks
- Radio: AMIFM/MP3 Capable

Includes clock, 4-speakers, Bluetooth interface with hands-free voice command support
(compatible with most Bluetooth connected mobile devices), I USB port and 4.2” cohx LCD screen
center stack smart display.

Powertrain

99B Engine: 3.3L V6 Direct-Injection $3,530.00

(FR!)
(136-MPH Top Speed). Note: Deletes regeneretlve braking andluthium4on battery pack; adds 25G-
Amp alternator. replaces H7 AGM batte,y (&W CCN8Oamp) with H? SLI baue,y (730 CCA/8O-
amp) and replaces 19-gallon tank with 21.4-gallon.

44U Transmission: I0Speed Automatic N/C

(44U)

STDAX 3.73 Axle Ratio Included

STDGV GVWR: TBD Included

Wheels & Tires

STDTR Tires: 255/60R18 AS BSW included

STDWL Wheels: I 8” x 8 5—Spoke Painted Included

Black Steel
Includes polished staThiass steel hub cover, center caps and full size spare.

Seats & Seat Trim

9 Unique HO Cloth Front Bucket Seats Included

wNinyl Rear

Includes reduced bolsters, diwer 6-way power track (fore/aft up/down, tilt with manual rechne, 2-
way manual lumbar), passenger 2-way manual track (fore/aft. with manual recline) and built-in steel
intrusion plates in both frunt saatbacks



Prepared for: Mr. James Willis
Chief of Police, Mount Desert Police Department
Prepared by: Jessica Bouchard
11/10/2020

2020 Police Interceptor UtIIItyAWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 25 I Stock No: 369743

As Configured Vehicle (cont’d)

Code Description MSRP

Other Options

Monotone Paint Application STD

I I 9” Wheelbase STD

Radio: AM!FMIMP3 Capable Included

Includes clock, 4-speakers. Bluelooth interface with har,ds-free voice command support (compatible
with most Bluetooth connected mobile devices), I USB port and 4.2W color LCD screen center stack
smart display.

Front Headlamp Lighting Solution $895.00

Recommend using Ultimate Wiring Package (67U).
Includes LED low beam/high beam headlamp. wig-wag (unction and (2) mdlblue/white LED s/cia
warning lights in each headlamp (factory configured: driver’s side white/red/passenger side
white/blue). Wiring and LED lights included (in head/amps only; gnlle 1igits not inctuded) Contmller
not included.
Includes:
- Guile LED Lights, Siren & Speaker Pre-Wking

Tail Lamp/Police Interceptor Housing $60.00

Only
Preexisting holes with standard lw/shock sealed capability (does not include LED strobe)
(eliminates need to drill housing assemblies).

Ultimate Wiring Package $560.00

Recommend Police Wire Harness Connector Kit 67V.
Includes wiring harness instrument panel to rear cargo area (oveilay). (2) light cables - supports up
to (6) LED lights (engine compartment/grille). (1) 10-amp siraWspeaker circuit engine compartment
and rear hatch/cargo ama wiring supports up to (6) rear LED lights. Does not include LED lights,
side connectors or controller.
Includes:
- Rear Console Plate
- Grille LED Lights, Siren & Speaker PreWiring

Police Wire Harness Connector Kit -
$185.00

FrontlRear

See Upfitters guide for further detail www.fordpolicelnterceptorupfit.com.
For connectivity to Ford Pt Package solutions includes front (2) male 4-pin connectors for siren. (5)
female 4-pin connectors forIightinsirenfspeaker (1) 4-pin IP connector forspeakers. (1) 4-pin lP
connector far siren controller connectivity, (1) 8-pin sealed connector (1) 14-pin lP connector, mar
(2) male 4pin connectots forsiren, (5) female 4pin connectors forlighling/ssmWspeaker, (1) 4pin
lP connector for speake, (1) 4-pin lP connector for siron controller conneclMty, (1) 8-pin sealed

_______

connector and (1) 14-pin iP connector

Front License Plate Bracket N/C

Dark Car Feature $25.00

Courtesy lamps disabled when any door is opened.

Dariing4s Bangor Ford 1403 Hogan Road Bangor Maine I 044014207

PAINT

I I9WB

STDRD

66A

86T

67tJ

67V

153

43D

942 Daytime Running Lamps $45.00



_________________________________________________

Dar1ings Bangor Ford ) 403 HoganRoad BarigorMaineO44O142O7

(cont’d)
Description

Switchable Red/White Lighting in
Cargo Area

Deletes 3rd row overhead map light

Grille LED Lights, Siren & Speaker Included

Pre-Wiring

Driver Only LED Spot Lamp (Whelen) $420.00

RearDoor Controls Inoperable $75.00

Locks, handles and windows. No1e Can manually remove window or door disable plate with special
tool. Note’ Locks/windows operable from driver1s door switches.

Remote Keyless Entry Key Fob wlo $340.00

Key Pad
Does not Include PATS Includes 4koy fobs Key fobs are not fobbed alike when ordered with
Keyed-Alike

Keyed Alike - I 284x $50.00

Rear Console Plate Included

Contours through 2nd row; channel for wiring.

BUS Blind Spot Monitoring w/Cross $545.00

Traffic Alert
Includes:
- Manual Fold-Away Mirrors wiHeat

Without memory’ and without puddle lamps

Reverse Sensing System $275.00

Class Ill Trailer Tow Lighting $80.00

Package
Includes 4-pin and 7-pin connectors and wiriq

100 Watt Siren/Speaker w/Bracket & $315.00

Pigtail

Emissions

425 50 State Emission System STD

Flexible Fuel Vehicle (FFV) system is standard equipment for vehicles
equipped with the 3.3L V6 Direct-Injection engine.

Interior Colors

Prepared for: Mr. James Willis
Chief of Police, Mount Desert Police Department
Prepared by: Jessica Bouchard
11/10/2020

2020 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)

Price Level: 25 1 Stock No: 369743

As Configured Vehicle
Code

In

MSRP

$50.00

60A

51T

68G

55F

59B

85R

55B

76R

52T

18X

96fi1 Charcoal Black N/C



Prepared for: Mr. James Willis
Chief of Police, Mount Desert Police Department
Prepared by: Jessica Bouchard
11/1012020 Darling’s Bangor Ford 1403 Hogan Road Bangor Maine 1 044014207

2020 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)

Price Level: 25 j Stock No: 369743

As Configured Vehicle (cont’d)
Code Description

- MSRP

Primary Colors

YZfiI Oxford White N/C

SUBTOTAL $41 ,005.0O

Destination Charge $11 95.00

TOTAL $42,200.00

j r i-r,---’-—----—-—r—- f—-tftc I I ii il



Preparedfor: Mr. James Willis
Chief of Police, Mount Desert Poilce Department :

Prepared by: Jessica Bouchard
11/10/2020 Darlings Bangor Ford 1403 Hogan Road Bangor Maine 1044014207

2020 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)

Price Level: 25 1 Stock No: 369743

Warranty
Standard Warranty

Basic
Distance 36,000 miles Months 36 months

Powertrain
Distance 100,000 miles Months 60 months

Corrosion Perforation
Distance Unlimited miles Months 60 months

Roadside Assistance
Distance 60,000 miles Months 60 months

Hybrid Electrical Components
Distance 100,000 miles Months 96 months



P
re

pa
re

d
fo

r:
M

r
la

m
es

W
ill

is
C

hi
ef

of
Po

lic
e,

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t
Po

lic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
re

pa
re

d
by

:
Je

ss
ic

a
B

ou
ch

ar
d

11
11

01
20

20

20
20

P
ol

ic
e

In
te

rc
ep

to
r

U
til

ity
A

W
D

B
as

e
(K

8A
)

P
ri

ce
L

ev
el

:
25

St
oc

k
N

o:
36

97
43

jj
p
j

E
gu

ip
m

en
t.

(B
as

ed
on

se
le

ct
ed

op
ti

on
s,

sh
ow

n
at

ri
gh

t)

3
3

L
V

-6
D

O
H

C
w

/g
as

ol
in

e
di

re
ct

in
je

ct
io

n
28

5h
p

10
sp

ee
d

au
to

m
at

ic
w

/O
D

*
4w

he
eI

A
B

S
*

T
ra

ct
io

n
co

nt
ro

l
*

A
dv

an
ce

T
ra

c
w

/R
ol

l
S

ta
bi

li
ty

C
on

tr
ol

*
D

ua
l

zo
ne

el
ec

tr
on

ic
au

to
m

at
ic

te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

co
nt

ro
l

*
A

M
/F

M
st

er
eo

w
ith

se
ek

-s
ca

ns
ex

te
rn

al
m

em
or

y
co

nt
ro

l
*

L
E

D
br

ak
el

ig
ht

s
*

D
ua

l
po

w
er

re
m

ot
e

he
at

ed
m

irr
or

s

*
18

x
8

st
ee

l
w

he
el

s
*

D
ri

ve
r

an
d

fr
on

t
p
as

se
n
g
er

se
at

m
ou

nt
ed

si
de

ai
rb

ag
s

*
R

ea
r

w
in

do
w

de
fr

os
te

r
*

M
es

sa
ge

C
en

te
r

*
R

ec
lin

in
g

fr
on

t
bu

ck
et

se
at

s
*

A
ud

io
co

nt
ro

l
on

st
ee

ri
ng

w
he

el

F
ue

lE
co

no
m

y_
__

_

C
it

y
N

/A

E
xt

er
io

r:
O

xf
or

d
W

hi
te

In
te

ri
or

:
C

ha
rc

oa
l

B
la

ck

*
B

ra
ke

as
si

st
an

ce
*

P
25

51
60

R
18

B
SW

A
S

W
-r

at
ed

ti
re

s
*

A
ut

om
at

ic
ai

r
co

nd
iti

on
in

g
*

T
in

te
d

gl
as

s

*
D

ay
ti

m
e

ru
nn

in
g

*
R

ea
r

ch
ild

sa
fe

ty
lo

ck
s

*
V

ar
ia

bl
e

in
te

rm
itt

en
ts

pe
ed

-s
en

si
ti

ve
w

ip
er

s
w

ip
er

s
*

D
ua

lf
ro

nt
ai

rb
ag

s
*

A
ir

ba
g

oc
cu

pa
nc

y
se

ns
or

*
T

ac
ho

m
et

er
*

U
nd

er
se

at
du

ct
s

*
35

-3
0-

35
fo

ld
in

g
re

ar
sp

li
t-

be
nc

h
*

C
la

ss
Ill

hi
tc

h

H
w

y
N

/A

D
ar

lin
g’

s
B

an
go

r
Fo

rd
40

3
H

og
an

R
oa

d
B

an
go

r
M

ai
ne

I0
4

4

M
C

on
fi

gu
re

d
V

eh
ic

le
ST

A
N

D
A

R
D

V
E

H
IC

L
E

PR
IC

E
$4

0,

O
rd

er
C

od
e

50
0A

3.
73

A
xl

e
R

at
io

In

G
V

W
R

:T
B

D
In

T
ir

es
:

25
51

60
R

1
8

A
S

B
SW

In

W
he

el
s:

18
”

x
8

5-
S

po
ke

P
ai

nt
ed

B
la

ck
S

te
el

In

U
ni

qu
e

H
D

C
lo

th
F

ro
nt

B
uc

ke
tS

ea
ts

w
N

in
yl

R
ea

r
In

M
on

ot
on

e
P

ai
nt

A
pp

lic
at

io
n

11
9”

W
he

el
ba

se

R
ad

io
:

A
M

/F
M

/M
P3

C
ap

ab
le

In

50
S

ta
te

E
m

is
si

on
S

ys
te

m

E
ng

in
e:

3.
3L

V
6

D
ir

ec
t-

In
je

ct
io

n
(F

FV
)

-$
3,

T
ra

ns
m

is
si

on
:

10
-S

pe
ed

A
ut

om
at

ic
(4

4U
)

U
lti

m
at

e
W

ir
in

g
P

ac
ka

ge
$

R
ea

r
C

on
so

le
P

la
te

In

G
ri

lle
LE

D
L

ig
ht

s,
S

ir
en

&
S

pe
ak

er
Pr

e-
W

ir
in

g
In

S
w

it
ch

ab
le

R
ed

/W
hi

te
L

ig
ht

in
g

in
C

ar
go

A
re

a

10
0

W
at

t
S

ir
en

/S
pe

ak
er

w
/B

ra
ck

et
&

Pi
gt

ai
l

$

D
ar

k
C

ar
F

ea
tu

re

P
ri

ce
s

an
d

co
nt

en
ta

va
ila

bi
lit

y
as

sh
ow

n
ar

e
su

bj
ec

t
to

ch
an

ge
an

d
sh

ou
ld

be
tr

ea
te

d
as

es
ti

m
at

es
on

ly
A

ct
ua

l
ba

se
ve

hi
cl

e,
pa

ck
ag

e
an

d
op

tio
n

pr
ic

in
g

m
ay

va
ry

fr
om

th
is

es
ti

m
at

e
be

ca
us

e
of

sp
ec

ia
l

lo
ca

l
pr

ic
in

g,
a’

or
pr

ic
in

g
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
no

t r
ef

le
ct

ed
In

th
e

de
al

er
’s

co
m

pu
te

r
sy

st
em

.
S

ea
sa

le
sp

er
so

n
fo

rt
he

m
os

tc
ur

re
nt

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.



P
re

p
ar

ed
fo

r:
M

r.
Ja

m
es

W
ill

is
C

hi
ef

of
Po

lic
e,

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t
Po

lic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
re

pa
re

d
by

:
Je

ss
ic

a
B

ou
ch

ar
d

I1
11

0/
20

20
—

*
—

-
-
-

-
*

-
-
—

D
ar

iin
g’

s
B

an
go

r
Fo

rd
I4

03
H

og
an

R
oa

d
B

an
go

rM
ai

ne
10

44

20
20

P
o
li

ce
In

te
rc

ep
to

r
U

ti
li

ty
A

W
D

B
a
se

(K
8A

)

Pr
ic

e
L

ev
ei

:
25

j S
to

ck
N

o:
36

97
43

A
sC

on
fj

gv
re

d
h
ic

Ie
D

riv
er

O
nl

y
LE

D
Sp

ot
La

m
p

(W
he

le
n)

$

C
la

ss
III

T
ra

ile
rT

ow
Li

gh
tin

g
Pa

ck
ag

e

B
U

S
B

lin
d

S
po

t
M

on
ito

ri
ng

w
/C

ro
ss

T
ra

ff
ic

A
le

rt
$

M
an

ua
l

Fo
ld

-A
w

ay
M

ir
ro

rs
w

lH
ea

t
In

R
em

ot
e

K
ey

le
ss

E
nt

ry
K

ey
Fo

b
w

!o
K

ey
Pa

d
$

K
ey

ed
A

lik
e

12
84

x

Fr
on

t H
ea

dl
am

p
Li

gh
tin

g
So

lu
tio

n
$

P
ol

ic
e

W
ir

e
H

ar
ne

ss
C

on
ne

ct
or

K
it

F
ro

nt
lR

ea
r

$

R
ea

r-
D

oo
r

C
on

tr
ol

s
In

op
er

ab
le

R
ev

er
se

S
en

si
ng

S
ys

te
m

$

Ta
il

L
am

pl
Po

lic
e

In
te

rc
ep

to
rH

ou
si

ng
O

nl
y

D
ay

tim
e

R
un

ni
ng

L
am

ps

Fr
on

t
L

ic
en

se
P

la
te

B
ra

ck
et

O
xf

or
d

W
hi

te

C
ha

rc
oa

l
B

la
ck

SU
B

T
O

T
A

L
$4

1,
C

D
es

tin
at

io
n

C
ha

rg
e

$1
,

P
ri

ce
s

an
d

co
nt

en
t

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y

as
sh

ow
n

ar
e

su
bj

ec
t

to
ch

an
ge

an
d

sh
ou

ld
be

tr
ea

te
d

as
es

ti
m

at
es

on
ly

A
ct

ua
l

b
as

e
ve

hi
cl

e,
pa

ck
ag

e
an

d
op

ti
on

pr
ic

in
g

m
ay

va
ry

fr
om

th
is

es
ti

m
at

e
b
ec

au
se

of
sp

ec
ia

l
lo

ca
l

pr
ic

in
g,

a

or
pr

ic
in

g
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
no

t
re

fl
ec

te
d

in
th

e
de

al
er

’s
co

m
pu

te
r

sy
st

em
.

S
ee

sa
le

sp
er

so
n

fo
r

th
e

m
os

t
cu

rr
en

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n.



P
re

p
ar

ed
fo

r:
M

r.
Ja

m
es

W
ill

is
C

hi
ef

of
Po

lic
e,

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t
P

ol
ic

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

re
pa

re
d

by
:

Je
ss

ic
a

B
ou

ch
ar

d
I

11
10

12
02

0
D

ar
li

ng
s

B
an

go
r

Fo
rd

40
3

H
og

an
R

o
ad

B
an

go
r

M
ai

ne
I0

44

20
20

P
ol

ic
e

In
te

rc
ep

to
r

U
til

ity
A

W
D

B
as

e
(K

8A
)

Pr
ic

e
Le

ve
L:

25
1S

to
ck

N
o:

36
97

43

A
s

C
on

fi
gu

re
d

V
eh

ic
le

T
O

T
A

L

Pr
ic

es
an

d
co

nt
en

ta
va

ila
bi

lit
y

as
sh

ow
n

ar
e

su
bj

ec
t

to
ch

an
ge

an
d

sh
ou

ld
be

tr
ea

te
d

as
es

ti
m

at
es

on
ly

.
A

ct
ua

ba
se

ve
hi

cl
e,

pa
ck

ag
e

an
d

op
tio

n
pr

ic
in

g
m

ay
va

ry
fr

om
th

is
es

ti
m

at
e

be
ca

us
e

of
sp

ec
ia

l
lo

ca
l

pr
ic

fr
g.

a

or
pr

ic
in

g
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
rio

tr
ef

le
ct

ed
In

th
e

de
al

er
’s

co
m

pu
te

r
sy

st
em

.
S

ee
sa

le
sp

er
so

n
fo

rt
he

m
os

t
cu

rr
en

t
in

fo
rm

at
Io

n.



1
L

1
I)

ic
ip

aI
(‘

ap
ta

iI
tn

p
ro

d
n

Ie
I)

f
P

I:
n

1,
ow

r%
O

F
N

IO
L

JN
1’

[)
E

S
IR

i’
F

\’
20

21
-2

02
2

0
R

I
,
n

(
Y

1
J
ti

I
R

k
t

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

1
k
E

P
I.

A
C

l1
E

N
1

SC
’I

IE
D

IJ
L

F
B

O
O

R
l’

V
IF

W
I1

/1
6/

20
20

O
i2

6
/2

0
R

eV
is

ed
F

is
ca

l
e
a
r

2(
12

1-
20

22

R
s
c

A
fr

ed
5

7
T

C
L

R
-
-
-
a
d
d
-
-

-
P

d
I
{
p
I
r
n

C
Il

w
d

P
1
d

1
;’

i\
C

IP
2
O

2
1

-2
O

2
2

( •
)

(a
I

1
d

F
lN

A
1

C
IP

20
21

.2
0
2
2
.,
k
,

1
0

F
4



2



M
un

ic
ip

al
C

ap
ita

l
lt

n
p
ro

ci
n
cn

Pl
an

‘i
’o

’r
O

F
M

()
U

N
I’

fl
K

S
E

R
I’

FY
20

21
-2

02
2

•:
Q

u
lP

N
1
E

!T
I1

E
p
L

A
c
Il

F
:N

T
S

C
II

E
D

U
L

E
lO

S
R

F
V

II
W

11
/1

6/
20

2(
1

L
d

i
t
e
d

R
,
,

h
a
la

.%
%

1
0

9
/2

6
!2

0
R

d
Fi

sc
al

‘c
a
r

20
2

1-
20

22

C
a
1

c
d

20
23

20
23

II’
20

20
20

26
JO

20
23

20
23

7

20
24

20
24

10
20

25
21

12
$

Il
l

LI
D

TO
OL

)
10

00
1

20
30

20
00

0

10
30

00
0D

00
00

20
22

20
22

10
20

24
20

24
0

20
28

20
28

10

20
24

20
24

21
20

24
20

24
II

20
28

21
12

8
W

20
1o

20
10

15
20

34
20

34
15

20
0$

20
1$

40

01
40

1
41

30
01

30
1

11
30

rH
o

13
30

1

11
31

)
T

O
t)

$0
31

)
T

B
I)

T
hE

)
TO

Ol
)

20
46

20
4o

30

TO
O

l
T

O
O

TO
Ol

)
N

A
N

A
N

A

13
1’

bo
o1

13
0\

C
lP

:2
10

21
-2

02
2\

li0
11

01
41

Fo
od

O
JN

A
I

CO
P

20
21

.2
02

2.
xl

so
3

(1
0

4



t’
K

)
I’

p
:
o
r
i
o

z
df

L
)

1V
N

I.1
P

1

(l
iu

i
I
(
)
O

c
r
o
t

O
L

S
1
t9

L
U

’B
L

?’
B

tr
cO

O
’S

L
T

’
JQ

W
o
u

d
L

o
9
j9

19
6’

IS
W

T
6
O

tE
6
’8

t’
S

T
S

’0
99

’Z

((
N

rz
Iz

O
L

,Z
(b

c
6

z
L

z
P

I”
W

’(
J
(1

I
i

c
o
q

z
z

:z
:

•
::

:.
:

-:
.:

::
:j

::
I
d
H

l

J
(
)
d
(
)
d
d
p
9
d
“
P

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

a
ii

:
z
:

::
::

::
r

s
1
I
f
l
L

L
f
l
J
:
)

‘S
>

R
IV

d

o(
Y

L
€

,_
__

__
__

__
__

__
>

9
c
6
€

lI
.u

.f
ls

I
£
.t

r
t9

1

c
Il

I
00

0.
00

11
(}

L
E

O
L

(’
OZ

L
IO

LI
O

Z
d

G
aL

)
O

)
—

.;
?
-
_

_
—

;i?
---

—
—

I
N

P
u

1
V

(O
Z

Id
9

(IU
.L

O
O

S
(i

t
IO

LE
U

O
IL

O
O

lO
t

I
c
i
a
t

o
(
)
c

or
o

o
O

E
(

or
o

io
w

s
d
i
p
u
i

‘
q
’
s

n
o

z
d

id
aw

_
69

10
9R

L
U

Z
Z

O
O

O
I
!
-
S

6O
O

-
—

—

(
I
a
L

I
P

P
d

d
d

id
c
ia

t
X

Y
O

(W
—

i;
--

—
—

ii
-—

—
—

-
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

S
d

oO
O

Z
:

!
d

i
•
p
d

d
{
J

d
ci

at
c
L

o
L

(
or

o
o
z

i
.
s

s
LO

OZ
d

th
C

Ia
L

xo
oc

()V
v

u
vo

z
O

9O
O

P
ft

I
O

H
1N

90
0Z

d
id

(1
W

.
S

’L
9

OZ
Z

&
OZ

O
O

d
i
q
f
I

1
s

SO
oZ

d
p

p
d

(l
E

t!
IL

E
V

O
O

O
c
O

O
t

S
d
C

)
O

c
o
o

t

(tO
OL

d
id

i
(lO

LL
oo

oo
ci

—
ii

—
—

-
V

t(
)t

O
t

0
0
0
t

S
d
O

i
O

°
’
°
°
S

0
0
0
0
0

0
id

,
0

(0
0
.

00
00

0)
1

—
•i

;r—
--

—
ot

i
i

s
o
o

to
o
o
c
c

to
o
t

cm
i
o
d
o
d
d

.
d

o
0
,

oo
u

o
o
i

?
ot

ç
j
p

o
o
s

oo
oz

0
0

0
0

-1
0

0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

P
I
d
0
O

o
o

o
&

L
o

o
V

0
v

T
o
.T

°o
c

oo
oo

oo
J

o
o
o
&

o
o
0
c)

0
0
0
P

.4
O

p
j

I0
o

0
o

o
O

d
0

jji
0i

ri
00

0A
O

O
t)

i0
iO

O
iO

0
W

o
0
o
1
d
o
0

0
ii

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1

5
P

O
V

p
O

O
0
0
,)

0o
od

o0
1

pW
00

ot
)

0
t0

Jt
0
0

o
o
o
o
d
o
j

F
E

p
o
o
o
o
j

T
o

jo
L

0
0

1
(p

C
0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0
)4

Z
(I

ti
Z

O
Z

10
0)

4
P0

00
!:

!
I0

00
00

I
O

Z
,9

Z
i6

O
J0

0
0
I0

0
0o

oo
%

0H
40

0c
!4

00
W

0.
c

Ii
0)

Z
/9

I/
I

I
A

°o
ltA

l)
I

00
11

1
iR

H
II

J
S

J.
it

It
S

tI
.)

V
iH

N
.J

1
1
5
I4

.1
O

)4

Z
()

0I
Z

14
Z

:I
1

N
IS

](
1

i:
1
O

I
i

oI
()

%
A

\O
i.

100
101

40
0(

10
0

0O
J(

I0
14

O
4!

oI
I0

)
IO

1
!)

!I
)I

I4



©

z
C

C
z
C



C

C

C

C

C

C



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



 Warrants for  BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 11/16/2020

REVISED

Description # Date Amount

A.  Warrants to be Approved and Signed: 
Town Invoices AP2127 11/17/20 396,350.99$           

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)

         (Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits

AP2125 11/04/20 80,069.82$              

AP2126 11/11/20 48,089.90$              

Town Payroll

PR2111 11/13/20 112,197.94$           

C.  Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices #05 11/04/20 168,016.55$           

School Payroll #10 11/06/20 84,729.14$              

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING 889,454.34$        

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.xlsx111620 R



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
TE

&
PR

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

LE
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
27

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

N
o

v
em

b
er

17
,

20
20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

39
66

th
ro

u
g

h
3
1
4
0
2
6

$
3
5
8
,8

5
8
.8

7
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

E
FT

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
16

88
th

ro
u

g
h

17
05

$
3
7
,4

9
2
.1

2
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

E
F

T
or

C
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
3
9
6
,3

5
0
.9

9

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
a

ul
ey

,
C

ha
ir

m
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



3
6

9
0

9
1
3
.7

1
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
1
5
0
0

2
9
9

6
5

7
.7

0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
1
5
0
0

2
9

9

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
4
4
5
7

5
3
5
.9

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
4
4
5
6

2
8

8
.4

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
4
4
5
8

3
7

8
.4

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

1
1

5
2

9
7

2

1
1
0
.2

5
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

4
3
4
1
0
6
4

3
7
.5

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

1
6
9
3

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

R
1
0
0
0
0
0
8
2
0
:0

1
1
2
4

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

R
1

0
0

0
0

0
8

2
0

:0
1

1
0
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

6
,6

9
4
.2

8
T

R
#

8
K

IN
G

P
IN

S
A

N
D

F
R

O
N

T
E

N
D

W
O

R
K

A
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
S

A
L

6
,6

9
4
.2

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1
0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

1
6
8
8

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
8

8
2

K
Y

L
E

A
V

IL
A

1
1

0
2

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
0
2
2
0

1
5
.0

0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
4
2
0
0

2
0
9
7

T
O

W
N

O
F

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
6
8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

2
7

P
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
5
.

0
0

1
5

.
0
0

5
7

1
.4

1

7
6

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5

8
5

0

3
8

.4
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
6
8
9

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
6

9
0

1
6
9
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
8
5
0

1
6

9
1

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

4
4

5
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

4
4

5
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

4
4

5
8

1
6
9
2

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
5
2
9
7
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3

4
1

0
6

4

1
,

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
1

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

re
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

C
H

E
C

K

1
1

/0
4
/2

0
2
0

O
c
to

b
e
r

2
0
2

0
M

A
B

H
to

M
D

O
T—

M
A

B
H

P
D

T
O

M
D

PD
O

T
-M

A
B

H
P

D
T

O
M

D
PD

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
8
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,5

7
1
.4

1

1
0

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

3
8

.4
0

M
o

b
il

e
ra

d
io

re
m

o
v

e
d

fr
o

m
P

O
V

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
8

.4
0

1
0

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

5
3

5
.9

0
IT

S
u

p
p

o
rt

M
u

n
ic

ip
a
l

O
ff

ic
e

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

1
0

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

2
8

8
.4

0
IT

S
u
p
p
o
rt

F
ir

e
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

1
0

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

3
7

8
.4

0
IT

S
u
p
p
o
rt

N
E

H
W

W
TP

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,2

0
2
.7

0

1
0

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
1

0
.2

5
7
3
.5

G
A

L
S

L
P

G
A

S
#

7
N

E
H

W
W

T
P

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
0

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

3
7

.5
0

2
5
.0

G
A

L
S

L
P

G
A

S
-

in
n

e
w

ta
n
k

w
h
e
n

d
e
li

v
e
re

d
-E

M
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

1
1
6

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

7
9

2
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

E
N

E
R

G
Y

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
9
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
4

7
.7

5



1
6
9
4

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

G
3
9
6
1
4
-0

0

1
6
9
5

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
6
6
8
5
3

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
1

6
9

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
1

6
9

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

A
d
v
ic

e
L

E
G

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
9
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

O
c
t.

ti
p

fe
e

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
E

M
R

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
9
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

H
Y

D
R

O
T

E
S

T
D

IE
S

E
L

F
U

E
L

S
Y

S
T

E
M

B
J

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
5

7
.8

G
A

L
S

B
&

G
-

V
e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

2
7

0
.3

2
G

A
L

S
W

W
V

e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
8
2
.8

G
A

L
S

H
W

Y
V

e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l-

E
M

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1

0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
5

0
D

E
N

N
IS

P
A

P
E

R
&

F
O

O
D

S
E

R
V

IC
E

G
3
9
6
1
4
-0

0

1
0
0
.4

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

1
8
1

E
A

T
O

N
P

E
A

B
O

D
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

S
A

T
LA

W
5
6
6
8
5
3

1
6
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4

5
0

0

1
6
9
6

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
1
7
5

E
M

R
IN

C
4
0
8
6
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
0

8
6

3
2
2
,8

3
3
.5

3
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5

5
0

1

1
6

9
7

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
2

6
6

7
G

A
F

T
E

K
L

L
C

0
0
0
0
2
4
1
2
6
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
0

0
0

2
4

1
2

6
9

1
,0

9
9
.3

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

2
0

0

1
6
9
8

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
1
0
4
3

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
1
0
2
0

B
&

G
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
2
0

B
&

G
3
4
6
.9

9
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
3

7
1

0

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
1
0
3
1
2
0

W
W

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
3
1
2
0

W
W

5
9

4
.6

7
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

7
1

0

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
1
0
3
1
2
0

H
W

Y
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
3
1
2
0

H
W

Y

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y

P
2

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

6
,6

9
4

.2
8

1
0

0
.4

0

1
0

0
.4

0

1
6

0
.0

0

1
6
0
.0

0

2
2
,

8
3
3

.
5

3

2
2

,
8
3
3

.
5

3

1
,0

9
9

.3
3

1
,0

9
9

.3
3

3
4

6
.9

9

5
9
4

.
6

7

4
1

6
.5

2

1
1
6

.
5

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
2
0

F
F

4
1

6
.5

2
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
1

0
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

1
0
2
0

F
F

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
4
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
4

.
1

G
A

L
,

1
8

.
7

G
A

L
&

2
0

.2
G

A
L

T
9

f
u

e
l

3
1
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3

7
1

0
4

3
0

9
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
-T

9
4
1
.1

6
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3

7
1

0
4

3
0

9
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
-T

9
4
4
.4

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3

7
1

0
4
3
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-T
9

C
H

E
C

K
1

6
9

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,4
7

4
.7

4



C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

1
6
9
9

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

8
6

8
6

8
4

1
7

M
A

IN
E

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
T

IR
E

IN
C

1
0
0
5
8
6
8
6
8

1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

B
&

G
T

IR
E

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

2
1

2
7

6
1

1
.2

4

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
1

1
.2

4

1
7
0
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
4

6
6

4
1

8
2

1
4

2
M

O
D

E
R

N
P

E
S

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IN
C

4
4
6
6
4
1
8

7
9

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3
3

1
0

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

S
ta

ti
o
n

3
p
e
s
t

c
o
n
tr

o
l

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
3

S
V

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
0
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
9

.
0
0

7
9

.0
0

1
7
0
1

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
7
8
5
6
3

1
7
0
2

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
7
8
0
2
3

1
0

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

6
3
.5

g
a
l

S
ta

ti
o

n
3

f
u
e
l

o
il

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

S
3

S
V

C
H

E
C

K

1
0

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

P
R

O
P

A
N

E
B

J
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

1
7
0
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

6
.

9
4

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
8

7
.0

8

1
7
0
3

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

8
0
3
4
5
8

2
6

1
3

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
8

0
3

4
5

8

1
1
3
.1

4
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3
4
0
0

1
1

/0
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

5
6

.6
G

A
L

S
#

2
F

u
e
l

S
H

W
W

T
P

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
1
3

.
1
4

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
0
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
3

1
4

1
7
0
4

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
3

6
5

1
8
4
4

S
M

IT
H

,C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
H

E
Y

,
P

A
2

3
6

5

7
9

0
.5

0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
4
5
0
0

1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

C
o

ll
ie

r
L

e
g
a
l

B
il

l
-

Q
u
a
rr

y
E

m
a
il

/R
e
s
e
a
rc

h
.

P
B

L
E

G
A

L

7
9

0
.

5
0

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
0
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
9

0
.5

0

1
7
0
5

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
5
6
5
2
3
0
3

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

S
O

A
P

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1
0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
3

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

6
1
1
.2

4
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
6

1
2

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
4
7
8
5
6
3

1
2
6
.9

4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
4
0
0

4
3

3

2
6
0
5

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
S

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

4
7
8
0
2
3

2
8

7
.0

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
2

6
.9

4

A
P

2
1

2
7

2
8

7
.0

8

1
5
5
3

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C
1
2
5
6
5
2
3
0
3

1
4
6
.6

8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
4

6
.6

8

1
7
0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
4

6
.6

8



1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1

0
:5

7
6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1
3
9
6
6

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
1

-0
1

0

3
1
3
9
6
8

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
4

6
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

N
4

3
7

0
0

4
6

U
K

3
1
3
9
6
9

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
8
2

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
0
6
2
0
2
0

3
1
3
9
7
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

PR
T

]D
2

7
0

1
A

U
T

O
Z

O
N

E
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
1

2
3

2
2

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
1

3
9

8
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
1

3
0

3
3

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

H
H

W
&

U
W

w
a
s
te

ts
H

A
Z

A
R

D
W

A
ST

E
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
6

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

T
r
a
f
f
ic

V
e
s
t

-
C

h
ie

f
tJ

N
I

FO
R

M
S

1
0

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

B
a
to

n
,

to
u

rn
iq

u
e
t

h
o
ld

e
r

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

1
0

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

M
o
u
rn

in
g

b
a
n

d
s

U
N

I
FO

R
M

S

1
1
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

U
n
if

o
rm

s
h

ir
ts

-
P

a
y
so

n
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
6

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

W
W

A
la

rm
s

P
a
g

in
g

S
e
rv

ic
e
-E

M
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
6

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1
0
6
2
0
2
0

1
0
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

c
e
ll

a
n

d
b
a
r
tl

e
tt

h
o
t

s
p
o
t

2
8

7
.8

7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

1
3

0
8
4
2
8
9

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-H
A

R
B

O
R

M
A

S
T

E
R

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
6

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

T
R

#
2
6

B
E

L
T

A
N

D
T

E
N

S
IO

N
E

R
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

T
R

#
lO

H
E

A
D

L
IG

H
T

B
U

L
B

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1

/0
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

T
R

14
33

H
E

A
D

L
IG

H
T

B
U

L
B

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

9
8

9
A

C
A

D
IA

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
2
0
2
1
-0

1
0

6
,8

1
2
.8

8
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5

5
2

0

4
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
1
3
9
6
7

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
7
7
3
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
7
6
7
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
7
4
2
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
7
7
9
6

1
6

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

5
7
.2

5

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

1
7
7
.

1
6

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

2
4

.
8

0

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

1
2
3

.
7
8

2
0
7
7
3
4

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
8

0
0

2
0

7
6

7
8

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3

8
0

0

2
0

7
4

2
6

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
8
0
0

2
0

7
7

9
6

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
8
0
0

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
M

E
S

S
A

G
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

L
L

C
N

4
3
7
0
0
4
6
U

K

2
4

.5
4

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

4
2

6
0

6
,8

1
2

.8
8

6
,8

1
2
.8

8

5
7

.2
5

1
7
7
.

1
6

2
4

.8
0

1
2
3

.
7

8

3
8

2
.9

9

2
4
.

5
4

2
4

.
5
4

2
8

7
.8

7

2
8

7
.8

7

9
0

.6
8

4
9
.9

9

3
8

.9
9

9
0
.6

8

4
9
.9

9

3
8

.9
9

3
4
8
8
2
1
2
3
2
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
4

8
8

2
1

3
9

8
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

3
4
8
8
2
1
3
0
3
3

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0



1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1

0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
kg

—
B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

3
1
3
9
7
2

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

3
1

3
9

7
3

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
5
6
2
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
5
4
4
1
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
5
4
4
1
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
5
3
7
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
5
4
4
7
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

5
5

5
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
5
4
6
1
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

5
9

7
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

6
0

6
1

1
7

9
.
6

6

4
2
5
.0

0

4
2

5
.0

0

4
5
0
.0

0

4
5
0
.0

0

2
9

.9
4

2
3

1
.1

2

7
.9

9

5
6
.

0
7

2
5
.7

7

2
3

.5
8

1
8

.
9
8

7
.6

4

1
1

.
5
3

3
1
3
9
7
1

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

V
2

8
2

9
4

6
4
7

B
A

N
G

O
R

D
A

IL
Y

N
E

W
S

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

P
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
7
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

IN
V

2
8
2
9
4
6

1
0

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

R
F

P
p

u
b

li
c

n
o
ti

c
e

4
2
5
.0

0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
6
2
0
5

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
6

6
4

N
IN

A
B

A
R

U
F

A
L

D
I

S
T

G
E

R
M

A
IN

3
4

1
1

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

C
O

V
ID

1
9

u
p

d
a
te

s
W

e
b
s
it

e
4
5
0
.0

0
2
1
0
0
0
2
0

5
4
5
3
0

0
2

0
1

C
N

T
R

S
V

C
—

A
D

M
IN

-C
1

9
-D

H
H

IS

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
7

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
5
6
2
3

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

a
n

ti
fr

e
e
z
e

2
9
.9

4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7

1
2

1
E

Q
U

IP
-M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

/F
L

O
A

T
S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

5
4

4
1

4
1

0
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

to
il

e
t

p
a
p

e
r

2
3

1
.1

2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
2
0

C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

5
4
4
1
5

1
0

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
3
4

A
P

2
1

2
7

M
a
sk

in
g

ta
p
e

7
.9

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

1
1

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
5
3
7
2

1
0

/0
6
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
3
5

A
P

2
1

2
7

S
h
ip

p
in

g
&

ta
p

e
5

6
.0

7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

1
1

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

5
4

4
7

3
1

0
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
3
8

A
P

2
1

2
7

T
o

te
s

f
o
r

N
9
5

m
a
sk

s
2
5
.7

7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
5
5
5
7

1
0
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
3
9

A
P

2
1

2
7

C
a
r

w
ax

2
3

.5
8

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

5
4

6
l9

1
0

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
4
4

A
P

2
1

2
7

G
r
il

l
b

ru
s
h

&
a
d
h
e
s
iv

e
ta

p
e

1
8

.9
8

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
5
9
7
8

1
0

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
4
8

A
P

2
1

2
7

D
is

in
f
e
c
ta

n
t

7
.6

4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
6
0
6
1

1
0

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
4
5

A
P

2
1

2
7

P
a
c
k

a
g

e
s
h

ip
p

in
g



1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1
0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
6

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
E

T
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
1

.5
3

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
5
3
9
3

1
0

/0
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
0

.9
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
5
3
9
3

S
h
ip

p
in

g
1

0
0
7
2
0
2
0

1
0

.9
4

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
1

4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
6
2
3
0

1
0

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

3
1

.9
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
6
2
3
0

B
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
3
1
.9

8
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

5
4

3
3

5
1
0

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
1

.5
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
5
4
3
3
5

N
u
ts

,
B

o
lt

s
,

S
c
re

w
s

T
o
w

n
O

ff
ic

e
-E

M
1
1
.5

6
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

2
0

0
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

5
4

3
3

6
1
0

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
3

.1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
5
4
3
3
6

C
lo

ro
x

W
ip

e
s

F
re

s
h

S
c
n

t-
E

M
1

3
.1

8
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

2
0

0
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
5
3
8
6

1
0

/0
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

7
.9

8
In

v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
5
3
8
6

U
ti

li
ty

K
n

if
e

a
n

d
B

la
d
e
s-

E
M

7
.9

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

5
4

4
3

6
1
0

/0
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

4
4
.9

9
In

v
o
ic

e
:

C
5
4
4
3
6

T
a
m

p
e
r

lO
x

lO
S

te
e
l

H
a
n

d
le

-E
M

4
4
.9

9
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
5
4
3
4

1
0

/0
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
0

.9
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
5
4
3
4

A
c
e

M
e
n

d
e
r

H
o

se
-E

M
1
0
.9

6
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

9
0

0
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
5
4
4
5

1
0

/0
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

7
.8

4
In

v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
5
4
4
5

N
u
ts

,
B

o
lt

s
,

S
c
re

w
s-

E
M

7
.8

4
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

2
0

0
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

5
4
5
7
3

1
0

/1
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

5
8

.3
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
5
4
5
7
3

F
ro

g
T

a
p

e
,

P
a
in

t
B

ru
s
h

,
T

ra
y

L
in

e
rs

-E
M

5
8
.3

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

2
0

0
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
5
6
0
4

1
0

/1
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
8

.9
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
5
6
0
4

lO
x
l2

T
a
rp

-E
M

1
8
.9

9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

2
0

0
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

5
4

6
l8

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

4
4
.9

7
In

v
o
ic

e
:

C
5

4
6

l8
R

a
k

e
,

B
ro

o
m

,
H

ex
K

ey
S

e
t-

E
M

4
4
.9

7
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
5
6
9
5

1
0

/1
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

7
.9

9
In

v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
5
6
9
5

F
la

s
h

li
g

h
t

I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l

2A
A

—
E

M
7
.9

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

9
0

0
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

5
4

7
l7

1
0
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
7

.9
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
5

4
7

l7
S

p
ra

y
P

a
in

t-
E

M



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

W
h

e
e
lb

a
rr

o
w

,
C

o
rr

e
c
ti

o
n

F
lu

id
,

M
r

C
le

a
n

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

T
o
o
l

B
a
g

K
it

3
2

P
ie

c
e
,

P
li

e
r

W
re

n
c
h

S
e
t

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
n

ti
F

re
e
z
e

R
V

,
G

o
r
il

la
T

a
p
e
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0

/2
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

S
tr

e
e
t

B
ro

o
m

,
B

o
w

l
C

le
a
n
e
r,

B
a
tt

e
ri

e
s
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

1
0

/2
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

W
in

te
rs

a
fe

,
S

p
ra

y
B

o
tt

le
s
,

C
lo

ro
x
-E

M
PU

M
P

S
T

A
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
T

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

1
0

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
c
e

S
p
ra

y
P

a
in

t-
E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
n

it
F

re
e
z
e

R
V

,
T

ra
s
h

B
a
g
s

1
3

G
A

L
9
0

C
T

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
7

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

T
R

#
2
0

S
T

A
IN

L
E

S
S

S
T

E
E

L
F

O
R

S
T

E
P

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
7

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

f
i
r
s
t

a
id

k
it

s
u

p
p

li
e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
7
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

/2
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

S
a
fe

ty
b
o
o

ts
ts

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1
0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
7

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
E

T
IN

V
O

IC
E

1
7
.9

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

B
6
5
8
3
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
In

v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

5
8

3
6

1
0
2
.3

2
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

B
6
5
9
8
8

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
In

v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

5
9

8
8

1
5
1
.9

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

B
6
6
0
3
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
In

v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

6
0

3
6

1
4

.9
7

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
6
0
9
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

6
0

9
0

7
8

.9
1

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

B
6

6
1
0
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
In

v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

6
1

0
5

4
9
.5

7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
2
1
0

1
3

.5
7

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

C
5
4
8
6
9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
In

v
o
ic

e
:

C
5
4
8
6
9

9
.9

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
6
6
1
9
9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
In

v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
6
l9

9
1

8
.1

8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
1
3
9
7
4

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
0
1
0

3
1
3
9
7
5

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
0

4
0

0
7

0
8

7
1

3
1
3
9
7
6

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
0
4

1
0
2

.
3

2

1
5
1
.9

4

1
4

.
9

7

7
8

.
9
1

6
3

.
1

4

9
.9

8

1
8

.
1
8

1
,1

3
9
.7

0

1
5

6
.8

0

1
5

6
.8

0

1
4

1
.6

9

1
4

1
.6

9

1
5
2

.
9
6

1
4
2
4

C
&

C
M

A
C

H
IN

E
S

H
O

P
IN

C
3

1
0

1
0

1
5

6
.8

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
2

2
8

C
IN

T
A

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
N

O
.

2
5

0
4

0
0

7
0

8
7

1

1
4

1
.6

9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

1
3

6
C

U
R

T
IS

F
A

M
IL

Y
S

H
O

E
S

T
O

R
E

7
0
4

1
5
2
.9

6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
0
0



3
1
3
9
7
7

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
0
3
7
9

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

S
a
fe

ty
b
o
o
ts

J
J

ts
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
7

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

R
Y

A
N

P
R

A
IN

G
E

A
R

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

2
4

2
9
2

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
7

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

2
9

.5
5

3
1
3
9
7
8

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

R
O

Y
A

L
F

L
U

S
H

1
0
0
6
2
O

F
R

A
N

C
E

S
H

E
L

IO
T

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
R

O
Y

A
L

F
L

U
S

H
1

0
0

6
2

O
1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

S
e
p
ti

c
T

a
n

k
P

u
m

p
in

g
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t.
9

1
6

.3
0

1
3

3
5

0
0

0
5

4
6

2
0

R
W

W
SP

S
e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

9
1
6
.3

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
7

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
9
1
6
.3

0

3
1
3
9
7
9

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
8
4
2
3

3
0
8
4
2
3

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

6
2

0
5

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
5

4
9

0
0

1
2

2
0

4
4

0
5

6
2

0
5

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
6

2
0

5
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
6

2
0

5
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
6

2
0

5

1
0

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

P
u
b
li

c
N

o
ti

c
e

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
P

U
B

L
IC

N
O

T
IC

E
P

U
B

L
IC

N
O

T
IC

E
P

U
B

L
IC

N
O

T
IC

E
P

U
B

L
IC

N
O

T
IC

E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,4

6
0
.4

0

1
4
—

2
0
1
0
0
1

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
6

5
2

5
4

6
1

0

3
1
3
9
8
1

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
9
2

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

1
0

3
2

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
0
3
2
0

5
1
.6

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
2

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
8

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
8

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

2
,5

0
0
.0

0

5
1

.6
7

N
A

M
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
1

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1
0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
8

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

C
U

R
T

IS
F

A
M

IL
Y

S
H

O
E

S
T

O
R

E
1
0
1
1

8
9
.9

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

8
0

0

8
5

7
D

O
W

N
E

A
ST

F
IS

H
IN

G
G

E
A

R
3
5
0
3
7
9

2
2
9
.5

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

8
0

0

N
E

T

A
P

2
1

2
7

8
9

.9
6

2
5
0
4

E
A

A
C

Q
U

IS
T

IO
N

IN
C

2
2

9
.

5
5

3
0
.0

0
1
1
4

.4
0

3
1
4
.6

0
5
2
9
.5

0
1

0
0

.1
0

3
7
1
.8

0

3
1
3
9
8
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6
8
8

C
IT

Y
O

F
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
-2

0
1
0
0
1

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
,4

6
0
.4

0

A
P

2
1

2
7

2
,5

0
0
.0

0

3
1
3
9
8
2

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
9
4

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

0
2

7
2

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
2
7
2
0

5
1
.6

6
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

5
5

1
2

0

1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

S
lu

d
g

e
D

is
p
o
s
a
l-

E
M

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
S

o
m

e
s
v
il

le
W

W
TP

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-

U
S

A
G

E

1
0

/2
7
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

E
9
l1

E
9
ll

P
H

O
N

E
S

A
P

2
1
2
7

5
1

.6
7

A
P

2
1

2
7

5
1

.6
6



3
1
3
9
8
8

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
6
6
9

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

2
8

2
0

2
0

3
1
3
9
8
9

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
4

4
3

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

2
8

2
0

2
0

1
0
2
8
2
0
2
0

4
.4

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

4
.3

8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

1
.7

5
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

4
.4

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

1
.7

5
2
1
4
0
1
1
5

5
5

1
3

0

1
0
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

B
o

u
rk

e
e
y

e
s
h

il
d

s
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
8
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

C
e
ll

p
h
o
n
e

&
d
a
ta

c
h
a
rg

e
s

f
o
r

tr
u

c
k

s
&

c
h
ie

f
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
8
.2

4

1
0
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

u
s
a
g

e
th

ro
u
g
h

1
0
2
8
2
0

0
2
1
0

E
M

A
IL

/
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

-C
1

9

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

D
A

T
A

A
N

D
C

E
L

L
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

1
0

2
8

2
0

8
1
9
1
1

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-A
D

M
IN

A
S

S
IS

T
8

4
0

8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
C

H
IE

F
8

4
6

4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
L

T
8

6
7

4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
S

G
T

8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-B
A

R
H

B
R

P
D

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1

0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

P
9

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
1

3
9

8
3

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
2
7
2
0

3
1
3
9
8
4

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
2
7
2
0

3
1
3
9
8
5

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
0
3
2
0

3
1
3
9
8
6

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
1
2
9
2

3
1
3
9
8
7

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
2
8
2
0
2
0

C
H

E
C

K

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

S
e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

1
0

/2
7
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

T
o

w
n

O
ff

ic
e

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E

C
H

E
C

K

1
1

/0
3
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

3
1
3
9
8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

2
7

W
W

TP 3
1

3
9

8
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2
7

3
1
3
9
8
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

2
7

P
u
m

p
S

ta
ti

o
n

3
1
3
9
8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
7

9
6

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

0
2

7
2

0

1
1
2
.9

5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

1
7

9
7

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

1
0

2
7

2
0

3
3

6
.1

8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

1
8

0
1

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

1
0

3
2

0

9
1
.1

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

2
1
5

F
IR

E
T

E
C

H
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

O
F

N
E

W
E

N
G

L
A

N
D

1
9

1
2

9
2

9
9

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
1
0
0

2
4

3
8

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

1
0
2
8
2
0
2
0

9
8
.2

4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

1
0
2
8
2
0
2
0

2
2
.6

8
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
5
1
4
0

5
1

.6
6

1
1
2

.
9
5

1
1
2
.

9
5

3
3

6
.1

8

3
3

6
.1

8

9
1

.1
0

9
1
.

1
0

9
9
.

0
0

9
9

.0
0

9
8

.
2
4

2
2

.
6
8

2
2

.
6

8

3
0

.5
2



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

—
P

O
L

IC
E

C
H

IE
F

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
8

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
2
0

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

8
0

5
.0

4
1
.8

7
O

C
T

F
U

E
L

5
3

7
1

0
2
7
0
2

FU
E

L
—

C
E

O
2
0
1
8

C
h
e
v

C
o

l
5

3
7

1
0

4
1
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
7

FO
R

D
E

X
P

A
D

M
5

3
7

1
0

4
1

1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
8

D
o
d
g
e

R
am

5
3

7
1

0
4

1
1

1
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
—

19
S

tJ
V

FO
R

D
5

3
7

1
0

4
1

1
2

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-2
0

S
U

V
FO

R
D

5
3

7
1

0
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
5

3
7

1
0

4
3
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-T
9

5
3
7
1
0

2
7
0
2

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
8

C
H

E
V

C
O

L
O

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
9

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

V
A

V
L

E
B

A
N

K
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

W
IN

G
C

Y
L

IN
D

E
R

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

D
O

O
R

H
A

N
D

L
E

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
T

A
R

P
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

T
R

A
C

K
L

E
S

S
R

E
T

A
IN

E
R

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

T
R

A
C

K
L

E
S

S
S

A
N

D
E

R
S

K
IR

T
S

A
N

D
S

P
R

IN
G

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

/1
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

C
O

L
D

P
A

T
C

H
B

J
M

IS
C

-
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

1
0

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

sn
o

w
s
h
o
v
le

F 1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1

0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

0
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
E

T
IN

V
O

IC
E

1
3

.8
4

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
5
1
3
0

3
1
3
9
9
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
2
0

3
1
3
9
9
1

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
2
7
6
2
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
2
8
2
3
6
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
2
8
2
3
8
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
2
8
2
2
9
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
2
6
7
0
7
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
2
6
7
0
7
8

2
2

2
R

H
F

O
S

T
E

R
E

N
E

R
G

Y
L

L
C

2
0
7

H
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D

H
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D

H
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D

H
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D

H
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D

H
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D

1
7
.

7
1

7
5

.2
0

3
7
7
.6

3
4

1
8

.9
8

5
1

1
.
1
2

3
4

.
7
6

4
9
.8

5
1
7

.
7
0

4
,3

9
2
.8

5

1
,2

1
7

.2
7

3
6
4
.1

5

6
3
7
.2

0

5
1
.2

1

4
0

2
.9

2

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
1

2
2

0
6

6
0 7

2
7

6
2

1
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

7
2

8
2

3
6

2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

7
2
8
2
3
8
3

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

7
2

8
2

2
9

6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

7
2
6
7
0
7
7

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

7
2

6
7

0
7

8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

3
0

.5
2

1
,5

0
2
.9

5

1
,5

0
2
.9

5

4
,3

9
2
.8

5

1
,2

1
7
.2

7

3
6

4
.1

5

6
3

7
.2

0

5
1

.2
1

4
0

2
.9

2

7
,0

6
5
.6

0

5
2
2

.
0
0

3
7

.9
8

3
1
3
9
9
2

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
9
2

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
3
7
7
4
0
2
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
7
4
0
2
5

5
2

2
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
3

0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
3
8
0
9
4
1
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
8
0
9
4
1
5



3
1

3
9

9
3

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7
2

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

O
U

N
T

Y
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
1
6
2
0

P
1
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
8
8
.7

2
E

le
c
tr

ic
H

e
a
te

rs
f
o
r

P
u
m

p
S

ta
ti

o
n

s
,

V
is

e
G

ri
p

s-
E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

PU
M

P
S

T
A

T
IO

N
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

B
U

S
H

IN
G

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

W
R

E
N

C
H

E
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

L
u
m

b
e
r,

P
ly

w
o
o
d
,

S
c
re

w
s

N
E

H
C

o
n
ta

c
t

C
h

a
m

b
e
r-

E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
9

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1

/1
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

L
E

IN
D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

:
R

E
3

1
2

9
(2

)
,

3
4
4
2

(3
)

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
9

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

R
O

C
K

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

1
0
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

R
O

C
K

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

1
0

/2
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

R
O

C
K

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

R
O

C
K

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

R
O

C
K

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

1
0

/2
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

R
O

C
K

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1
0
:5

7
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
r
t

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
8
2
8
7
8
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
8
1
6
5
4
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
8
2
4
5
1
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
8

0
4

9
8

9

H
A

M
M

O
N

D

H
A

M
M

O
N

D

H
A

M
M

O
N

D

3
7

.9
8

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

3
8

.7
8

1
4
9
.9

4

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

3
.4

0

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

6
0

.
6

3

C
O

M
PA

N
Y 2

8
9
.5

5

L
U

M
B

E
R

L
U

M
B

E
R

L
U

M
B

E
R

6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
8
2
8
7
8
6

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
2
1
0

3
8
1
6
5
4
4

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
8
2
4
5
1
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
8
0
4
9
8
9

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
2
0
0

R
E

G
IS

T
R

Y
O

F
D

E
E

D
S

1
1

1
6

2
0

9
5
.0

0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4
7
0
0

3
1
3
9
9
4

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
0
6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3

0
0

1
5

9
3

2
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

3
2

1
1
,7

6
6
.7

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3

0
0

1
5

9
3

2
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

3
2

2
1
,7

3
3
.7

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
5
9
3
4
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

3
4

3
1
,7

7
2
.9

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
5
9
3
4
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

3
4

4
1
,8

0
1
.8

7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3

0
0

1
5

9
3

7
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

3
7

1
1
,7

7
2
.9

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
5
9
3
7
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

3
7

2
1
,7

3
4
.7

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

3
.4

0

6
0
.

6
3

2
8

9
.5

5

1
,1

0
2

.2
8

9
5

.
0
0

9
5

0
0

1
,7

6
6
.7

8

1
,7

3
3
.7

6

1
,7

7
2
.9

8

1
,8

0
1
.8

7

1
,7

7
2
.9

8

1
,7

3
4
.7

9



H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
5
9
4
9
8

1
,3

4
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
3
2
1
3

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
5
9
4
8
0

1
,6

5
6
.3

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

2
0

0

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
5
9
4
6
1

1
,7

3
0

.1
5

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
2

0
0

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
5
9
4
6
2

1
,6

9
1

.9
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
2

0
0

1
1
7
6

H
U

B
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

N
E

,
L

L
C

1
8

8
6

6
9

0

3
4
2
.0

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
6

0
2

0

H
U

B
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

N
E

,
L

L
C

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2

1

5
4
4
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
6

0
4

0

1
4
1
7

R
F

JO
R

D
A

N
&

S
O

N
S

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
I

A
P

P
#

9
R

i
V

IP
4
6
,1

8
1
.2

3
3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7

7
1

0
2
,4

3
0
.5

9
3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7

7
1

0
-2

,4
3

0
.5

9
3

0
0

2
4
5
6
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
1

/0
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

p
H

C
o

n
tr

o
l/

5
0

%
C

a
u

s
ti

c
N

E
H

W
W

T
P

-E
M

P
H

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
S

A
N

D

1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
S

A
N

D

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
9

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

v
o

lu
n

te
e
r

in
s
u

r
a
n

c
e

F
Y

2
1

A
n

n
u

a
l

P
U

B
L

IC
O

F
F

IC
IA

L
S

L
IA

B
IN

S

V
F

F
1
1

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

F
F

b
la

n
k
e
t

in
s
u

r
a
n

c
e

F
IR

E
F

IG
H

T
E

R
-B

L
N

K
T

IN
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
9

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

V
IP

1
0

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

M
a
in

S
t

w
o
rk

ts
1
0
1
5
2
0
-1

0
3
0
2
0

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
t
io

n
-B

u
d

g
e
t

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
t
io

n
-

B
u
d
g
e
t

R
e
ta

in
a
g
e

P
a
y
a
b
le

C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

k
e
y

w
e
s
t

s
e
r
v
ic

e
B

O
A

T
R

E
P

A
IR

S
-K

W

C
H

E
C

K

1
0
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
IR

C
Y

L
IN

D
E

R
B

J
D

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1

0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

F
b

.ç
:
..

m
un

is
-
,

ty
Ir

rp
so

l,.
iti

on

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

P
1
2

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
5
9
4
9
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

4
8

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

4
6

1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

4
6

2

3
1
3
9
9
5

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
8
6
6
9
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
1

V
F

F

3
1
3
9
9
6

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

A
P

P
#
9

R
i

3
1

3
9

9
7

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
3
8
3
5

3
1

3
9

9
8

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
2

3
6

7

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

1
,6

5
6

.3
6

1
,7

3
0

.1
5

1
,6

9
1

.9
6

1
7
,

0
0
1
.6

3

3
4

2
.0

0

5
4
4

.
0
0

8
8
6
.0

0

4
6

,
1
8
1
.2

3

4
6

,
1
8
1
.2

3

6
9

2
.4

5

6
9
2
.4

5

2
9

0
.1

6

3
8

9
L

A
K

E
&

S
E

A
B

O
A

T
W

O
R

K
S

IN
C

1
0

3
8

3
5

6
9

2
.4

5
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5

2
2

5

4
1
9

M
A

IN
E

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
O

IN
C

7
2
3
6
7

2
9

0
.1

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
1

3
9

9
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2
7

3
1

3
9

9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2
7



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

1
0

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

M
FC

A
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

1
0

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

M
FC

A
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
S

C
H

O
O

L
W

R
E

A
T

H
S

-2
0

2
0

1
3

2
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
6
2
0
0

2
2
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

6
6

.0
0

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2
7
0
0

2
2
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
4
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
2
.0

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
0

/1
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

E
x

a
m

in
a
ti

o
n

g
lo

v
e
s

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

P
u
r
e
ll G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

S
u
rg

ic
a
l

m
a
sk

s
0
2
0
1

M
IS

C
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-M
G

R
-C

1
9

D
H

H
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
0
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

L
E

D
li

g
h
t

s
h

ie
ld

ts
T

E
C

H
S

V
C

S
-G

E
N

1
1

/0
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

R
e
p

la
c
e
d

p
h

o
to

s
e
n
s
o
rs

ts
T

E
C

H
S

V
C

S
-G

E
N C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
0
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

14
@

$
2
2
(1

M
A

R
,3

A
D

M
,6

F
D

,2
P

W
,1

P
D

,1
T

R
)

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

T
O

W
N

M
G

R
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
0

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1

0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

3
1
3
9
9
9

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

3
4

3
2

3
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

3
4

3
2

0
2

4
2
0

M
A

IN
E

F
IR

E
C

H
IE

F
S

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
1

0
0

0
3

4
3

2
3

4

9
5

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
2
0
0

M
A

IN
E

F
IR

E
C

H
IE

F
S

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
1

0
0

0
3

4
3

2
0

2

9
5

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
2
0
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

3
1
3
9
9
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

2
7

d
u

e
s

A
P

2
1

2
7

d
u
e
s

P
1
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

2
9

0
.1

6

9
5

.0
0

9
5
.

0
0

3
1
4
0
0
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
4
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
4
3
1
7
9
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
8
6
8
0
0
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

8
8

3
8

2
5

M
C

K
E

S
S

O
N

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-
S

U
R

G
IC

A
L

1
9

.5
1

M
C

K
E

S
S

O
N

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-S
U

R
G

IC
A

L

1
2
1
.3

2

M
C

K
E

S
S

O
N

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-S
U

R
G

IC
A

L

7
3

.
7

9

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
9

0
.0

0

3
1
4
0
0
1

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

8
3

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
8
3
9

1
4
4
3
1
7
9
5

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

1
4
8
6
8
0
0
8

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

1
4
8
8
3
8
2
5

2
1
0
0
0
2
0

5
3
9
0
0

1
9

8
3

8

1
5
5
3
0
0
0

5
4
2
6
0

1
9
8
3
9

1
5
5
3
0
0
0

5
4
2
6
0

4
1
3

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

2
6
1
.0

0

1
,5

5
7
.6

5

3
1
4
0
0
2

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3
8
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

W
R

E
A

T
H

S
-2

0
2

0

1
9
.

5
1

1
2

1
.3

2

7
3

.
7

9

2
1

4
.6

2

2
6

1
.0

0

1
,

5
5

7
.6

5

1
,8

1
8
.6

5

3
0

8
.0

0

3
0

8
.0

0



3
1
4
0
0
4

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
0

3
1
4
0
0
5

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5
1
4

1
0
2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0

/2
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

P
O

R
T

A
P

O
T

T
IE

S
B

J
P

O
R

T
A

P
O

T
T

Y
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
0

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

M
D

H
IG

H
S

C
H

O
O

L

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
0

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

W
a
te

r
fo

r
N

E
H

M
a
in

t
S

h
o
p
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

s
p
ri

n
g

w
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

S
p

ri
n

g
w

a
te

r
d
e
li

v
e
r
y

1
0
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

O
ff

ic
e

W
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
0

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

R
E

L
A

Y
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

P
A

IN
T

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

6
G

A
L

S
N

A
P

A
A

n
ti

fr
e
e
z
e
-E

M
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

1
0
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

T
O

N
N

E
R

F
IT

T
IN

G
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

T
O

N
N

E
R

F
IT

T
IN

G
S

A
L

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1

0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

p

3
1

4
0

0
3

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3
4
7

K
O

R
E

Y
G

O
O

D
W

IN
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

6
3

9

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
4
9
8

1
0
2
0

2
6
5
6
7

1
0
2
0

4
9
2
9

1
4
6
3
9

1
,9

0
8

.7
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

5
3

1
4

4
6
9

M
D

I
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1
2
0

2
5
1
,7

6
6
.0

0
1

9
9

5
1

0
0

5
9

2
0

1

5
0
2

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
9

5
1

4
1
0
2
0

3
1
.8

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

9
0

0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
9
4
9
8

1
0
2
0

2
0

.4
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

3
0

0
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
2

6
5

6
7

1
0
2
0

7
3

.6
0

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5

3
0

0
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
4

9
2

9

3
3
.4

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3

0
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0

5
6

0
9

6
8
.6

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0

6
3

4
2

2
7

8
.2

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
6

5
3

3
8

6
1
.2

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5

1
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
9
0
7
3

1
4

8
.4

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0

8
5

6
6

3
1
4
0
0
6

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
1

6
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
5
6
0
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
6
3
4
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
6
5
3
3
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
9
0
7
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
8
5
6
6

1
,9

0
8

.7
0

1
,9

0
8

.7
0

2
5

1
,7

6
6

.0
0

2
5

1
,7

6
6

.0
0

3
1

.8
0

2
0

.4
0

7
3

.6
0

3
3

.4
0

1
5

9
.2

0

6
8

.6
0

2
7

8
.2

6

6
1

.2
0

1
4
8

.4
4

1
0
7

.4
3



1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1
0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0

/2
7
/2

0
2
0

T
R

U
C

K
M

A
S

K
IN

G
T

A
P

E
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0

/2
7
/2

0
2
0

T
R

#
2
0

H
Y

D
R

A
U

L
IC

C
O

U
P

L
E

R
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0

/2
7
/2

0
2
0

T
R

#
1
0

L
IG

H
T

A
N

D
G

R
O

M
M

E
T

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

W
H

E
E

L
W

E
IG

H
T

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

P
A

IN
T

A
N

D
W

IR
E

T
IE

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
O

R
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

T
R

U
C

K
U

N
D

E
R

C
O

A
T

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

T
R

#
2
0

B
A

T
T

E
R

IE
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

L
A

T
E

X
G

L
O

V
E

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

B
U

S
#
5

F
IR

E
E

X
T

IN
G

U
IS

H
E

R
A

L
9
1
0
5

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

5

1
0

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
Y

C
R

E
D

IT
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

3
1
4
0
0
7

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

5
4
7

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
3

1
6

0
3

0
9

3
0

0
1

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

P
1
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

1
0

7
.4

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
8
5
8
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
8
5
8
6

1
8
.8

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
8
5
8
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
8
5
8
8

4
9
.4

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
8
5
9
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
8
5
9
5

1
5
6
.3

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
8
4
1
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
8
4
1
7

6
3

.9
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
8
4
4
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
8
4
4
2

1
7

.9
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
8
2
1
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
8
2
1
7

1
9

.9
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0

7
2

6
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
7
2
6
3

2
0

7
.3

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
1
0
0
5
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
0
0
5
0

6
9
2
.5

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
1
2
3
7
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
2
3
7
8

7
1

.9
7

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
1
2
6
0
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
2
6
0
5

6
1

.9
5

1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
9
3
1
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
9
3
1
4

-2
4

.7
4

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
8

.8
8

4
9
.4

8

1
5

6
.3

0

6
3

.
9
8

1
7
.

9
6

1
9
.

9
9

2
0
7
.3

6

6
9

2
.
5
3

7
1

.
9

7

6
1

.
9
5

-2
4

.7
4

1
,9

9
9
.5

9

1
3
1
6
0
3
0
9
3
0
0
1

1
0

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

P
h
o
n
e

p
r
o
te

c
to

r
ts

8
0

.9
9

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

2
7

8
0

.9
9



3
1
4
0
0
8

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

P
1
7
2
0
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

P
1

7
7

3
1

3
1
4
0
0
9

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
6
5
-2

0
2
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
6
6
-2

0
2
1

-3
9

.9
9

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
0

0
0

P
1

7
2

0
7

9
0
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
4

2
5

0

P
1
7
7
3
1

1
2
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
4
2
5
0

3
6
5
-2

0
2
1

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
3
4
2

3
6
6
-2

0
2
1

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

6
8

0
0

8
7

9
0

.0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

2
6

6
3

2
0

4
8

0
1

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

2
6

6
3

5
2

8
7

8
1

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

2
6

6
3

5
3

1
8

4
1

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

2
6

7
9

9
5

1
5

8
1

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1
0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

6
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2

8
9

4
8

6
3

3
0

0
1

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

1
2

8
9

4
8

6
3

3
0

0
1

3
4
5
.0

0

2
0

7
.0

0

1
7
0
6

O
N

L
IN

E
M

O
O

R
IN

G
,

L
L

C

O
N

L
IN

E
M

O
O

R
IN

G
,

L
L

C

2
2

9
9

R
A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
PE

W

R
A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
PE

W

7
8

4
S

E
A

C
O

A
S

T
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

IN
C

8
7
4

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

.
A

P
2

1
2

7
C

re
d
it

fo
r

D
a
m

a
g
e
d

C
a
se

o
f

C
o

p
y

P
a
p
e
r-

E
M

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
0

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

o
n

li
n

e
m

o
o

ri
n
g

fe
e
s

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

o
n

li
n

e
m

o
o

ri
n
g

fe
e
s

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
0

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
0

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

R
E

C
U

R
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
1

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0

/0
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

C
h

a
ir

P
a
d

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0

/0
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

L
u

g
g

a
g

e
S

tr
a
p

f
o
r

v
o
ti

n
g

e
q
u
ip

m
w

n
t

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

B
o
o
k
e
n
d
s,

c
o

p
y

p
a
p

e
r,

p
o
s
te

r
s
tr

ip
s
,

m
o

is
te

n
e
r

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

C
o
ff

e
e

S
u
p

p
li

e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

3
1
4
0
1
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
8
0
0
8
7

3
1
4
0
1
1

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

6
3

2
0

4
8

0
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

6
3

5
2

8
7

8
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

6
3

5
3

1
8

4
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

7
9

9
5

1
5

8
1

-3
9

.9
9

4
1
.0

0

9
0

.0
0

1
2

.
0
0

1
0
2
.0

0

3
4

5
.0

0

2
0

7
.0

0

5
5

2
.0

0

9
0

.0
0

9
0

.0
0

4
4
.9

9

8
.5

8

1
8
4
.4

0

4
2
.4

9

4
4

.9
9

8
.5

8

1
8

4
.4

0

4
2
.4

9



2
6

8
0

4
5

3
4

4
1

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
6
8
0
0
5
0
8
9
1

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
6
5
8
5
6
4
2
1
1

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
6
5
9
2
6
6
6
5
1

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
6

6
3

5
7

5
8

8
1

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

2
6
5
6
4
7
6
4
5
1

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
6
7
6
0
1
8
3
9
1

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
6
7
2
2
0
0
1
2
1

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
6

7
2

1
9

8
5

5
1

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

8
5
9

S
U

P
E

R
S

H
O

E
IN

C
0
1
1
0
0
3
6
-I

N

1
0

3
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

P
1
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
4

2
.2

8
p
e
n
s
,

h
a
n
d

s
a
n

it
±

z
e
r
,s

te
n

o
b
o
o
k
s
,

w
ip

e
s
,

s
ti

c
k
ie

s
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
0

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

2
2

.8
6

C
o

ff
e
e

S
u

p
p

li
e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

4
3
.8

5
S

h
a
rp

s
C

o
n
ta

in
e
r,

d
y

m
o

la
b

e
ls

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
5

.3
9

B
io

h
a
z
a
rd

la
b

e
l

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
1

/0
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

2
8
.2

8
C

lo
ro

x
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

4
2

6
.0

3
p
lo

tt
e
r

s
u
p

p
li

e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
6
1
.9

2
h
a
n
g
in

g
f
il

e
s
,

la
b
e
l

ta
p

e
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
0

/2
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

2
9
3
.9

9
2

d
rw

r
f
il

e
c
a
b
in

e
t,

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

8
4

.3
5

h
a
n

g
in

g
f
il

e
s

&
s
h
e
e
t

p
r
o
te

c
to

r
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,4

9
9
.4

1

1
0

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
0

3
.9

9
S

a
fe

ty
b
o
o

ts
ts

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
1
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

3
.9

9

3
1

4
0

1
3

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4
2
0

1
2
1
3

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
0
4
2
0

7
.1

2
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2
1
3
0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

U
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

C
h
a
rg

e
U

N
E

M
PL

O
Y

M
E

N
T

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1
0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

F
u

n
d

8
0
6
6

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

I
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

8
0

4
5

3
4

4
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

1
4

2
.
2

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

8
0

0
5

0
8

9
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
2

.
8
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

5
8

5
6

4
2

1
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

4
3

.
8
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

5
9

2
6

6
6

5
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

1
5

.3
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

6
3

5
7

5
8

8
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
8
.2

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

5
6

4
7

6
4

5
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

4
2
6

.
0

3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

7
6

0
1

8
3

9
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

1
6
1
.9

2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

7
2

2
0

0
1

2
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
9
3
.9

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

7
2

1
9

8
5

5
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

8
4
.3

5

3
1
4
0
1
2

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
1
1
0
0
3
6
-I

N

7
.1

2

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
0
6
2
0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

4
6
6
.2

7



1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1
0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
8

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
2
0

0
5
2
0

0
7
2
0

0
8
2
0

0
9
2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E

7
2

4
5

8
1

8
4
.9

5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

1
0

0

3
1
4
0
1
4

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
2
4
5
8
1

3
1
4
0
1
5

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
3
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
5

4
7

1
4

8
0

1
1

1
0

2
2

0

3
1
4
0
1
6

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6
1
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
1
1
0
3
2
0

3
1
4
0
1
7

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3
7
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1

9
7

4
3

9
0

1
1

0
2

8
2

0

U
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

C
h
a
rg

e
4

6
6

.2
7

1
2

2
0

8
0

0
5

2
1

3
0

U
N

E
rv

IP
L

O
Y

M
E

N
T

O
F

M
A

IN
E

0
5
2
0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

4
3

7
.3

3
U

n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

C
h
a
rg

e
4
3
7
.3

3
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2

1
3

0
U

N
E

M
PL

O
Y

M
E

N
T

O
F

M
A

IN
E

0
7
2
0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

3
5

8
.3

4
U

n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

C
h

a
rg

e
3
5
8
.3

4
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
2

1
3

0
IJ

N
E

M
PL

O
Y

M
E

N
T

O
F

M
A

IN
E

0
8
2
0

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
8
4
.5

1
U

n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

C
h
a
rg

e
1
8
4
.5

1
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
2

1
3

0
U

N
E

M
PL

O
Y

M
E

N
T

O
F

M
A

IN
E

0
9
2
0

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

7
.7

0
U

n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

C
h
a
rg

e
7
.7

0
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
2

1
3

0
U

N
E

M
PL

O
Y

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
1

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,4
6

1
.2

7

1
1

/0
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

8
4

.9
5

W
in

c
h

c
o

v
e
r

f
o
r

T
9

4
3
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
—

T
9

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
1

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
8

4
.9

5

8
5

4
7

1
4

8
0

1
1

1
0

2
2

0
1
1

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

3
3

3
.7

0
I
n
te

r
n
e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#
2

3
3
3
.7

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
7
3
7

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
2

SH

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
1

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

3
3

.7
0

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
1
1
0
3
2
0

1
1

/0
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

3
2
5
.2

3
I
n
te

r
n
e
t

f
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#
3

3
2

5
.2

3
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6
1
6

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
3

S
V

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
1

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
2
5
.2

3

7
1
9
7
4
3
9
0
1
1
0
2
8
2
0

1
0
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

2
4
6
.5

9
ti

m
e

w
a
rn

e
r

2
4

6
.5

9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

1
5

0
C

A
B

L
E

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
1

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

4
6

.5
9

2
7

1
9

B
.P

.
E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

S
IN

C

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E



3
1
4
0
1
9

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5

1
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1
3
2
4
0
2
0
1
1
0
3
0
2
0

3
1
4
0
2
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6
9
3

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
1
1
0
3
2
0

3
1
4
0
2
1

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4
6
5

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
2

7
1

0
7

1
3

1

7
3
7

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

9
0

.4
6

1
0
7
.

6
9

3
5

.0
0

2
0
.0

0
1
1
8
.4

8

7
3
9

U
N

IT
E

D
S

T
A

T
E

S
P

L
A

S
T

IC
C

O
R

P

8
0
.3

4
8
0
.3

3

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

8
5
9
5
6
2
9
0
1
1
0
3
1
2
0

1
0

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

H
ig

h
w

a
y

G
a
ra

g
e

4
1
5
.6

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
7
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-H

G
W

Y
G

A
R

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
1
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
3
2
4
0
2
0
1
1
0
3
0
2
0

1
0

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

B
e
e
c
h

H
il

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n

T
o

w
e
r

5
5

.0
0

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7

7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
—

P
O

L
IC

E
D

E
P

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
1
1
0
3
2
0

1
1

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

I
te

r
n
e
t

N
E

H
W

W
TP

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

9
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-N

E
H

W
W

TP

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

IN
C

4
2
7
1
0
7
1
3
1

1
0

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

C
o
p
ie

r
a
n
d

P
r
in

te
r

L
e
a
s
e

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E C

H
E

C
K

3
1
4
0
2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
2

7
2

7
9

0
9

4
1

1
0

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

2
D

ir
e
c
t

S
a
le

S
w

e
a
ts

h
ir

ts
w

it
h

T
o

w
n

L
o
g
o
s-

E
M

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

0
2

7
2

7
9

4
6

5
6

1
1

/0
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

W
W

U
n

if
o

rm
s-

E
M

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

0
2

7
2

7
9

4
6

5
5

1
1

/0
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

M
S

W
/P

&
C

/H
W

Y
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
2
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
2
8
0
8
7
7

1
0
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
/4

”
C

h
e
m

ic
a
l

L
in

e
T

u
b

in
g

-E
M

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1
0
:5

7
6

9
0

5
1

y
o

u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1
4
0
1
8

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
7
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
5
9
5
6
2
9
0
1
1
0
3
1
2
0

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

3
8

0
.6

0

F
IN

A
N

C
E

1
0
4

.
7
4

3
1
4
0
2
2

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
9

0
9

4
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
9

4
6

5
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
9

4
6

5
5

3
1

4
0

2
3

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
2
8
0
8
7
7

P
1
9

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

4
1
5
.6

0

4
1

5
.6

0

5
5

.0
0

5
5

.0
0

3
8

0
.6

0

3
8

0
.6

0

1
0
4

.
7
4

1
0

4
.7

4

9
0

.4
6

1
0
7
.

6
9

1
7

3
.4

8

3
7
1
.6

3

1
6

0
.6

7



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
8
4
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
1
0
2
0
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
1
0
1
4
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
1
0
1
4
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
1
0
1
5
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
1
0
1
5
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
1
0
1
5
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
1
0
2
3
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
1
0
2
2
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
1
0
1
5
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
1
0
1
4
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
1
0
1
5
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
1
0
1
5
2
0

1
0

1
4

2
0

1
0

/1
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

3
6

K
W

H
C

O
M

FO
R

T
S

T
A

T
IO

N
S

E
A

L
H

A
R

B
O

R
B

J
E

L
E

C
T

R
I

C
IT

Y

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1
0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

0
6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

3
1
4
0
2
4

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
5
-8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
4
-5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
6
-2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
9
-8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
7
-4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
4
-7

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
2

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-6

1
0

2
0

2
0

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

8
7

1
k

w
h

S
ta

ti
o
n

3
m

o
n
th

ly
e
le

c
tr

ic
b

i
l
l

1
5

0
.9

6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

0
1

0
4

3
3

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
-5

3
S

V

1
0

5
3

2
1

6
4

-0

1
6

.4
2

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

0
1

0

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
5
-8

1
0

1
4

2
0

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

7
0
1
5

K
W

H
S

E
A

S
T

R
E

E
T

4
0

7
B

J
5
5
4
.2

1
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
4
-5

1
0

1
5

2
0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

2
2

9
K

W
H

SE
A

S
T

R
E

E
T

4
3
5

B
J

4
4
.1

8
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

1
0
1
5
2
0

1
0

/1
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

7
9

K
W

H
1

0
2
-1

9
8

4
3
1

B
J

2
2

.6
0

1
4
4
0
6
0
0

5
5
0
1
5

T
R

A
F

F
IC

S
IG

N
A

L
S

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

1
0
1
5
2
0

1
0

/1
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
3
6
0

K
W

H
3
0
7

S
D

R
IV

E
B

J
1

1
.2

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-9

1
0

2
3

2
0

1
0
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

4
3
9

k
w

h
S

ta
ti

o
n

2
m

o
n
th

ly
e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
b
i
l
l

7
4

3
8

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

5
0

1
0

4
3
2

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
-S

2
S

E

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

1
0
2
2
2
0

1
0

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

B
a
r
tl

e
tt

p
o

w
e
r

2
1

.3
0

6
0

1
0

3
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
6
-2

1
0

1
5

2
0

1
0

/1
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

7
0

4
K

W
H

S
V

F
e
n

c
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
1

1
2

.4
8

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

5
0

1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
9
-8

1
0
1
4
2
0

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
9

2
K

W
H

B
a
b

so
n

C
re

e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
3
8
.8

6
1

5
5

0
6

6
7

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
7

-4
1
0
1
5
2
0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

3
0

7
K

W
H

S
V

L
ib

ra
ry

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
5
5
.4

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
7

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
4
-7

1
0

1
5

2
0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
5

8
0

0
K

W
H

S
V

W
W

TP
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
1

,4
6

2
.5

8
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
6

0
.6

7

1
5

0
.9

6

1
6
.4

2

5
5

4
.2

1

4
4

.
1
8

2
2

.
6
0

1
1

.2
4

7
4

.3
8

2
1

.3
0

1
1
2
.4

8

3
8

.8
6

5
5

.4
0

1
,4

6
2

.5
8

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-2

1
0

2
4

2
0

1
0

/2
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

1
9

.8
7



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

7
3

k
w

h
s
e
a
l

p
o

w
e
r

1
9

.8
7

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
2
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

R
O

Y
A

L
F

L
U

S
H

1
O

2
3
2
O

1
0
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

S
e
p

ti
c

T
a
n
k

P
u

m
p

in
g

R
e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t.
3

5
0

.0
0

1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
4
6
2
0

R
W

W
SP

S
e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
2
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9
2
0
9
8
6
5

1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
7

P
L

U
M

B
IN

G
P

A
R

T
S

B
J

1
6
9
.6

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
2
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

7
9

*
*
*

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
6

1
3

5
8

,8
5

8
.8

7
T

O
T

A
L

E
F

T
’S

1
8

3
7
,4

9
2
.1

2

*
*
*

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
1
0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-2

1
0
2
4
2
0

3
1
4
0
2
5

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
1

6
2

M
IC

H
A

E
L

J
W

A
T

E
R

M
A

N
In

v
o
ic

e
:

R
O

Y
A

L
F

L
U

S
H

1
O

2
3
2
O

3
1
4
0
2
6

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

7
6
0

F
W

W
E

B
B

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9

2
0

9
8

6
5

P
2
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

2
,5

8
4
.4

8

3
5

0
.0

0

3
5

0
.0

0

1
6

9
.

6
5

1
6

9
.

6
5

3
9

6
,3

5
0

.9
9

3
9

6
,3

5
0

.9
9



1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1
0
:5

7
6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

C
L

E
R

K
:

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
S

R
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

JN
L

D
E

S
C

1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
7

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
7

1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
7

2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
7

1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
7

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
7

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
L

IN
E

D
E

S
C

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L JO

U
R

N
A

L

R
E

F
1

R
E

F
2

R
E

F
3

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

2
0
2
1

5
7
4

A
P

P
1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
7

A
P

P
1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
7

A
P

P
6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
7

A
P

P
2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
7

A
P

P
3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
7

T
O

B
D

E
B

IT

P
2

2
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
R

E
D

IT

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

3
4
6
,

6
5
2

.
0
7

2
,9

6
9
.4

7

5
4
8
.2

2

4
6

,1
8

1
.2

3

3
9

6
,3

5
0

.9
9

U
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

U
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

G
en

fu
n

d

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

3
9

6
,3

5
0

.9
9

2
,9

6
9
.4

7

5
4
8
.2

2

4
6

,1
8

1
.2

3

3
9

6
,3

5
0

.9
9

2
,9

6
9
.4

7

5
4
8
.2

2

4
6

,1
8

1
.2

3

4
9
,6

9
8
.9

2
4

9
,6

9
8

.9
2

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0

2
1

/0
5

/7
4

T
O

T
A

L
4

4
6

,0
4

9
.9

1
4

4
6

,0
4

9
.9

1



2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

3
0

0
C

a
p
it

a
l

P
r
o

je
c
ts

3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1

0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L JO

U
R

N
A

L
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
B

E
C

R
E

A
T

E
D

F
U

N
D

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

1
0

0
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

2
0
2
1

5
7
4

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

2
0
2
1

5
7
4

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
E

B
IT

P
2
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
R

E
D

IT

3
9

6
,3

5
0

.9
9

2
0
2
1

5

2
0
2
1

5

7
4

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

en
fu

n
d

7
4

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

D
T

G
en

fu
n

d

3
4

6
,

6
5

2
0
7

5
4

8
.2

2
4
6
,1

8
1
.2

3
2
,

9
6

9
.4

7

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

3
9

6
,3

5
0

.9
9

3
9

6
,3

5
0

.9
9

5
4

8
.2

2
5

4
8

.2
2

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

5
4

8
.2

2
5
4
8

.2
2

4
6
,1

8
1
.2

3
4

6
,1

8
1

.2
3

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

4
6
,1

8
1
.2

3
4
6
,1

8
1
.2

3

2
,9

6
9
.4

7
2
,

9
6
9

.4
7

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

2
,9

6
9
.4

7
2
,9

6
9
.4

7



1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
1

0
:5

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

4
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

F
U

N
D

D
U

E
T

O
D

U
E

FR
O

M

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

4
9

,6
9

8
.9

2
2

0
0

S
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n

u
e

5
4
8
.2

2
3

0
0

C
a
p
it

a
l

P
r
o

je
c
ts

4
6

,1
8

1
.2

3
6

0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

2
,9

6
9
.4

7

T
O

T
A

L
4

9
,6

9
8

.9
2

4
9

,6
9

8
.9

2

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n

e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u

n
g

*
*



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

Pi
f

21
25

CH
EC

K
D

A
TE

:
N

ov
em

be
r

4,
20

20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

ER
:

31
39

53
th

ro
ug

h
31

39
57

$
80

,0
69

.8
2

C
he

ck
p

ay
m

en
ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

ER
:

N
/A

-
th

ro
ug

h
N

/A

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

pa
ym

en
ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

ER
:

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

$
-

A
CH

P
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

ER
:

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

$
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

:
$

80
,0

69
.8

2

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

to
th

e
ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
di

re
ct

ed
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
a

ul
ey

,
C

ha
ir

m
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

Get Outlook for lOS

Geoffrey Wood
Tuesday, November 3, 2020 9:54 AM
Lisa Young; jbmacauley3@gmail.com; Martha Dudman ; Matt Hart
Kathi Mahar
Re: Warrant AP#2125 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 8:10:28 AM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>; jbmacauley3@gmail.com <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>; Martha Dudman
<martha.dudman@gmail.com>; Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>

Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#2 125 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Good morning!
Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2125 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $80,069.82 for your
approval.
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

LiSa Youiig,

Finance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I authorize the release of these funds for Warrant #2125

Geoff Wood

SIcu

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
26

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

N
o
v
em

b
er

11
,

20
20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

39
58

th
ro

u
g
h

31
39

65
$

4
8
,0

8
9

.9
0

C
he

ck
p

ay
m

en
ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

E
FT

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

E
F

T
or

C
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
4
8
,0

8
9
.9

0

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

#
21

11

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

N
o

v
em

b
er

13
,

20
20

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

11
79

6
th

ro
u

g
h

11
84

6

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
64

91
1

th
ro

u
g

h
64

93
5

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1

1
2

,1
9

7
.9

4

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Thursday, November 12, 2020 11:45 AM
Lisa Young

Subject: Re: SECOND REQUEST: Warrant AP#21 26 & PR#21 11 Approval Request

Matthew Hart
Community Reations Drector

The Neighborhood House 207-276-5039
End of Main Street Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>

Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 at 11:03 AM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>, “jbmacauley3@gmail.com” <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, Martha
Dudman <martha.dudman@gmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>
Subject: SECOND REQUEST: Warrant AP#2126 & PR#2111 Approval Request

Good Evening!

Attached are the following warrants for approval:
Accounts Payable #2126 total of
Payroll #2111 total of

$48,089.90
$112,197.94

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email
approval.

Thank you!

Lisa Young,
1inance Clerk, Tax Collector

From:
Sent:
To:

Hi Lisa,

I approve AP Warrant #2126 as well as Payroll Warrant #2111.

Thanks,
M att

1



)o
cu

S
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

ID
:

86
66

9B
57

-9
94

5-
40

7F
-8

07
F-

C
B

F6
82

91
7A

35

B
at

ch
#

C
h
ec

k
#

92
63

19
49

1

19
49

2

19
49

3
19

49
4

19
49

5

19
49

6

19
49

7

19
49

8

19
49

9

19
50

0
19

50
1

19
50

2

19
50

3
19

50
4

19
50

5
19

50
6

19
50

7

19
50

8

19
50

9

19
51

0
19

51
1

19
51

2

19
51

3
19

51
4

19
51

5
19

51
6

19
51

7
19

51
8

11
/0

4/
20

20
10

91
11

/0
4/

20
20

81
10

11
/0

4/
20

20
11

60
11

/0
4/

20
20

12
15

11
/0

4/
20

20
12

30
11

/0
4/

20
20

14
10

11
/0

4/
20

20
18

03
11

/0
4/

20
20

19
75

11
/0

4/
20

20
19

80
11

/0
4/

20
20

20
96

11
/0

4/
20

20
23

00
11

/0
4/

20
20

23
10

11
/0

4/
20

20
28

43
11

/0
4/

20
20

31
56

11
/0

4/
20

20
35

25
11

/0
4/

20
20

41
80

11
/0

4/
20

20
45

85
11

/0
4/

20
20

46
44

11
/0

4/
20

20
53

04
11

/0
4/

20
20

54
81

11
/0

4/
20

20
58

70
11

/0
4/

20
20

62
05

11
/0

4/
20

20
62

25
11

/0
4/

20
20

63
70

11
/0

4/
20

20
65

80
11

/0
4/

20
20

67
30

11
/0

4/
20

20
67

85
11

/0
4/

20
20

69
10

0.
00

0M
G

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

00
(1

0
.0

0
’

0
.0

:

17
,3

58
.7

9
15

.9
0

2,
16

8.
00

50
.0

0
2,

09
8.

00
5,

02
6.

53
34

7.
08

66
,3

65
16

99
7.

80
99

8.
91

44
,6

28
.0

0
48

5.
45

1,
34

5.
20

1,
65

5.
11

12
0.

00
12

3.
75

50
.0

0
19

2.
23

3,
64

6.
67

2,
51

7.
21

67
5.

10
90

.8
0

1,
22

0.
00

55
9.

60
7,

09
7.

35
73

8.
75

C
he

ck
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

C
od

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

R
ep

o
rt

#
14

67
1

C
he

ck
B

at
ch

:
92

63
C

he
ck

H
ea

de
r:

(N
/A

)
C

he
ck

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

ir
st

)
-

(L
as

t)
C

he
ck

D
at

es
:

(E
ar

li
es

t)
-(

L
at

es
t)

C
as

h
A

cc
ou

nt
N

um
be

rs
:

(F
ir

st
)

-
(L

as
t)

B
an

k
A

cc
ou

nt
C

od
e:

(N
/A

)
C

he
ck

A
ut

ho
ri

za
ti

on
C

od
e:

A
P

M
in

im
um

C
he

ck
A

m
ou

nt
:

$0
.0

0
S

or
te

d
By

:
In

cl
ud

e
P

ay
ab

le
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
N

o
In

cl
ud

e
P

ay
ab

le
D

is
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

N
o

In
cl

ud
e

A
ut

ho
ri

za
ti

on
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
Y

es

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

C
he

ck
A

m
ou

nt
A

m
ou

nt
0.

00
25

.0
0

0.
00

31
4.

30

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
se

rt
S

ch
o

o
l

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

t
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

A
C

A
D

IA
S

O
C

C
E

R
B

O
A

R
D

A
IR

T
A

M
E

U
S

IN
C

.
T

e
c
h

‘
tp

r
n

e
S

A
M

A
Z

O
N

A
O

S
#9

1
A

P
P

L
E

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

LN
C

.
T

h
c
/,

S
’c

c.
pp

)u
eS

A
X

IO
M

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

&
T

R
A

iN
IN

G
C

E
N

T
E

R
T

a
.b

1
J

v
..

b
L

n
p
k
0
n

B
R

O
W

N
A

P
P

L
IA

N
C

E
A

N
D

M
A

T
T

R
E

S
S

,
IN

C
.

U
ah

e
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
C

A
R

O
L

IN
A

B
IO

L
O

G
IC

A
L

SU
PP

L
Y

C
O

.
C

H
A

R
L

IE
’S

H
O

N
D

A
P

r
3
-

C
L

E
A

N
-O

-R
A

M
A

C
r
r

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
,

IN
C

.
C

T
L

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

7
è

c
t

&
p
p

Ii
e

D
E

S
C

O
N

b
e
S

k
5
h
4
e
J
d

D
R

U
M

M
O

N
D

,
W

O
O

D
S

U
M

F
T

.
B

R
O

W
N

C
O

.
G

R
O

U
P

D
Y

N
A

M
IC

,
IN

C
.
/
-

I{
A

M
E

R
A

Y
P

U
B

L
IS

H
IN

G
G

R
O

U
P

&
L

*
k

1
Z

K
ID

D
E

R
W

A
L

T
E

R
L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

W
IT

H
O

U
T

T
E

A
R

S
1
a
s
s
i
p
’

‘
.

M
A

IN
E

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O
F

L
A

B
O

R
- B

U
C

L
L

r
p
1
a
f
J

‘

M
D

I
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

f#
.Y

t
4
’
’
W

O
C

+
M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
,

IN
C

.
‘
-
,

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
,

IN
C

.
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

A
W

N
O

F
A

M
E

R
IC

A
1

c
u

ir
J

N
O

L
A

N
IN

C
.,
JA

M
E

S
A

.
r7

&
N

O
R

T
H

C
E

N
T

E
R

F
O

O
D

S
O

P
P

E
W

A
L

L
,

E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
H

P
a
g
e
1

o
f3

11
/4

/2
02

0
11

:1
9:

40
A

M



)o
cu

S
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

ID
:

86
66

9B
57

-9
94

5-
40

7F
-8

07
F

-C
B

F
68

29
1

7A
35

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
se

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

R
ep

or
t

#
14

67
1

B
at

ch
#

C
he

ck
#

C
h
ec

k
D

at
e

V
en

d
o
r

C
od

e
V

en
d

o
r

N
am

e

19
51

9
11

J0
41

20
20

69
38

O
T

E
L

C
O

f
l

S
p

4
0

E
•

19
52

0
11

/0
4/

20
20

6
9

9
0

P
A

L
O

S
S

P
O

R
T

S
P

é
u
p
p
ii

-

19
52

1
11

/0
4/

20
20

74
63

Q
U

IL
L

C
O

R
P

.
19

52
2

11
/0

4/
20

20
74

63
Q

U
IL

L
C

O
R

P
.

19
52

3
1

1/
04

/2
02

0
78

85
S

A
R

G
E

N
T

,
L

E
O

N
19

52
4

11
/0

4/
20

20
78

94
S

A
V

V
A

S
L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

C
O

,
L

L
C

&
T

1
a
#
i

(1
9
tp

p
I
iC

19
52

5
11

/0
4/

20
20

80
00

S
C

H
O

O
L

O
U

T
F

IT
T

E
R

S
C

a
s
o

’
p
p
f
r
)

19
52

6
11

/0
4/

20
20

80
10

S
C

H
O

O
L

S
P

E
C

IA
L

T
Y

,
IN

C
.
C

C
f
r
m

19
52

7
11

/0
4/

20
20

81
97

S
H

E
R

M
A

N
’S

B
O

O
K

S
&

S
T

A
T

IO
N

E
R

Y
19

52
8

11
/0

4/
20

20
82

3
1

S
IE

R
R

A
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
,

L
L

C
/b

o
”)

19
52

9
11

/0
4/

20
20

86
55

T
C

I
C

(
5
v
n
’

S
.s

c
W

i
19

53
0

11
/0

4/
20

20
89

30
T

U
R

N
E

R
S

P
O

R
T

IN
G

G
O

O
D

S
5o

cz
€-

v’
-

S
c
p

p
)i

.S
19

53
1

1
1/

04
/2

02
0

41
52

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

19
53

2
11

/0
4/

20
20

92
48

W
E

S
T

P
H

A
L

,
S

H
A

N
N

O
N

c

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

C
h

ec
k

A
m

o
u
n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t

0.
00

59
28

6
0.

00
1,

12
1.

45
0.

00
65

8.
73

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

50
.0

0
0.

00
59

6.
99

0.
00

68
5.

20
0.

00
26

0.
66

0.
00

80
.1

2
0.

00
47

.5
0

0.
00

25
4.

00
0.

00
73

.7
5

0.
00

0.
00

13
2.

01
-

T
o
ta

ls
:

o.
oo

$1
68

,0
16

.5
5

11
/4

/2
02

0
11

:1
9:

40
A

M
P

ag
e

2
of

3



D
oc

uS
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

ID
:

86
66

9B
57

-9
94

5-
4Q

7F
-8

07
F

-C
B

F
68

29
1

7A
35

B
at

ch
#

C
he

ck
#

C
h
ec

k
D

at
e

V
en

d
o
r

C
od

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t
S

ch
oo

’
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

R
ep

o
rt

#
4

6
7

1

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

C
he

ck
A

m
o

tin
t

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
#

i
,
.

z
li

A
m

ou
nt

42
C

he
ck

s
L

is
te

d.

F
IN

A
N

C
E

O
F

F
IC

E
R

D
A

T
E

:
/

20

“
-
-
-

.
-
.
—

—
.
—

—
—

-
.

—
+

S
U

P
E

R
IN

T
E

N
D

E
N

D
oc

uS
ig

ri
ed

by
:

,
:
:

•

E
-

E
E

N
7

O
F

F
I
C

E
R

,.
—

3
o
c
u
S

ig
n
e
d

by
:

-

L
2
c
F

F
I
C

E
R

.
V

V V
D

o
cu

S
ig

n
ed

by
:

L
c
&

A
1

V

D
o

cu
S

ig
n

ed
by

:

C
E

R
—

D
o

c
u

S
in

e
d

by
:

L
J
O

F
F

T
C

E
R

I 1
4/

2C
20

11
:1

9:
40

A
M

p
ag

e
3

o
3



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P4
*

21
25

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

N
o
v
em

b
er

4,
20

20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

39
53

th
ro

u
g
h

31
39

57
$

8
0
,0

6
9
.8

2
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

E
FT

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

o
r

CK
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
8
0
,0

6
9
.8

2

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
un

to
th

e
p

ar
ti

es

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Mount Desert School Department Report# 14665

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
Include Authorization Codes: Yes

Batch: 9260
Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)

Cash Account Number:
Minimum Check Amount: $0.00

Sorted B: Check Number
Check # Check Date Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Amt Void

1 1/06/2020 STAT TREASURER. STATE OF MAIN 3,628.00 3,628.00 000 0.00
I 1/06/2020 IRS TNTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 1 1,787.86 1 1,787.86 0.00 0.00

46359 11/06/2020 208 ERINJALLEN I 1,119.16 753.13 75313 0.00
46360 11/06/2020 311 LAURA-JEAN BEAL I 2,440.38 178101 1,781.01 0.00
4636 1 1 1 /06/2020 1 1 KELLY S. BEAULIEU 1 2,632.69 1 ,7 I 8.3 1 1 ,7 1 8.3 1 0.00
46362 11/06/2020 463 RENE L. BECKER 1 1,594.40 1,183.50 1,183.50 0.00
46363 11/06/2020 266 JUL1ANNAR. BENNOCH 1 2,632.69 1,939.73 1,939,73 0.00
46364 11/06/2020 314 ANDREWJ. CARLSON I 1,719,23 1,223.43 1,223.43 0.00
46365 11/06/2020 18 JANICEP.CARROLL I 1,246.23 899.23 899.23 0.00
46366 1 1/06/2020 337 AMBER G. CHARRON I 2,093.57 1,443.00 1,443.00 0.00
46367 11/06/2020 91 JUDITH CI.ILLEN 1 2,065.38 1,582.33 1,582.33 0.00
46368 1 /06/2020 69 EMILY N, DAMON 1 1,874.40 1,406.01 1,406.01 0.00
46369 11/06/2020 308 GloriaA. Delsandro I 3,712.31 2,658.95 2658.95 0.00
46370 I 1/06/2020 43 SARAH R. D(JNBAR 1 2,094.25 1,544.09 1,544.09 0.00
46371 1 1/06/2020 481 ELIZABETH FARRELL I 1,014.08 757.40 757.40 0.00
46372 11/06/2020 52 WANDAJ. FERNALD I 2,488,46 1,604.5R 1,604.58 0.00

46373 1 1/06/2020 57 JASON W. FOUNTATN.E I 1,694.40 1,235.24 1,235.24 0,00

46374 1 1/06/2020 332 MARiNA P. FREDERICK 1 776.84 61 1.80 61 1.80 0.00

46375 1 1/06/2020 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES I 2,4 1 I .53 1 ,526. 1 9 1 ,526. I 9 0.00

46376 1 1/06/2020 65 GAYLE M. GRAY 1 2,526.92 1,773.05 1,773.05 0.00

46377 11/06/2020 331 RUSSELLW. GRAY I 1,831.20 1,484.49 1,484.49 0.00

46378 11/06/2020 92 ABIGAILAHARMON I 1,571.68 1,151.15 1,151.15 0.00

46379 1 1/06/2020 477 ANGELIQUE F. HODGDON 1 1,802.89 1,084. 15 1,084.15 0.00

46380 1 1/06/2020 244 KRISTIN D. HOLLEY 1 1,353.00 993.69 993.69 0.00

46381 11/06/2020 313 ANDREAW.HOWELL I 1,955.53 1,566.97 1,566.97 0.00

46382 1 /06/2020 293 Amy L. James I 2,632.69 1,767.04 1,767.04 0.00

46383 1 1/06/2020 90 REBECCAA. JARVIS I 2,325.00 1,561.29 1,561.29 0.00

46384 1 1/06/2020 3 12 BETI-1ANY G. JOHNSON I 2,309.70 1,704.23 1 704.23 0.00

46385 1 1/06/2020 291 PATRICIA A. KELLEY 1 1,528.44 1,052.51 1,052.51 0.00

46386 I 1/06/2020 335 CYNTHIA A. LAMBERT I 1,132.26 924.57 924.57 0.00

46387 1 1/06/2020 488 HALEY C. LITTLEFIELD I 1,192.35 928.85 928.85 0.00

46388 1 1/06/2020 487 BENJAM1’N MACKO I 2,842.85 2,1 18.29 2,1 18.29 0.00

46389 1 1/06/2020 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 2,225.38 1,608.45 1,608.45 0.00

46390 11/06/2020 490 ANNAD.MONTE I I%052.31 891.31 891.31 0.01)

46391 1 1/06/2020 461 JANET NORDELUS 1 1,830.34 1,259.16 1259.16 0.00

46392 I 1/06/2020 193 HARVEY BRUCE NORWOOD 1 1,671.00 1,179.81 1,179.81 0.00

46393 1 1/06/2020 237 JUSTU’I B. NORWOOD I 2,219.23 1,724.79 1,724.79 0.00

46394 1 /06/2020 238 WENDELL L. OPPEWALL 1 1,389.65 805.99 805.99 0.00

46395 1 1/06/2020 240 JEANNE C. OTT I 2,680.76 1,859.00 1,859.00 0.00

46396 11/06/2020 138 AMYY.PHILBROOK 1 2,592.85 1,775.50 1,775.50 0.00

46397 1 1/06/2020 275 JOELLE A. RUDDY I 2,526.92 1,917.43 1,917.43 0.00

46398 11/06/2020 74 LEONE. SARGENT I 3,064.45 2194.52 2,194.52 0.00

46399 1 1/06/2020 120 KAREN L. SHARPE I 3,069.04 1,946.87 1,946.87 0.00

46400 1 1/06/2020 489 EMMA L. SOULES I 1,613.52 1,208.25 1,208.25 0.00

46401 1 1/06/2020 375 KATHLEEN C. ST DENtS I 2,767.30 1,589.68 1,589.68 0.00

46402 11/06/2020 404 KERRYL.TAYLOR I 2,557.69 1,868,21 1,868.21 0.00

46403 1 1/06/2020 476 BRUCE L. TRIPP 1 79704 657.13 65713 0.00

46404 1 1/06/2020 459 SHANNON L. WESTPHAL 1 1,988.46 1,516.88 1,516.88 0.00

46405 11/06/2020 448 JACQUELINE A. WI-IEATON 1 2,450.00 1,706.39 1,706.39 0.00

46406 1 1/06/2020 307 LAUREN M. Wi-IITE 1 1,065.39 74794 747.94 0.00

46407 I 1/06/2020 469 TIFFANY C. YARBROUGH 1 1,032.26 877.76 877.76 0.00

112,62396( 84,729.14 N 69,31328 0.00

Pagelof211/4/2020 10:39:33AM



Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

( h{4J{ 4 (iii ck Date ( oth Name ( hk Grp Gro Piy Nt Pay Prect Depos I k Aw Vi

Check Authorization Sum mary

‘Type I)escräption AmOU

!Eriipoyee Checks 0 0.00

Voided Checks 0 0.00

Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 49 69,3 13.28

i\CH Employee Credits 49 69,31328

ACFJ Employee Debits (Voids) 0 000

Deduction Checks 0 000

Voided Checks 0 OMO

ACHVendorCredits 0 000

ACH VendorDehits (‘Voids) 0 0.00

Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit 2 15,415.86

WARRANT#

DATEP A D OV 0 6 zozo

I

SUPERINTENDENT

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

11/4/2020 103933AM Page2of2


